
  


   


      


        


     


 


                          


                


 





    


      


       





    


 


                  


                


                   


                      


   





       


           


                


                  


            


             


             


                


             


    


                


              


              


                 


                 


                 


    


  

Heinzelman,  Kate  (OAG)  

From:  Heinzelman,  Kate  (OAG)  

Sent:  Monday,  August 23,  2021  11:35  PM  

To:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG);  Klapper,  Matthew B.  (OAG)  

Subject:  RE:  Threat and  Election  Statutes  

Tamarra  

Thank you  for this.  Can  you  please put this into final form for the AG so that we can  hand this to him as part of the  

prep for themeeting later this week? I  think we can  leave out the proposals for legislation.  

Many thanks,  

Kate  

From:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  >  (b) (6)

Sent:  Friday,  August 20,  2021 10:42 AM  

To:  Heinzelman,  Kate (OAG)  

>  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

>; Klapper,  Matthew B.  (OAG)  

Subject:  Threat and Election  Statutes  

Hi  

I have attached the relevant chapters of the United States Code on  threat offenses and  election-related  offenses.  We  

have a few applicable threat statutes that could  apply to threatening communications to election  officials / workers,  

including Title 18,  United States Code,  sections 875, 876,  and 877.  However, my review of the election statutes did  

not reveal anything on  point.  I could bemissing something,  and I’d like to verify with PIN  at the appropriate time,  but  

there appears to b  

.  

(b) (5)

I also located some proposals for legislative action:  

Defending democracy means defending those who make democracy work. Every Election Day,  

tens of thousands of local election workers help ensure that we hold the free and fair elections  

that undergird the peaceful transfer ofpower. If the right to vote is the most “precious in a free  

country,” then local election workers are the guardians and caretakers of that right.  

Yet, since N  we have witnessed an  ovember,  alarming increase in violent threats and harassment  

aimed at our frontline election works. They have ranged from in-person harassment to threats  

cloaked in the anonymity ofsocial media and the internet. It has led many of these dedicated  

public servants and civic-minded individuals to resign from their positions or simply retire from  

helping to administer our elections.  

We must be particularly focused on the impact this is having on local election officials and poll  

workers  paid and unpaid. While elected and statewide officials have put themselves into the  

public arena and should expect the praise and criticism that results, local officials and workers  

have not. A social media post accusing the secretary ofstate of“stealing the election” is not the  

same as one aimed at a local precinct volunteer or county election worker. We do not have a  

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.13765  



                 


    


                 


             


                 


               


           


            


             


             


                


        


             


              


             


              


  


            


             


            


              


            


         


              


             


             


            


                


                 


             


              


                 


            


         


              


                 


  

shortage ofpeople willing to run for secretary ofstate, but we are likely to face an acute  

shortage of local election workers.  

In fact, we already have too few people willing to prepare for Election Day, work the polls, and  

count the ballots afterward. Every time an election worker is threatened or harassed for  

administering an election, it is an attack on our democracy. It is time we treat it as such.  

First, Congress must make it a federal crime to threaten or harass local election officials  

including volunteer election workers  or their families. Congress already provides similar  

protections for many federal government officials and law enforcement and should extend those  

to every election worker in the country. The Department ofJustice should prioritize criminal  

prosecution of threats against election officials and workers with a particular focus on Election  

Day volunteers. By doing this we will send the message to those working to make our elections  

successful that we value their work and their safety.  

Second, Congress should provide these officials with a private right ofaction against anyone  

who threatens or harasses them, including an award ofattorneys’ fees if they prevail. After  

2020, one of the most effective tools to dissuade the dissemination ofdisinformation about  

individuals and companies involved in the election was private litigation. That is a model we  

should build upon.  

Third, Congress should clarify that all identifying information about local election officials and  

workers is exempt from the federal Freedom ofInformation Act, without exception. Similarly, it  

should preempt state disclosure laws that make such information available. States should enact  

these laws at the state level as well. While disclosure and transparency in government are  

important, any value gained by publicizing this information is outweighed by our collective  

interest in the safety and security ofour election workers.  

Finally, the media must revise its policies regarding coverage of local election workers to ensure  

their safety. The media should agree to avoid naming election workers or providing identifying  

information about them or their families. They should not publish photographs or video images  

depicting election officials without their express consent. And, social media companies need to  

do their part as well. To start, they should identify harassment ofelection workers as a category  

ofviolation of their terms ofuse with an easy way to identify and take down offending pictures,  

videos and information quickly. They also need to clamp down on the disinformation about  

election administration and results that often feeds the abuse ofelection workers to begin with.  

While the For the People Act hangs in the balance, one step forward would be to include these  

provisions in the landmark legislation. However, the crisis facing our frontline election workers  

cannot wait, and defending them should be bipartisan and noncontroversial.  

Without election workers, we cannot have free and fair elections, and without elections, we will  

no longer have a democracy. We must act now to protect those who safeguard our right to vote.  

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.13765  



  








    


   





  

Tamarra  Matthews  Johnson  

she/her/hers  
Counsel  

Office ofthe Attorney General  

U.S. Department ofJustice  

Mobil  (b) (6)
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l

_____________________________________________ 

l

l

_____________________________________________ 

l

l

Grogg, Adam (OASG) 

From: Grogg, Adam (OASG) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 9:49 AM 

To: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) 

Subject: FW: Election Security Ca l on Thursday 

Sparkle, it may we l be clear to you why you’re cc-ed here, but just to confirm, I’m not aware of any expectations with 

respect to you/Civil here. 

From: Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT) > (b) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 9:45 AM 

To: Hyun, Peter (OASG) > (b) (6)

Cc: Grogg, Adam (OASG) (b) (6) >; Sooknanan, Sparkl  (b) (6) >;e (OASG) 

Karl  a (CRT)an, Pamel  > (b) (6)

Subject: RE: El  on Thursdayection Security Ca l  

Good Morning Peter, 

I bel  ast month’s NASS Elieve you have a copy of the remarks Kristen gave at l  ections Committee meeting. I added 

Pam, who can weigh in with any additional topics. Otherwise, we look forward to reviewing the notes when you 

circulate them. 

Best, 

Shaylyn 

Shaylyn Cochran 

Acting Chief of Staff 

Office of the Assistant Attorney General  

Civil Rights Division 

U.S. Department of Justice 

(b) (6) (work ce l) 

(b) (6)

From: Hyun, Peter (OASG) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 9:32 AM 

To: Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT) > (b) (6)

Cc: Grogg, Adam (OASG) (b) (6) >; Sooknanan, Sparkl  (b) (6) >e (OASG) 

Subject: El  on Thursdayection Security Ca l  

Shaylyn: 

Bel  ection security ca l  anned for Thursday.ow is more information on the el  that is being pl  

Document ID: 0.7.11730.10705 



                    


                  


                 


  





 

  
































  

  





      


     











  

l

We (OASG) are starting to put together brief comments for the ASG, and I was thinking we would touch upon some 

of the topics that the AAG discussed with NASS’ subcommittee. Question might CRThave specific topics that 

should also be highl  circulighted? If not, we wi l  ate some brief notes for any feedback from CRT. 

Thank you again! 

Peter 

Opening remarks 

(2-3 minutes each) 

e 

s 

s 

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

Questions /Discussion 

(approximately 10 minutes) 

Potenti (b) (5)

Peter S. Hyun | ChiefofStaff 

Office of the Associate AttorneyGeneral 

Des 

Cel 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
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______________________________

________________________

Grogg,  Adam  (OASG)  

From:  Grogg,  Adam  (OASG)  

Sent:  Tuesday,  August 24,  2021  9:54 AM  

To:  Sooknanan,  Sparkle  (OASG)  

Subject:  RE:  Election  Security Call  on  Thursday  

I’ll take you  off the chain.  

_______________  

>(b) (6)From: Sooknanan,  Sparkle (OASG)  

Sent: Tuesday,  August 24, 2021 9:54 AM  

To: Grogg,  Adam  (OASG)  >  (b) (6)

Subject: RE: Election  Security Call on  Thursday  

Thanks.  I was about to ask you  …  

_____________________  

>(b) (6)From: Grogg,  Adam (OASG)  

Sent: Tuesday,  August 24, 2021 9:49 AM  

To: Sooknanan,  Sparkle (OASG)  >  (b) (6)

Subject: FW: Election  Security Call on Thursday  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.10705
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Karlan,  Pamela  (CRT)  

From:  Karlan,  Pamela  (CRT)  

Sent:  Tuesday,  August  24,  2021  10:19  AM  

To:  Cochran,  Shaylyn  (CRT)  

Cc:  Hyun,  Peter  (OASG);  Grogg,  Adam  (OASG);  Sooknanan,  Sparkle  (OASG)  

Subject:  Re:  Election  Security  Call  on  Thursday  

Can  someone  tell  me  when  the  meeting  is?  

In  terms  of election  security issues,  have  you  talked  to  PIN?  CRT  tually doesn’t deal  with  elec  ac  tion  worker  

security directly.  In  truth,  we  have  only  ondary  role  when  it  omes  tions  from  violenc  a  sec  c  to  voter  protec  e.  

Pam  Karlan  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

On  Aug  24,  2021,  at 6:45  AM,  Cochran,  Shaylyn  (CRT)  >  wrote:  (b) (6)

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.10705

Sh  l  
Document  ID:  0.7.11730.10680  



   


    


      


       


  


                       


         





  


  


    


     








  

_________________________________ 

Singh,  Anita  M.  (ODAG)  

From:  Singh,  Anita  M.  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Tuesday,  August  24,  2021  10:24  AM  

To:  Suero,  Maya  A.  (ODAG); Lin,  Frank  (ODAG)  

Subject:  Election  Threats  

FYI  that  Kevin  said  the  groups  we  would  meet  with  for  this  meeting  are  asking  for  more  time,  so  it  may  slip  (I  asked  

them  not  to  schedule  between  9/1  and  9/8).  Thanks.  

Anita  M.  Singh  

ChiefofStaff  

United  States  Department  of  Justice  

Office  of  the  Deputy  Attorney  General  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.5852  
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(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

Grogg, Adam (OASG) 

From: Grogg, Adam (OASG) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 10:36 AM 

To: Karlan, Pamela (CRT); Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT) 

Cc: Hyun, Peter (OASG) 

Subject: RE: Election Security Call on Thursday 

Attachments: NASS Talking Points Final (July 28).docx; election security thoughts 8-24-21.docx 

Thanks, Shaylyn and Pam. 

Pam, Peter has all the relevant background here and so he should amend/correct, but I understand that the call with 

NASS, NASED, and election workers and officials is scheduled for this Thurs. 8/26. At the start, it will feature 2-3 

minute opening remarks by the AG ), 

the DAG 

), and the ASG. I’ve provided a start for the ASG’s remarks in the attached, based on Kristen’s recent 

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

remarks for the NASS Election Committee (also attached). If you’re able to help fill in the highlighted gaps and 

suggest any revisions today, we’d bemost grateful. 

As suggested in the attached, my sense is that whatmight bemost useful would be (1 

, and (2 

. 

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

If you have any question  ’t hesitate to be ins, please don  touch with Peter orme. 

Thanks, 

Adam 

From: Karlan Pamela (CRT), > (b) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 10:19 AM 

To: Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT) > 

Cc: Hyun, Peter (OASG) >; Grogg, Adam (OASG) >; Sooknanan, 

Sparkle (OASG) > 

Subject: Re: Election Security Call on Thursday 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.10680

Document ID: 0.7.11730.18500 



  


   


      


      


   


      


                


   


      


      


   


      


  

Grogg,  Adam  (OASG)  

From:  Grogg,  Adam  (OASG)  

Sent:  Tuesday,  August 24,  2021  10:40 AM  

To:  Karlan,  Pamela  (CRT);  Cochran,  Shaylyn  (CRT)  

Cc:  Hyun,  Peter  (OASG)  

Subject:  RE:  Election  Security Call  on  Thursday  

With apologies, I understand Petermay have a relevant update here, so perhaps pause for themoment.  

From: Grogg, Adam (OASG)  

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 10:36 AM  

To: Karlan, Pamela (CRT)  (b) (6) >; C  RT)  ochran, Shaylyn (C  (b) (6) >  

Cc: Hyun, Peter (OASG)  (b) (6) >  

Subject: RE: Election Security Call on Thursday  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.18500
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Hyun,  Peter  (OASG)  

From:  Hyun,  Peter  (OASG)  

Sent:  Tuesday,  August 24,  2021  10:42  AM  

To:  Grogg,  Adam  (OASG);  Karlan,  Pamela  (CRT);  Cochran,  Shaylyn  (CRT)  

Subject:  RE:  Election  Security Call  on  Thursday  

Yes, thanks Pam.  There is a chance this call could get pushed, but it is meant to be a forum for election officials to  

hear about work being done on election security by DOJ/FBI. We have indeed been in touch with PIN (though it’s  

through ODAG’s Kevin Chambers), and the DAG will likely touch upon thework being done there.  As I get more  

information I will pass it along.  Thanks so much, Peter  

Peter  S.  Hyun  |  ChiefofStaff  

Office of the Associate AttorneyGeneral  

Des  

Cel  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

From: Grogg, Adam (OASG)  >  (b) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 10:36 AM  

To: Karlan, Pamela (CRT)  (b) (6) >; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)  (b) (6) >  

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

Sent:  Tuesday,  August 24,  2021 10:58 AM  

To:  Hyun, Peter (OASG)  

Cc:  Grogg,  Adam  (OASG); Cochran,  Shaylyn (CRT)  

Subject:  Re: Election Security Call  on Thursday  

Dear Peter and Adam,  

I’ll  try to get you the information you want.  

I understand the call  is on Thursday.  But when on Thursday?  Do y’all  know yet?  I have several  meetings  

that day that I  can’t move, so I’m  trying to figure out whether I can be there or need to have someone else  

cover this.  

Pam  Karlan  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

On Aug 24,  2021,  at 7:41 AM,  Hyun,  Peter (OASG)  > wrote:  (b) (6)

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.18163

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.18499  



  


   


      


   


      


      


                      


         


      


     











   


      


   


      


      


  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

Hyun,  Peter  (OASG)  

From:  Hyun,  Peter  (OASG)  

Sent:  Tuesday,  August 24,  2021  11:00 AM  

To:  Karlan,  Pamela  (CRT)  

Cc:  Grogg,  Adam  (OASG);  Cochran,  Shaylyn  (CRT)  

Subject:  RE:  Election  Security Call  on  Thursday  

Currently 2pm Thursday ET.  Butmy understanding is that it is now likely to get pushed as of 11am today….but it may  

move again.  Will let you know!  Thank you!  

Peter  S.  Hyun  |  ChiefofStaff  

Office of the Associate AttorneyGeneral  

Des  

Cel  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

From: Karlan, Pamela (CRT)  

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 10:58 AM  

To: Hyun, Peter (OASG)  >  

Cc: Grogg, Adam (OASG)  >; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)  >  

Subject: Re: Election Security Call on Thursday  

>  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.18163
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Karlan,  Pamela  (CRT)  

From:  Karlan, Pamela (CRT)  

Sent:  Tuesday, August 24, 2021 11:05 AM  

To:  Hyun, Peter (OASG)  

Cc:  Grogg, Adam (OASG); Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)  

Subject:  RE: Election Security Call  on Thursday  

Dear Peter,  

I’ll await further information.  If I need to, I think I can have John or Carrie cover it forme.  

Take care,  

Pam  

From: Hyun, Peter (OASG)  

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 11:00 AM  

To: Karlan, Pamela (CRT)  (b) (6) >  

Cc: Grogg, Adam (OASG)  (b) (6) >; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)  (b) (6) >  

Subject: RE: Election Security Call on Thursday  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.18489

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.18174  
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(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

1 1

1 1

1

Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) 

From: Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 12:33 PM 

To: Chambers, Kevin (ODAG); Hyun, Peter (OASG) 

Cc: Visser, Tim (OAG) 

Subject: RE: Threats to election officials TF 

Thanks all! I just saw Klapper in the hall (Tim and I met with him about an hour ago). 

He said we are a go for Thursday; I think he connected with people in OASG and ODAG. I am headed to a meeting but 

I plan to launch this in the 1 o’clock hour, so please let me know if you hear anything different. 

And this probably means we should have this CISA call sooner than later. 

Thanks! T 

From: Chambers, Kevin (ODAG) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 202 1:56 AM 

To: Hyun, Peter (OASG) > 

Cc: Visser, Tim (OAG) >; Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) 

> 

Subject: Re: Threats to election officials TF 

Okay. I’ll set it up. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Aug 24, 2021 at 5:49 AM, Hyun, Peter (OASG), 

Yes I agreewith that. Thanks! 

Peter S. Hyun | ChiefofStaff 

> 

>wrote: (b) (6)

Office ofthe Associate AttorneyGeneral 

Des 

Cel 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

From: Visser, Tim (OAG) > (b) (6)
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 202 1:48 AM 

To: Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) >; Chambers, 

Kevin (ODAG) > 

Cc: Hyun, Peter (OASG) > 

Subject: RE: Threats to election officials TF 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

That sounds good to me no reason not to get CISA’s sense of how their calls have gone. 

From: Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 202 10:49 AM 

Document ID: 0.7.11730.6264 

> (b) (6)
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1

To: Chambers, Kevin (ODAG) > 

Cc: Visser, Tim (OAG) >; Hyun, Peter (OASG) > 

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)
Subject: Re: Threats to election officials TF 

Extremely helpful, 

do you think we should connect with him just on the “learning from priormistakes” point 

Tamarra Matthews Johnson 

she/her/hers 
Counsel 

Office of the Attorney General 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Mobil (b) (6)

On Aug 24, 2021, at 10:35 AM, Chambers, Kevin (ODAG) 

wrote: 

FYI 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

v> (b) (6)

From: "Chambers, Kevin (ODAG)" > (b) (6)
Date: August 24, 2021 at 4:33:49 AM HST 

To: "Hale, Geoffrey" > 

Cc: "Driscoll, Kevin (CRM)" > (b) (6)

(b)(6) per DHS

Subject: Re: Threat's to election officials TF 

Thanks, Geoff. Wewill certainly reach out as we plan. 

Best, 

Kevin 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Aug 24, 2021, at 4:32 AM, Hale, Geoffrey 

>wrote: (b)(6) per DHS

Good morning, Sirs. 

r 

(b)(5) per DHS

Please consider CISA’s election security team a resource. 

Best, 

Geoff 

>(b) (6)From: Chambers, Kevin (ODAG) 

Sent: Monday, August 1  2:44 PM6, 202 1  

Document ID: 0.7.11730.6264 



  


   


      


           


         


       


              


            


            


        


  


      


   


     





        


         


         


         


              





 





  


    








  

1 1

> 

> (b) (6)

(b)(6) per DHSTo: Hale, Geoffrey 

Cc: Driscoll, Kevin (CRM) 

Subject: RE: Threat's to election officials TF 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links 

or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the sender. 

Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

Thank you, Geoff. It’s good to meet you. By way of this email, 

I’m putting you in touch with Kevin Driscoll who can put you in 

touch with the right people on the TF. I corresponded with the 

Director last night and expressed thanks for CISA’s support. 

From: Hale, Geoffrey 

Sent: Monday, August 16, 202 1:45 AM 

To: Chambers, Kevin (ODAG) 

Subj  

Kevin, 

In correspondence between DAG Monaco and CISA DIR Easterly 

this weekend they raised the opportunity for CISA to stay 

closely coordinated with the task force on addressing threats to 

election officials. I lead CISA’s Election Security work and would 

like to offermy support in any way that my team and I can be 

helpful. 

Thank you, 

Geoff 

Election Security Initiative 

Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency 

> (b)(6) per DHS

> 

ect: Threat's to election officials TF 

(b) (6)

) (b)(6) per DHS

(b)(6) per DHS

Document ID: 0.7.11730.6264 



Purdy, Nikita (OAG) 

From: Purdy, Nikita (OAG) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 2:12 PM 

To: (b)(6), (7)(C), (7)(E) per FBI (DO) (FBI) 

Cc: Davidson, Marcia A. (OAG); Watson, Theresa (OAG) 

Subject: RE: Election Worker Threats Meeting 

111111, 

It is very likely to happen but not 100% confirmed yet. 

Than ks for checking, 
Nikita 

From (b)(6), (7)(C), (7)(E) per FBI 

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 20212:10 PM 
To: Purdy, Nikita (OAG) (b) (6) > 
Cc: Davidson, Marcia A. ( OAG) (b) (6) >; Watson, Theresa (OAG) 

(b) (6) > 
Subject: RE: Election Worker Threats Meeting 

Nikita having to re-work Thursday . Do you know yet if t his meeting at 2pm will be confirmed? 

Thanks. 

111111 

From: Purdy, Nikita (OAG) (b) (6) > 
Sent: Monday, August 23, 202110:58 AM 
T (DO) (FBI) (b)(6). (7)(C), (7)(E ) per FB I > 
Cc: Davidson, Marcia A. (OAG) (JM D) (b) (6) >; Watson, Theresa (OAG) (J M D) 

(b) (6) > 
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: Election Worker Threats Meeting 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0. 7.11730.15418 
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v




 


      


 


 


     





   


      


  


         





        


  

(b)(6), (7)(C), (7)(E) per FBI

From:  (b)(6), (7)(C), (7)(E) per FBI

Sent:  Tuesday,  August  24,  2021  2:15  PM  

To:  

Cc:  

Subject:  RE:  Election  Worker  Threats  Meeting  

Thanks.  

(b)(6) Nikita Purdy

(b)(6) Marcia Davidson (b)(6) Theresa Watson

From:  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  >  (b) (6)

Sent:  Tuesday,  August  24,  2021  2:12  PM  

T  (b)(6), (7)(C), (7)(E) per FBI (DO)  (FBI)  (b)(6), (7)(C), (7)(E) per FBI>  

Cc:  Davidson,  Marcia  A.  (OAG)  (JMD)  (b) (6) >;  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  (JMD)  

(b) (6) >  

Subject:  [EXTERNALEMAIL]  - RE:  Election  Worker Threats  Meeting  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.15840

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.15539  



  


   


      


   


   


  

Lin,  Frank  (ODAG)  

From:  Lin, Frank (ODAG)  

Sent:  Tuesday, August 24, 2021 2:17 PM  

To:  Hyun, Peter (OASG)  

the election threats meeting  

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.5355  



    


     


      


      


       


      


 


 


                     


                


       


   





    


     


                      





 





  

Pride  Jr,  Theron  P.  (OASG)  

From:  Pride  Jr,  Theron  P.  (OASG)  

Sent:  Tuesday,  August  24,  2021  3:03  PM  

To:  Solomon,  Amy  (OJP);  Chapman,  Robert  (COPS)  

Cc:  Darke  Schmitt,  Katherine  (OJP/OVC);  Cutlar,  Shanetta  (COPS)  

Subject:  FW: Election  Security  Call  on  Thursday  

Importance:  High  

All  

Do  we  have  any  resources  to  support  election  officials?  There  is  going  to  be  a  call  on  Thursday  re: election  security  

and  leadership  wants  to  know  whether  we  provide  any  support  that  could  assist  state/locals  with  election  security  

and  support  for  election  workers  who  face  threats.  

My  initial  thought  

But,  I  welcome  

(b) (5)

your  guidance  and  thoughts  on  this.  

If  there  are  resources  we  should  flag  for  this  meeting,  please  let  me  know  as  soon  as  possible  (but  no  later  than  12pm  

tomorrow).  

Thanks  much,  

Theron  

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.9980  



    


     


      


    


   


      


 


                   


                     


            


      








     


      


      


       





      


 


  

_____________________________________________ 

Pride  Jr,  Theron  P.  (OASG)  

From:  Pride  Jr,  Theron  P.  (OASG)  

Sent:  Tuesday,  August  24,  2021  3:21  PM  

To:  Darke  Schmitt,  Katherine  (OJP/OVC)  

Cc:  Solomon,  Amy  (OJP)  

Subject:  RE: Election  Security  Call  on  Thursday  

Kds  

Related  to  this  request,  could  you  also  ask  OVC  to  provide  a  few  talkers  (3-5  bullets)  that  explain  the  resources  

election  workers  could  access,  should  they  become  a  crime  victim?  As  I  understand  it,  one  purpose  of  this  call  is  to  

highlight  all  of  the  support  available  for  election  workers  that  the  Department  offers.  

Thanks,  and  happy  to  answer  any  questions.  

Theron  

From: Pride  Jr,  Theron  P.  (OASG)  

Sent: Tuesday,  August  24,  2021  3:03  PM  

To: Solomon,  Amy  (OJP)  (b) (6) >;  Chapman,  Robert  (COPS)  (b) (6) >  

Cc: Darke  Schmitt,  Katherine  (OJP/OVC)  (b) (6) >;  Cutlar,  Shanetta  (COPS)  

v>  (b) (6)
Subject: FW: Election  Security  Call  on  Thursday  

Importance: High  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.9980

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.9872  



   


    


      


     


   


      


 


  


  


     


        








     


      


    


   


      


  

_____________________________________________ 

Darke  Schmitt,  Katherine  (OJP/OVC)  

From:  Darke  Schmitt,  Katherine  (OJP/OVC)  

Sent:  Tuesday,  August 24,  2021  3:25  PM  

To:  Pride  Jr,  Theron  P.  (OASG)  

Cc:  Solomon,  Amy (OJP)  

Subject:  RE:  Election  Security Call  on  Thursday  

On  it!  

Katherine  Darke  Schmitt  

ChiefofStaff  

Office  ofthe  AssistantAttorney  General  

Office  ofJustice  Programs  |  US  Department ofJustice  

C  (b) (6)

From:  Pride Jr,  Theron  P.  (OASG)  

Sent:  Tuesday,  August 24,  2021 3:21 PM  

To:  Darke Schmitt,  Katherine (OJP/OVC)  >  (b) (6)

Cc:  Solomon,  Amy (OJP)  >  (b) (6)

Subject:  RE: Election  Security Call on  Thursday  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.9872

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.9696  



  


   


      


      


   


      


        


   


                      


 





   


      


      


   


      


  

Karlan,  Pamela  (CRT)  

From:  Karlan,  Pamela  (CRT)  

Sent:  Tuesday,  August 24,  2021 3:39 PM  

To:  Grogg,  Adam  (OASG); Hyun,  Peter (OASG)  

Cc:  Cochran,  Shaylyn (CRT)  

Subject:  RE: Election Security Call  on Thursday  

Attachments:  election security thoughts 8-24-21 (rev)  PK CRT suggestions.docx  

DearAdam and Peter,  

Here are some suggestions on the talking points that come from CRTVOTand CRTCRM.  Let me know if you need  

anything else.  

Pam  

From:  G )rogg, Adam (OASG  

Sent:  Tuesday, August 24, 2021 10:36 AM  

To:  Karlan, Pamela (CRT)  (b) (6) >; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)  (b) (6) >  

Cc:  Hyun, Peter (OAS  )  (b) (6) >  

Subject:  RE: Election Security Call on Thursday  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.18500

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.18412  



  


   


      


   


      


        


                   


   





   


      


      


   


      


  

Grogg,  Adam  (OASG)  

From:  Grogg,  Adam  (OASG)  

Sent:  Tuesday,  August 24,  2021  3:42  PM  

To:  Hyun,  Peter  (OASG)  

Subject:  FW:  Election  Security Call  on  Thursday  

Attachments:  election  security thoughts  8-24-21  (rev)  PK CRT  suggestions.docx  

Peter,  CRT’s additions/revisions to the draft remarks forVanita look great to  me.  If you  need  anything further here,  

please let me know.  

Adam  

From:  Karlan,  Pamela (CRT)  >  (b) (6)

Sent:  Tuesday,  August 24,  2021  3:39 PM  

To:  Grogg,  Adam  (OASG)  (b) (6) >; Hyun,  Peter (OASG)  (b) (6) >  

Cc:  Cochran,  Shaylyn  (CRT)  (b) (6) >  

Subject:  RE: Election  Security Call on  Thursday  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.18412

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.18105  



  


   


      


   


            





                   


 





   


      


      


  


       


   


           





                 


                   


                


                  


        


                     


               

















                  


                     


          


                     


                 




















  

Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  

From:  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Tuesday,  August 24,  2021  3:54  PM  

To:  Driscoll,  Kevin  (CRM)  

Subject:  FW:  Request for  DAG  TPs  for  Thursday Leadership  Meeting  on  Election  Threats  

Kevin,  

Please forward to Nick/Kenneth  as appropriate.  I  didn’t want to bloat the email header,  but want to make sure they  

are aware.  

Kevin  

From: Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  

Sent: Tuesday,  August 24,  2021 3:51 PM  

To: Driscoll,  Kevin  (CRM)  >;  Amundson,  Corey (CRM)  >;  

Keller,  John  (CRM)  >  

Cc: Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  >;  Visser,  Tim  (OAG)  

>;  Hyun,  Peter (OASG)  >  

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

Subject: Request forDAG TPs for Thursday Leadership Meeting on  Election  Threats  

Kevin/Corey/John:  

As previously discussed,  DOJ  leadership (AG,  DAG,  Assoc.  AG)  are going to host a teleconference on  Thursday,  August  

26,  2021 @ 2pm  ET to speak to a number of interested parties about the Department’s ongoing efforts to identify  

and prosecute threats against election  officials.  The audiencewill include representatives from  NASS and NASED as  

well as (potentially)  local officials and private vendors who operate in  this space.  The DAG is presently slated to  

discuss thework of the Election  Threats Task Force.  

To assist her in  preparing for themeeting,  wewould like the Task Force to prepare a set of brief remarks (4-5  

minutes) for the DAG to deliver after the AG speaks.  Her remarks should focus on:  

(b) (5)

Thesemay have been  covered in  prior speeches that John  (and  perhaps)  others have delivered,  and you  should feel  

free to rework previous comments into the remarks.  It shouldn’t be a cut and paste,  however,  as a good  number of  

the participants in  Thursday’s call may have been  in  prior audiences.  

In  addition,  we are trying to anticipate questions that will come up during theQ&A portion  of the call.  Please provide  

your insights based  on  your experiencewith these groups and  recurring questions.  A couple concerns we’ve heard  

include:  

(b) (5)

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.6249  



           


                    


               








  

Tamarra,  Peter,  and Tim  can  add  additional questions/context if I’vemissed  anything.  

As always,  thank y for your quick attention  to this.  Please forward to whomevermakes  the Task Force  ou  sense on  

(e.g.,  the folks who helped put together the DAG’s election  threats memo to field in  June)  

Best,  

Kevin  

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.6249  



  


   


      


        


       


      


 








     


      


      


       





      


 


  

_____________________________

Chapman,  Robert  (COPS)  

From:  Chapman,  Robert (COPS)  

Sent:  Tuesday,  August  24,  2021  3:55  PM  

To:  Pride  Jr,  Theron  P.  (OASG);  Solomon,  Amy (OJP)  

Cc:  Darke  Schmitt,  Katherine  (OJP/OVC);  Cutlar,  Shanetta  (COPS)  

Subject:  RE:  Election  Security Call  on  Thursday  

Hi,  Theron  (b)(5) per COPS

Rob  

From:  Pride Jr,  Theron  P.  (OASG)  

________________  

>  (b) (6)

Sent:  Tuesday,  August 24,  2021 3:03 PM  

To:  Solomon,  Amy (OJP)  (b) (6) >; Chapman,  Robert (COPS)  (b) (6) >  

Cc:  Darke Schmitt,  Katherine (OJP/OVC)  v>; Cutlar,  (b) (6) Shanetta (COPS)  

v>  (b) (6)

Subject:  FW: Election  Security Call on  Thursday  

Importance:  High  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.9980

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.9986  



   


    


      


    


       


            


     





                 


                 


              


                


                  


    


                 


                   


                 





                     


               


 





          





 


                 


               











   


      


    


       


     

       





              

  

Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD)  

From:  Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD)  

Sent:  Tuesday,  August 24,  2021  4:15  PM  

To:  McGowan,  Ashley L.  (PAO)  

Cc:  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG);  Creighton,  Kelly M  (PAO)  

Subject:  Re:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August 26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

Theresa,  

WebEx has  a  system  limit of 5000 web users in  the  commercial  environment.  The  largest number  is web  

users within  DOJ  is 3000,  using  the  ATF contract.  However,  with  those  numbers,  Q&A is very difficult.  We  

could  support a  limited  number  of representatives asking  questions real  time  or  having  questions sent  

ahead  of the  meeting.  When  you  get into a  thousand(s)  of people  attending,  Q&A is very difficult.  

I  will  ask Verizon  (our  WebEx provider)  if they offer  a  service  where  they moderate  large  scale  meetings.  I  

am  not aware  of it.  

The  best unlimited  option  is to stream  the  event like  we  stream  press conferences.  We  would  need  to  

identify a  subset of people  who ask questions and  we’d  use  Chorus Call  to moderate  the  questions.  If we  go  

this route,  we  need  to hold  the  event in  7411.  We  have  done  this combination  for  a  previous  

administration.  

If the  cost is not extravagant,  and you  expect a  lot of Q&A,  a  straight Chorus Call  event makes sense.  If the  

questions are  limited,  and  we  are  ok with 3000 participants at most,  WebEx can  be  used.  

Chris  Greer  

Mobil  (b) (6)

On  Aug 24,  2021,  at 3:35 P  AO)  M,  McGowan,  Ashley L.  (P  >  (b) (6)
wrote:  

Theresa  

In  case a video solution  isn’t available,  the phone solution  mentioned is called Chorus Call.  I’m copying in  

Kelly as given  the number of participants expected,  I think this could be an exorbitantly expensive  

solution.  

Best,  

Ashley  

>(b) (6)From:  Watson,  Theresa (OAG)  

Sent:  Tuesday,  August 24,  2021 3:26 PM  

To:  Greer,  ChristopherM  (JMD)  >  

Cc:  McGowan,  Ashley L.  (PAO)  >; Purdy,  Nikita (OAG)  

>;  Coley,  Anthony D.  (PAO)  >; Matthews-

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.15526  



      





              


   


 


             


             


    








    


      


     


     


     


     


  


              


   


    


                  


                   


                  


 


            


    


      


       


     


      


    


 


              


  


 

                  


     


                 


                 


                


                  


  

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Johnson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  >; Iverson, Dena (PAO)  

>  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Subject:  FW: TELECONFERENCE Thursday,  August 26,  from 2-3 pm Eastern: Safety and  security for state  

and local election  officials  

Hi Chris,  

I need  to give Matt/Tamarra  some options  TODAY, on  how to facilitate this call.  

They want to setup a line that has “unlimited/max  participants”,  along with the  

capability to have a moderator.  

Thanks,  

Theresa  

From:  Klapper,  Matthew B.  (OAG)  

Sent:  Tuesday,  August 24,  2021 3:03 PM  

To:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  v(b) (6) >; Heinzelman,  

Kate (OAG)  (b) (6) >; Hyun,  P  v(b) (6) >; Chambers,  eter (OASG)  

Kevin  (ODAG)  (b) (6) >; Visser,  Tim (OAG)  (b) (6) >; Coley,  

Anthony D.  (P  (b) (6) >; P  (b) (6) >;  AO)  urdy,  Nikita (OAG)  

Watson,  Theresa (OAG)  (b) (6) >  

Subject:  RE: TELECONFERENCE Thursday,  August 26,  from  2-3 pm Eastern: Safety and  security for state  

and local election  officials  

Thanks Tamarra.  A few points:  

Theresa is handling tech  side of call (workingwith Chris Greer).  Our first choice is video,  but we’ll likely  

3rd  end  up with phone only.  P  AO has  party conference call provider that we can  use. That  er Chris,  P  a  

said,  we’ll pursuewhatevermakes sense here and  will make certain  that we don’t run  into a cap on  

participants issue.  

Nikita has been  in  touch w/ FBI  to hold time on director’s schedule.  

>  (b) (6)

From:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  >  (b) (6)

Sent:  Tuesday,  August 24,  2021 2:38 PM  

To:  Heinzelman,  Kate (OAG)  (b) (6) >; Klapper,  Matthew B.  (OAG)  

v>; Hyun,  Peter (OASG)  v>; Chambers,  Kevin  

(ODAG)  >; Visser,  Tim (OAG)  v>; Coley,  Anthony D.  

(PAO)  v>; Purdy,  Nikita (OAG)  v>; Watson,  

Theresa (OAG)  >  

Subject:  TELECONFERENCE Thursday,  August 26,  from  2-3 pm Eastern: Safety and  security for state and  

local election  officials  

Hi all-

I wanted to gather as many relevant parties as possible on  this email without it getting too large, but  

please feel free to add people.  

We are proceedingwith a teleconference on  safety and  security for state and local election  officials  this  

Thursday,  August  26  from  2-3  pm.  This event will be attended by the Attorney General,  the Deputy  

Attorney General,  the Associate Attorney General,  and (Klapper can  confirm)  the FBI Director.  I do not  

have the POC from the FBI,  ifyou  would  please  add  them  to  this  emailthatwouldbe  great.  

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.15526  
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1.  Invitees: Below,  you  will see our confirming email to the executive directors for the National  

Association  of Secretaries of State (https://www.nass.org/) and the National Association  of State  

Election  Directors (https://www.nased.org/).  They will alert theirmembership and  request that  

they notify local elections officials through their standard  channels.  We have separately emailed  

points of contact for the International Association  of Government Officials (https://iaogo.org/),  

the National Association  of Counties (https://www.naco.org/), and the National Association  of  

Election  Officials (https://www.electioncenter.org/), though their conference is currently  

underway so we expect a delayed  response.  

2  :  On  our call this mornin  

.  I  discussed  this with  Matt and  we’ve agreed  t  

.  Anthony,  I’ve  added  you  above  so  you  are  

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

tracking  this  issue.  

3.  Third  party  vendor  for  the  call: Amy and Leslie stressed that with the inclusion of local election  

officials at the county and  municipal level,  we could  easily have numbers in  the several hundreds  

(or up to 8,000 if all attend,  though that is unlikely).  They flagged that CISA and  others have run  

into trouble with  standard  conference lines that cap at 500.  Officials try to join  and  are locked  

out,  creating frustration.  Matt mentioned that we have third-party vendor capabilities so wewill  

not have that problem.  Please  advise  who  is  handling  the  tech  side  ofthe  call.  

4.  Objective  for  the  call: The goal of the call is to reach  a wide range of election  officials  (this is a  

technical term),  state,  county,  and  municipal.  In  Alabama for example,  the county probate  

judges,  who are elected  and  often  aren’t lawyers,  are integrally involved in  elections.  Our goal on  

the call: 1  (b) (5)

;  

; and 3  

.  

5.  Run  of  Show: We have tentatively discussed the following  

Opening  

(b) (5)

Hearing  from  state  and  local  officials:  Testimonials  /  Questions  /  Discussion  

(b) (5)

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.15526  
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(b) (5)

Tamarra  Matthews  Johnson  

she/her/hers  
Counsel  

Office ofthe  Attorney General  

U.S.  Department ofJustice  

Mobil  (b) (6)

From:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  

Sent:  Tuesday,  August 24,  2021 1:52 PM  

T  ; 'Reynolds,  Leslie'  >  

Cc:  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  v>; Hyun,  Peter (OASG)  

v>; Visser, Tim (OAG)  >  

(b)(6) Amy Cohen (b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

Subject:  Safety and  security for state and local election  officials  

Hi Amy and Leslie  

Thank you  again for your time this morning.  I just called,  and I  was able to reach Amy; Leslie please feel  

free to call me back at your convenience.  We took a hard look at the schedules and  wewill need  to  

proceed  on  Thursday,  August  26  from  2  pm-3pm  eastern.  Amy is graciously reaching out to Meagan  

Wolf and to David Stafford,  and Leslie,  I understand you  were going to be speaking with your leadership  

to decide on  2-3 Secretaries of State to provide comments and  ask questions.  

We realize that an  important part of this process is for state and local election  officials to be able to share  

what they have experienced,  as they have tried to uphold their oaths and do their duty.  We think it will  

be valuable to hear from  them and have them ask questions related to safety and security for state and  

local election  officials.  

Please do not hesitate to giveme a call with any questions or concerns.  

Thanks! Tamarra  

Tamarra  Matthews  Johnson  

she/her/hers  
Counsel  

Office ofthe  Attorney General  

U.S.  Department ofJustice  

Mobil  (b) (6)

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.15526  
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Watson, Theresa (OAG) 

From: Watson, Theresa (OAG) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 4:18 PM 

To: Greer, Christopher M (JMD); McGowan, Ashley L. (PAO) 

Cc: Creighton, Kelly M (PAO) 

Subject: RE: TELECONFERENCE Thursday, August 26, from 2-3 pm Eastern: Safety and security 

for state and local election officials 

Would I use the AG’s WebEx number? 

From: Greer, Christopher M (JMD) > (b) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 4:15 PM 

To: McGowan, Ashley L. (PAO) > 

Cc: Watson, Theresa (OAG) >; Creighton, Kelly M (PAO) 

> 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Subject: Re: TELECONFERENCE Thursday, August 26, from 2-3 pm Eastern: Safety and security for state and local 

electi  alson off ci  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.15526
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(b) (6)

Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  

From:  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  

Sent:  Tuesday,  August  24,  2021  4:19  PM  

To:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG);  Klapper,  Matthew  B.  (OAG)  

Cc:  McGowan,  Ashley  L.  (PAO);  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG);  Coley,  Anthony  D.  (PAO);  Iverson,  

Dena  (PAO);  Heinzelman,  Kate  (OAG);  Creighton,  Kelly  M  (PAO);  Greer,  Christopher  

M  (JMD)  

Subject:  RE:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August  26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety  and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

Importance:  High  

Tamarra/Matt:  Let  me  know  how  you  want  to  proceed  on  this.  

*********  

Theresa,  

WebExhas  a system  limit of 5000  web  users  in  the commercial environment.  The largest number is  web  users  within  

DOJ  is  3000,  using  the  ATF  contract.  However,  with  those  numbers,  Q&A  is  very  difficult.  We  could  support  a  limited  

number of representatives asking questions  real time or having questions  sent ahead  of themeeting.  When  you  get  

into  a  thousand(s)  of  people  attending,  Q&A  is  very  difficult.  

I  will  ask Verizon  (ourWebExprovider) if they offer a  servicewhere they moderate large scalemeetings.  I  am  not  

aware  of  it.  

The  best  unlimited  option  is  to  stream  the  event  like  we  stream  press  conferences.  We  would  need  to  identify  a  

subset  of  people  who  ask  questions  and  we’d  use  Chorus  Call  to  moderate  the  questions.  If  we  go  this  route,  we  

need to  hold the event in  7411.  We have done this  combination  for a  previous  administrations.  

If the cost is  not extravagant,  and you  expect a  lot ofQ&A,  a straight Chorus  Call  event makes  sense.  If the questions  

are limited,  and  we are okwith 3000 participants  at most,  WebEx can  be used.  

Chris  Greer  

Mobi  

From:  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  

Sent:  Tuesday,  August  24,  2021  3:26  PM  

To:  Greer,  ChristopherM (JMD)  (b) (6) >  

Cc:  McGowan,  Ashley  L.  (PAO)  (b) (6) >;  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  (b) (6) >;  

Coley,  Anthony  D.  (PAO)  (b) (6) >;  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

>;  Iverson,  Dena  (PAO)  (b) (6) >  

Subject:  FW:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August  26,  from  2-

(b) (6)
3  pm  Eastern:  Safety  and  security  for state  and  local  

election  officials  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.15526
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Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD)  

From:  Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD)  

Sent:  Tuesday,  August 24,  2021  4:19  PM  

To:  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  

Cc:  McGowan,  Ashley L.  (PAO);  Creighton,  Kelly M  (PAO)  

Subject:  Re:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August 26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

No,  that has a  limit of 200 callers.  If it is voice  only,  I  suggest Chorus Call.  

Chris  Greer  

Mobil  (b) (6)

On  Aug  24,  2021,  at 4:17 PM,  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  > wrote:  (b) (6)

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.15614

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.15632  
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Watson, Theresa (OAG) 

From: Watson, Theresa (OAG) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 4:19 PM 

To: Greer, Christopher M (JMD) 

Cc: McGowan, Ashley L. (PAO); Creighton, Kelly M (PAO) 

Subject: RE: TELECONFERENCE Thursday, August 26, from 2-3 pm Eastern: Safety and security 

for state and local election officials 

Got it. 

From: Greer, Christopher M (JMD) > (b) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 4:19 PM 

To: Watson, Theresa (OAG) > 

Cc: McGowan, Ashley L. (PAO) >; Creighton, Kelly M (PAO) 

> 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Subject: Re: TELECONFERENCE Thursday, August 26, from 2-3 pm Eastern: Safety and security for state and local 

electi  alson off ci  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.15632

Document ID: 0.7.11730.15823 



v

v

  


   


      


   


            


         


   


    


      


     


      


      


       


       


 


               


      


  


                


                 


                  


              


                   





    


      


       


      


       


      





                





  

Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  

From:  Watson, Theresa  (OAG)  

Sent:  Tuesday, August 24, 2021 4:35 PM  

To:  Purdy, Nikita  (OAG)  

Subject:  FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]  - RE: TELECONFERENCE Thursday, August 26, from  2-3 pm  

Eastern: Safety and security for state and local  election officials  

THIS MEETING/CALL –OMG!!!  

From:  Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG)  

Sent:  Tuesday, August 24, 2021 4:21 PM  

T  (b)(6), (7)(C), (7)(E) per FBI (DO) (FBI)  (b)(6), (7)(C), (7)(E) per FBI>; Purdy, Nikita (OAG)  (b) (6) >;  

Heinzelman, Kate (OAG)  (b) (6) >; Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG)  

(b) (6) >; Hyun, Peter (OASG)  (b) (6) >; Chambers, Kevin (ODAG)  

>; Visser, Tim (OAG)  (b) (6) >; Coley, Anthony D. (PAO)  (b) (6)

(b) (6) >; Watson, Theresa (OAG)  (b) (6) >; Ellis, Corey Frazier (DO)  

(DET) (FBI)  (b)(6), (7)(C), (7)(E) per FBI>  

Subject:  RE: [EXTERNALEMAIL]  - RE: TELECONFERENCE Thursday, August 26, from 2-3 pm Eastern: Safety and  

security for state and local election officials  

Thanks all  

One additional invitation suggested by NASED and by CISA are the private vendors who provide the technology,  

equipment, and personnel to state and local election officials.  Based on our conversations, we think their inclusion  

would be expected.  CISA will provide the contact information for the chair and immediate past chair of the  

government facilities sector, election infrastructure subsector coordinating council, who are each officers in two of  

the largest vendors in the country, and wewill request dissemination of the call information to their cohort.  Thanks!  

T  

>  (b) (6)

From:  Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG)  >  (b) (6)

Sent:  Tuesday, August 24, 2021 2:38 PM  

To:  Heinzelman, Kate (OAG)  >; Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG)  

>; Hyun, Peter (OASG)  >; Chambers, Kevin (ODAG)  

>; Visser, Tim (OAG)  >; Coley, Anthony D. (PAO)  

>; Purdy, Nikita (OAG)  >; Watson, Theresa (OAG)  

>  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Subject:  TELECONFERENCE Thursday, August 26, from 2-3 pm Eastern: Safety and security for state and local election  

officials  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.15526

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.15842  



 


  


      


         


   


    


      


               


         


       


 

    


      


     


     


    


    

   


              


          





                    


    


                


           


                


               


          


 

  


      


      


      




    


                   


                


  

Hale,  Geoffrey  

From:  Hale,  Geoffrey  

Sent:  Tuesday,  August  24,  2021  5:46  PM  

To:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG);  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG);  Hyun,  Peter  

(OASG);  Visser,  Tim  (OAG)  

Subject:  RE:  Lessons  learned:  CISA  

Attachments:  SCC  POCs  election  components  and  services.xlsx  

Thank  you,  I've  removed  the  election  consultants  and  cloud  service  providers  in  the  attached.  I  have  

highlighted  the  companies  the  create  voting  systems  and  voting  platforms.  

The  others  create  ballots,  epollbooks,  voter  registration,  etc.  

-----Original  Message-----

From:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  >  (b) (6)
Sent:  Tuesday,  August  24,  2021  4:52  PM  

To:  Hale,  Geoffrey  (b)(6) per DHS >;  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  (b) (6) >;  

Hyun,  Peter  (OASG)  (b) (6) >;  Visser,  Tim  (OAG)  (b) (6) >  

Subject:  RE:  Lessons  learned:  CISA  

Thanks  so  much  Geoff  -

As  for  the  introductions,  

Vendors:  we  would  very  much  appreciate  an  introduction  t  (b)(6), (b)(7)(F) per DHS in  one  email.  I  looked  through  

your  POC  list,  and  I  think  our  plan  would  be  t  

r  

.  Is  it  possible  to  get  just  the  list  of  vendors,  which  (I  presume)  would  not  include  the  AP  or  Amazon,  

just  looking  at  the  A's.  

(b) (5)

Local  officials:  We  would  very  much  appreciate  an  introduction  to  David  Stafford  in  a  separate  email,  if  

that's  ok.  We  are  already  in  touch  with  Ricky  Hatch  over  email.  

State  officials:  We  are  working  through  Leslie  (NASS)  and  Amy  (NASED)  for  all  secretaries  of  state  and  

election  directors.  We've  met  with  them  so  are  deferring  to  them  for  contacts  with  their  members.  

Thanks  again  for  the  very  helpful  and  informative  call  - T  

-----Original  Message-----

From:  Hale,  Geoffrey  >  (b)(6) per DHS
Sent:  Tuesday,  August  24,  2021  4:40  PM  

To:  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  >;  Hyun,  Peter  (OASG)  >;  

Visser,  Tim  (OAG)  >;  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

>  

Subject:  RE:  Lessons  learned:  CISA  

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

Thank  you  all  for  meeting,  I  have  attached  the  POC  lists,  per  our  discussion.  One  item  to  note,  on  the  

industry  side,  the  SCC,  there  are  Associate  Press  points  of  contact.  These  folks  are  firewalled  from  reporters  

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.6127  



                 


  


                  


 


      





         


 


    


    


                








 


  


 

   


      


            


  


   


         


 


                


            


        


      


             





  

________________________________________________________________________________  

and  reporting,  they  represent  the  election  night  reporting  portion  of  the  AP  and  we  work  with  them  on  

securing  those  systems.  

For  your  follow  up  request  of  individual  introductions,  who  from  DOJ would  you  like  me  to  have  on  the  

introductory  email?  

My  understanding  is  to  facilitate  introductions  for:  

Vendors:  
(b)(6), (b)(7)(F) per DHS ,  Hart  Intercivic  (SCC  Chai  (b)(6), (b)(7)(F) per DHS ,  ES&S  (SCC  Immediate  past  chair)  

Election  officials  

David  Stafford  (Escambia  Co,  FL)  

Ricky  Hatch  (Weber  Co,  Utah)  

Was  there  anyone  else  that  you  would  like  connections  to?  Any  of  the  Secretaries  or  State  Election  

Directors?  

Best,  

Geoff  Hale  

Election  Security  Initiative  

-----Original  Appointment-----

From:  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  >  (b) (6)
Sent:  Tuesday,  August  24,  2021  1:57  PM  

To:  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG);  Hyun,  Peter  (OASG);  Hale,  Geoffrey;  Visser,  Tim  (OAG);  Matthews-Johnson,  

Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

Subject:  Lessons  learned:  CISA  

When:  Tuesday,  August  24,  2021  9:30  AM-10:00  AM  (UTC-10:00)  Hawaii.  

Where:  TBD  

CAUTION:  This  email  originated  from  outside  of  DHS.  DO  NOT  click  links  or  open  attachments  unless  you  

recognize  and/or  trust  the  sender.  Contact  your  component  SOC  with  questions  or  concerns.  

Hopefully  this  time  works  for  this  group.  Thanks  ____________________________________________  

____________________________________  Join  Microsoft  Teams  Meeting  (b) (6) United  States,  

Washington  (Toll)  Conference  ID  (b) (6) #  Local  numbers  |  Reset  PIN  |  Learn  more  about  Teams  

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.6127  
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Name  Title  

Title  

Ballottrax (I3logix, inc.)  

Name  

(Primary)  

(Alternate)  

BlueCrest  

Name  

(Primary)  

(Alternate)  

Civix (frm. PCC Technology)  

Name  

(Primary)  

Clear Ballot Group  

Name  

Democracy Live  

Name  

(Primary)  

(Alternate)  

Democracy Works  

Name  

(Primary)  

(Alternate)  

Demtech  Voting Solutions  

Name  

(Primary)  

(Alternate)  

DFM  Associates  

Name  

Dominion  Voting Systems  

Name  

(Primary)  

(Alternate)  

ElectionIQ  

Name  

(primary)  

(alternate)  

Election Systems and Software (ES&S)  

Name  

(Primary)  

(Alternate)  

ERIC  

Name  

(b)(6), (b)(7)(F) per DHS

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

Tenex Software Solutions  

Name  Title  

(Alternate)  

(Primary)  

Unisyn Voting Solutions  

Name  Title  

(Primary)  

(Alternate)  

Victor Envelope Company  

Name  Title  

(Primary)  

(Alternate)  

Voatz  

Name  Title  

(Primary)  

(Alternate)  

VOTEC  

Name  Title  

(Primary)  

(Alternate)  

Votem  

Name  Title  

Voting Works  

Name  Title  

VR Systems  

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
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Email  Phone  

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
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SCC Executive Committee  

Name  Title  

(Primary)  

(Primary)  

(Primary)  

(Primary)  

(Primary)  

(b)(6), (b)(7)(F) per DHS(b)(6), (b)(7)(F) per DHS

(b)(6), (b)(7)(F) per DHS

(b)(6), (b)(7)(F) per DHS

(b)(6), (b)(7)(F) per DHS

(b)(6), (b)(7)(F) per DHS
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Organziation  Email  Phone  

Hart InterCivic  

Unisyn  

Election  Systems  &  Softwa  

Smartmatic  

Democracy Works  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(F) per DHS

(b)(6), (b)(7)(F) per DHS

(b)(6), (b)(7)(F) per DHS

(b)(6), (b)(7)(F) per DHS

(b)(6), (b)(7)(F) per DHS
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Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

From:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

Sent:  Tuesday,  August 24,  2021 5:59  PM  

To:  Hale,  Geoffrey;  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG);  Hyun,  Peter  (OASG);  Visser,  Tim  (OAG)  

Subject:  RE:  Lessons learned:  CISA  

Received,  this  looks  like  about 7 by my count.  We  will  likely as  (b)(6), (7)(F) per DHS to make  the  invite,  but steer  

them  to inviting  this list of 7.  

We  will  link up with  them  following  the  lead  of your  email  introducing  us  to them  - thanks  again!  Tamarra  

-----Original  Message-----

>(b)(6) per DHSFrom:  Hale,  Geoffrey  

Sent:  Tuesday,  August 24,  2021 5:46 PM  

To:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  >;  Chambers,  Kevin  

(ODAG)  >;  Hyun,  Peter  (OASG)  >;  Visser,  Tim  (OAG)  

>  

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)
Subject:  RE:  Lessons learned:  CISA  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.6127
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Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) 

From: Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 6:21 PM 

To: Hale, Geoffrey 

Cc: David Stafford; Chambers, Kevin (ODAG); Hyun, Peter (OASG); Visser, Tim (OAG) 

Subject: Re: DOJ Introduction: Escambia County FL 

Thanks so much Geoff -

And it’s nice to meet you David. You may have already heard from Amy at NASED about this. We are planning a 

teleconference for our leadership the Attorney General, the Deputy Attorney General, and the Associate Attorney 

General to speak with state and local election officials nationwide. Amy has already warned us wewill need an 

incredible call capability, so that is in theworks. And I wanted to make surewe reached out not only to contacts at 

NASS and NASED, but also to groups composed of local election officials. We look forward to meeting you thanks! 

Tamarra 

Tamarra Matthews Johnson 

she/her/hers 
Counsel 

Office of the Attorney General 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Mobil (b) (6)

On Aug 24, 2021, at 6: 1 PM, Hale, Geoffrey v>wrote: (b)(6) per DHS

David, 

I am emailing to introduce you to colleagues at the Department of Justice. DOJ is engaged on threats to 

election officials and is exploring opportunities to communicatewith local election officials. With your 

leadership across the local election community, I wanted to ensure that you had the opportunity to 

coordinatewith them. 

Best, 

Geoff 

(b)(6) per DHS

) (b)(6) per DHS
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Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD)  

From:  Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD)  

Sent:  Tuesday,  August 24,  2021  6:22  PM  

To:  Klapper,  Matthew B.  (OAG)  

Subject:  Fwd:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August 26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety and  

security for  state  and  local  election  officials  

Matt,  

It would be  very  helpful  if we  could  talk tonight about how OAG  wants to move  forward.  As you  can  

imagine,  this is very short notice  and  we  want to make  sure  it all  goes well.  

I’ll  be  home  around 7pm  and  could  talk anytime  after  if you  have  time.  

Chris  Greer  

Mobil  (b) (6)

Begin  forwarded  message:  

From:  "Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)"  >  (b) (6)
Date:  August 24,  2021  at 4:18:47 PM  EDT  

To:  "Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)"  (b) (6) >,  

"Klapper,  Matthew B.  (OAG)"  (b) (6) >  

Cc:  "McGowan,  Ashley L.  (PAO)"  (b) (6) >,  "Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)"  

(b) (6) >,  "Coley,  Anthony D.  (P  (b) (6) >,  "Iverson,  AO)"  

Dena  (P  (b) (6) >,  "Heinzelman,  Kate  (OAG)"  AO)"  

(b) (6) >,  "Creighton,  Kelly M  (P  (b) (6) >,  AO)"  

"Greer,  Christopher  M (JMD)"  (b) (6) >  

Subject:  RE:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August  26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety  and  

security  for  state  and  local  election  officials  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.13286
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David  Stafford  

From:  David  Stafford  

Sent:  Tuesday,  August  24,  2021  8:40  PM  

To:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

Cc:  Hale,  Geoffrey;  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG);  Hyun,  Peter  (OASG);  Visser,  Tim  (OAG)  

Subject:  Re:  [EXTERNAL]  Re:  DOJ Introduction:  Escambia  County  FL  

Ms.  Matthews,  

Thank  you  for  the  email.  I  did  speak  to  Amy  earlier  today.  I  am  happy  to  participate  in  the  call.  

Thanks,  

David  

Sent  from  my  iPhone  

On  Aug  24,  2021,  at  5:20  PM,  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

>  wrote:  

(b) (6)

WARNING  This  e ail  originated  fro  an  outside  network.  DO  NOT  CLICK  links  or  
attach ents  unless  you  recognize  the  sender  and  know  the  content  is  safe.  

Thanks  so  much  Geoff  -

And  it’s  nice  to  meet  you  David.  You  may  have  already  heard  from  Amy  at  NASED  about  this.  We  are  

planning  a  teleconference  for  our  leadership  the  Attorney  General,  the  Deputy  Attorney  General,  and  

the  Associate  Attorney  General  to  speak  with  state  and  local  election  officials  nationwide.  Amy  has  

already  warned  us  we  will  need  an  incredible  call  capability,  so  that  is  in  the  works.  And  I  wanted  to  

make  sure  we  reached  out  not  only  to  contacts  at  NASS  and  NASED,  but  also  to  groups  composed  of  

local  election  officials.  We  look  forward  to  meeting  you  thanks!  Tamarra  

Tamarra  Matthews  Johnson  

she/her/hers  
Counsel  

Office  of  the  Attorney  General  

U.S.  Department  of  Justice  

Mobil  (b) (6)

On  Aug  24,  2021,  at  6:11  PM,  Hale,  Geoffrey  >  wrote:  (b)(6) per DHS

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.6225
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Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD)  

From:  Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD)  

Sent:  Tuesday,  August 24,  2021  9:07 PM  

To:  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG);  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG);  Klapper,  Matthew B.  

(OAG)  

Cc:  McGowan,  Ashley L.  (PAO);  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG);  Coley,  Anthony D.  (PAO);  Iverson,  

Dena  (PAO);  Heinzelman,  Kate  (OAG);  Creighton,  Kelly M  (PAO)  

Subject:  RE:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August 26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

I have a discussion  with Zoom tomorrow morning about a option to hold  up to 10K participants.  My concern  about  

Q&A with such  a largemeeting still holds true,  but this could be an  option that gives us “unlimited” participation.  

More to follow once I  meet with Zoom.  

Chris  MGreer  

Mobil  

From: Watson,  Theresa (OAG)  >  (b) (6)

Sent: Tuesday,  August 24, 2021 4:19 PM  

To: Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  (b) (6) >; Klapper,  Matthew B.  (OAG)  

(b) (6) >  

Cc: McGowan,  Ashley L.  (PAO)  (b) (6) >; Purdy,  Nikita (OAG)  (b) (6) >;  

Coley,  Anthony D.  (PAO)  (b) (6) >; Iverson, Dena (PAO)  (b) (6) >;  

Heinzelman, Kate (OAG)  (b) (6) >; Creighton,  Kelly M (PAO)  (b) (6) >;  

Greer,  ChristopherM (JMD)  (b) (6) >  

Subject: RE: TELECONFERENCE Thursday,  August 26,  from 2-3 pm  Eastern: Safety and  security for state and local  

election officials  

Importance: High  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.13286
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Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  

From:  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  

Sent:  Tuesday,  August 24,  2021  9:08 PM  

To:  Greer,  Christopher M  (JMD)  

Cc:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG);  Klapper,  Matthew B.  (OAG);  McGowan,  

Ashley L.  (PAO);  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG);  Coley,  Anthony D.  (PAO);  Iverson,  Dena  (PAO);  

Heinzelman,  Kate  (OAG);  Creighton,  Kelly M  (PAO)  

Subject:  Re:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August 26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety and  security  

for  state  and local  election  officials  

Thanks so much Chris.  

We  will  need  to send invite  with a  number  out tomorrow morning.  

Thanks  

Sent from  my iPhone  

On Aug 24,  2021,  at 9:06 PM,  Greer,  Christopher M  (JMD)  > wrote:  (b) (6)

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.13257
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Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD)  

From:  Greer, Christopher M (JMD)  

Sent:  Tuesday, August 24, 2021 10:01 PM  

To:  Watson, Theresa (OAG)  

Cc:  Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG); Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG); McGowan,  

Ashley L. (PAO); Purdy, Nikita (OAG); Coley, Anthony D. (PAO); Iverson, Dena (PAO);  

Heinzelman, Kate (OAG); Creighton, Kelly M (PAO); Hyun, Peter (OASG)  

Subject:  RE: TELECONFERENCE Thursday, August 26, from 2-3 pm Eastern: Safety and security  

for state and local election officials  

Matt and I spoke this evening and I have a better idea of how the program will run.  I’ll put together a few options  

and work with Tamarra, Peter and Theresa Watson in themorning to decidewhich way to go.  

I still need to meet with Zoom in themorning to determine if they are an option, but will provide the options to the  

working group assuming they are.  

Regards,  

Chris  

Chris  MGreer  

Mobil  

>(b) (6)From: Watson, Theresa (OAG)  

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 9:08 PM  

To: Greer, ChristopherM (JMD)  (b) (6) >  

Cc: Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG)  (b) (6) >; Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG)  

(b) (6) >; McGowan, Ashley L. (PAO)  (b) (6) >; Purdy, Nikita  

(OAG)  (b) (6) >; Coley, Anthony D. (PAO)  (b) (6) >; Iverson, Dena (PAO)  

>; Heinzelman, Kate (OAG)  (b) (6) >; Creighton, Kelly M (PAO)  (b) (6)

(b) (6) >  

Subject: Re: TELECONFERENCE Thursday, August 26, from 2-3 pm Eastern: Safety and security for state and local  

election officials  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.13577
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Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

From:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

Sent:  Tuesday,  August 24,  2021 10:27  PM  

To:  David  Stafford  

Cc:  Hale,  Geoffrey;  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG);  Hyun,  Peter  (OASG);  Visser,  Tim  (OAG)  

Subject:  Re:  [EXTERNAL]  Re:  DOJ  Introduction:  Escambia  County FL  

That’s  wonderful  - we  are  looking forward  to it.  Tamarra  

Tamarra  Matthews  Johnson  

she/her/hers  
Counsel  

Office of the Attorney General  

U.S.  Department of Justice  

Mobil  (b) (6)

On  Aug  24,  2021 at 8:42  PM,  David  Stafford  ,  >  wrote:  (b) (6)

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.6380
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Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD)  

From:  Greer, Christopher M (JMD)  

Sent:  Tuesday, August 24, 2021 11:14 PM  

To:  Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG); Hyun, Peter (OASG); Watson, Theresa (OAG)  

Cc:  Creighton, Kelly M (PAO)  

Subject:  FW: TELECONFERENCE Thursday, August 26, from 2-3 pm Eastern: Safety and  

security for state and local election officials  

Team,  

After speakingwith Matt tonight, this is my understanding of themeeting logistics:  

An unknown number of peoplemay join themeeting, from a few hundred to multiple thousands  

Based on  ant to turn  ay anyonew  aw  DHS experience, DOJ does not w  aw  anting to join  ay because of space  

limitations  

Questions w  nill come from 5-7 (meant not as an exact number, but a place holder) know groups/individuals  

Presenters and limited participants asking questions should be on video for everyone to see. All other  

participants w  ill be able to see the presenters  ill have their video and microphones turned off, but w  

Below are the options  e have to choose from.  ill  w  I only highlighted basic Pros and Cons for each option.  More can/w  

be flushed out in discussion.  

Option 1:  

Use Z  Events as the meeting platform  oom  

Can handle up to 10,000 people in total, including presenters and participants  

Assuming at this point it w  aorks likeWebExevents, presenters and those asking questions are given  

unique link to join themeeting.  This link allow the users video and audio to be active.  As host, I can  s  

turn off the video for the users asking questions until it is time to ask the question.  

Assuming at this point it works likeWebExevents, the general participants are provided a unique  

audience link that allow them to enter themeeting, but their camera and microphone cannot be turned  s  

on. They will be able to see and hear the presenters, but video, audio, chat and Q&A are all turned off.  

Question for this team  do w ant to require the participants to pre-register their email addresses so it  ew  

is limited to only those on the registration list or should it be open to anyonew  In the spirit  ith the link?  

of inclusion, I recommend anyonew  e lose control  ho attends.  This will be  ith the link, but w  overw  

difficult anyw  ith thousands of people  ay w  

OCIO would request support from Zoom to set themeeting up to ensure it is done properly  

Pros for this solution:  

We can support up to 10,0000 participants  

We can use video for presenters  

Likely no additional cost to DOJ  

Cons for this solution:  

DOJ is not licensed for this product.  Workingwith Zoom to get a one time use agreement  

DOJ does not have experiencewith the Zoom Event platform, though we have used theWebEx  

version  

There is no automatic transcript generated. Video w  party if required  ould need to be sent to 3rd  

Guessing at functionality as of tonight. OCIO needs to meet with Zoom on Wednesday to confirm  

it can support the bullet points I laid out above  

Difficult to limit the participants to an invited list.  Can be done, but reality is the press or other  

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.13352  



    


 


      


                    


                     


            


   


                 


             


               


      


            


    


   


           


                


                   


    


 


          


          


                  


 


                  


                 


     


     


   


        


           


      


   


              


             


                  


                


 


   


             


                


   


          


                  


 


       


      


            





        


   


       


  

could still join themeeting  

Option 2  

Use WebEx Events as the meeting platform  

All the same bullet points for how themeeting is run is the same as option 1.  eenThe difference betw  

this and Zoom is there is a 3000 person limit using WebEx and w  ith ATF as they hold  e need to engagew  

the license at this user limit.  JMD user limit is 1000 people  

Pros for this solution:  

DOJ has experience using this platform for largemeetings.  JMD used it to hold a discussion  ithw  

DOJ employees, contractors and DC stakeholders to discuss the safety of the NOMA area(where  

2CON/3CON and 4CON are located).  We had 700-800 people, but at a certain point, large  

meetings are all run the sameway  

Can handle audio and video requirements for the presenters and people asking questions  

No additional cost to DOJ  

Cons for this solution:  

Capped at 1000 to 3000 people, depending on JMD orATF license  

There is no  wautomatic transcript generated. Video  ould need to be sent to 3rd party if required  

Difficult to limit the participants to an invited list.  Can be done, but reality is the press or other  

could still join themeeting  

Option 3  

Use Chorus Call, which is a traditional, moderated conference telephone bridge  

All participants call into the bridge number provided by Chorus Call  

Chorus Call controls w  a  hen they  hosemicrophones are open, limiting it to those DOJ say can talk and  w  

can talk  

DOJ provides the names of the participants to Chorus Call w can  When DOJ signals to  ho  ask questions.  

Chorus Call w  ill open the appropriate lines and  ho and from  e are ready forQ&A, they w  announcew  

what organization is asking the question  

There is NO video, strictly voice  

Pros for this solution:  

An “unlimited” number of participants can join the call  

DOJ can  ho w  direct Chorus Call to the peoplew  ill ask questions  

Know solution, though not at this volume  n  

Cons for this solution:  

Depending on the number of people, this solution could cost tens of thousands of dollars  

A transcript is not generated automatically, but can be provided for an additional cost  

Each caller has to registerw  hen they w  ith Chorus Call either ahead of time orw  ant to join the  

meeting.  If thousands of people join, this could cause a significant delay to starting themeeting  

Option 4  

Use DOJ Livestreaming platform  

Set up is similar to a  w  room 7411  press conference, preferably  ith presenters in  

Questions can be sent to DOJ ahead of time and read aloud by a designated DOJ presenter  

Pros for this solution:  

Truly allows an “unlimited” number of people to join themeeting  

Event can be recoded and stored on DOJNet for the Press or anyone else to review after the fact  

within hours  

We have themost experiencewith this platform  

No wait time to join themeeting  

Tracking available to determine location(by state, territory or country) of users joining the  

meeting  

Stable platform w  with most confidence things  ill go smoothly  

Cons for this solution:  

Open to anyonewith the link, including Press  

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.13352  



v

v

(b) (6)

         


                  


                   


                


             








  





   


      


    


        


      


       


       





                


 


  

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

Not interactivewith the people receiving themessage/impersonal delivery method  

Based on  How  the requirements Matt provided, my recommendation is Option 1  Zoom.  ever, it is contingent on  

Zoom providing the functionality as I described as  ith them providing us  rights to “demo” the platform  short  w  on  

notice. I’ve already engaged Melinda Rogers, DOJ CIO, in casew  an  we need  executive push  ith Zoom.  

I’ll be available to meet/discuss w  on  ith this team any time after 9:15am  Wednesday.\  

Regards,  

Chris  

Chris  MGreer  

Mobil  

From: Watson, Theresa (OAG)  >  (b) (6)
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 9:08 PM  

To: Greer, ChristopherM (JMD)  (b) (6) >  

Cc: Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG)  (b) (6) >; Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG)  

>; McGowan, Ashley L. (PAO)  >; Purdy, Nikita  

(OAG)  >; Coley, Anthony D. (PAO)  >; Iverson, Dena (PAO)  

>; Heinzelman, Kate (OAG)  >; Creighton, Kelly M (PAO)  

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

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  2:33  AM  

To:  Creighton,  Kelly M  (PAO);  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG);  Hyun,  Peter  (OASG);  Greer,  

Christopher  M  (JMD);  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG);  Visser,  Tim  (OAG);  Klapper,  Matthew  

B.  (OAG);  Heinzelman,  Kate  (OAG);  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  

Subject:  Re:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August 26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

Hi  all  -

I  wanted  to expand  the  group on  Chris’  email  to ensure  we  have  appropriate  visibility.  

L  the  best communication  location  in  my experience  has been  the  7th floor  (location  of the  LE  ocation:  

leaders meeting  and  the  ABA meeting  among  others)  because  it has superior  audio and  video capability.  

I’ve  been  in  the  AG  and DAG’s conference  rooms as an  in-person  and  a  virtual  participant,  and I’ve  

experienced  significant variability in  sound quality.  So regardless of the  platform,  I  wanted  to put in  a  plug  

for  that location.  

Audio  and  Video:  I think we  will  need  our  leadership on  video,  plus the  executive  directors of NASS and  

NASED,  plus the  4-5  speakers who will  address the  leadership and  ask questions.  I think those  7-8 access  

points will  need  video and  the  ability to mute  and  unmute  themselves.  Plus I think it is important that those  

who are  sharing  their  experiences  as election  officials have  the  ability to see  our  leadership,  and  vice  versa.  

It is fine  for  all  others to have  their  mics muted  and  video off,  without the  ability to activate  them,  or  even  

no video at all  if that’s a  limit on  our  capability.  

Finally,  we  certainly don’t want people  locked  out due  to capacity,  but this call  is  occurring  with  somewhat  

limited  notice,  so I  am  thinking  more  several  hundreds than  several  thousands.  I  just wanted  to flag  an  issue  

we’ve  learned  about from  the  past.  

I  believe  this leads to Chris’  option  number  one  as the  top option.  

We  will  want to send  the  call  information  sometime  Wednesday morning  

Department  of Justice  leadership  teleconference  with  state  and  local  election  officials  

Thursday,  August  26,  2021  

2-3  pm  eastern  

On  Aug  24,  2021,  at 11:14 PM,  Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD)  > wrote:  (b) (6)

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.13352
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Watson, Theresa (OAG)  

From:  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  7:02  AM  

To:  Louton-Brown,  Arlene  (JMD);  Scholz,  Paula  A (JMD);  Rodgers,  Nicholas (JMD);  Purdy,  

Nikita  (OAG);  Gerritzen,  David  E.  (JMD);  Nichols,  Matthew (JMD)  

Cc:  Greer,  Christopher M  (JMD)  

Subject:  Fwd:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August 26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety and  

security for state  and  local  election  officials  

Hey Paula/Arlene  & Team,  

The  AG  will  need  to use  the  7th Floor Conference  Center on Thursday from  2pm  - 3pm.  

See  details below and Chris Greer will  be  the  tech POC.  

Thanks,  

Theresa  

Sent from  my iPhone  

Begin  forwarded  message:  

From: "Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)"  >  (b) (6)
Date: August 25,  2021  at 2:33:01 AM  EDT  

To: "Creighton,  Kelly M  (PAO)"  (b) (6) >,  "Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)"  

(b) (6) >,  "Hyun,  Peter (OASG)"  (b) (6) >,  "Greer,  

Christopher  M (JMD)"  (b) (6) >,  "Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)"  

(b) (6) >,  "Visser,  Tim  (OAG)"  (b) (6) >,  "Klapper,  

Matthew B. (OAG)"  (b) (6) >,  "Heinzelman,  Kate  (OAG)"  

(b) (6) >,  "Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)"  (b) (6) >  

Subject: Re: TELECONFERENCE Thursday, August 26, from 2-3 pm Eastern: Safety and  

security for state and  local election officials  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.6105
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Louton-Brown,  Arlene  (JMD)  

From:  Louton-Brown,  Arlene  (JMD)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  7:06  AM  

To:  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG);  Scholz,  Paula  A  (JMD);  Rodgers,  Nicholas  (JMD);  Purdy,  

Nikita  (OAG);  Gerritzen,  David  E.  (JMD);  Nichols,  Matthew  (JMD);  Zeller,  David  A.  

(JMD)  

Cc:  Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD)  

Subject:  RE: TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August  26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern: Safety  and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

Thank  you  Theresa,  we  will  work  with  Chris.  

From: Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  

Sent: Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  7:02  AM  

>  (b) (6)

To: Louton-Brown,  Arlene  (JMD)  >;  Scholz,  Paula  A  (JMD)  

>;  Rodgers,  Nicholas  (JMD)  >;  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  

>;  Gerritzen,  David  E.  (JMD)  >;  Nichols,  Matthew  (JMD)  

>  

Cc: Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD)  >  

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Subject: Fwd: TELECONFERENCE Thursday,  August 26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern: Safety and  security for state and local  

election  officials  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.15639
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(b)(6) per CRM

Louton-Brown,  Arlene  (JMD)  

From:  Louton-Brown,  Arlene  (JMD)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  7:28  AM  

To:  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG);  Scholz,  Paula  A  (JMD);  Rodgers,  Nicholas  (JMD);  Purdy,  

Nikita  (OAG);  Gerritzen,  David  E.  (JMD);  Nichols,  Matthew  (JMD)  

Cc:  Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD)  

Subject:  RE: TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August  26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern: Safety  and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

Good  morning  Theresa,  

After  checking  the  calendar,  it  appears  the  AG  will  be  bumping  the  (CRM  - Fireside  Chat: AAG  Polite  

and  APP  Section  Chief  Patty  Stemler)  scheduled  from  2:  00.  Does  OAG  wish  us  to  try  to  reschedule  CRM  or  is  00  to  4:  

the  AG’s  timeframe  flexible?  

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
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Purdy, Nikita  (OAG)  

From:  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  9:01  AM  

To:  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  

Subject:  FW:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August 26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety and  

security for  state  and  local  election  officials  

AG’s schedule can’t bemoved.  Do you want me to respond or do you?  

From: Louton-Brown, Arlene (JMD)  >  (b) (6)

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 7:28 AM  

To: Watson, Theresa (OAG)  (b) (6) >; Scholz,  Paula A (JMD)  (b) (6) >;  

Rodgers, Nicholas (JMD)  (b) (6) >; Purdy, Nikita (OAG)  (b) (6) >;  

Gerritzen, David E. (JMD)  (b) (6) >; Nichols,  Matthew (JMD)  (b) (6) >  

Cc: Greer, ChristopherM (JMD)  (b) (6) >  

Subject: RE: T  hursday, August 26, from 2-3 pm Eastern: Safety and security for state and local  ELECONFERENCE T  

election officials  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.15534
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Purdy, Nikita  (OAG)  

From:  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  9:21  AM  

To:  Louton-Brown,  Arlene  (JMD);  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG);  Scholz,  Paula  A (JMD);  

Rodgers,  Nicholas (JMD);  Gerritzen,  David  E.  (JMD);  Nichols,  Matthew (JMD)  

Cc:  Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD)  

Subject:  RE:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August 26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

Hi Arlene,  

Unfortunately the AG’s schedule is not flexible.  

Thank you for checking with us,  

Nikita  

From: Lo  n-Brouto  wn, Arlene (JMD)  >  (b) (6)

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 7:28 AM  

To: Watso  (b) (6) >; Scho  (b) (6) >;  n, Theresa (OAG)  lz,  Paula A (JMD)  

Ro  las (JMD)  (b) (6) (b) (6) >;  dgers, Nicho  >; Purdy, Nikita (OAG)  

Gerritzen, David E. (JMD)  (b) (6) >; Nicho  (b) (6) >ls,  Matthew (JMD)  

Cc: Greer, Christo  (b) (6) >pherM (JMD)  

Subject: RE: TELECONFERENCE Thursday, August 26, fro 2-3 pm Eastern: Safety and security fo  cal  m  r state and lo  

election officials  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.15534
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Louton-Brown,  Arlene  (JMD)  

From:  Louton-Brown,  Arlene  (JMD)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  9:27  AM  

To:  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG);  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG);  Scholz,  Paula  A  (JMD);  Rodgers,  

Nicholas  (JMD);  Gerritzen,  David  E.  (JMD);  Nichols,  Matthew  (JMD)  

Cc:  Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD)  

Subject:  RE: TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August  26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern: Safety  and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

Thank  you  Nikita,  I  find  it  is  always  best  to  check  before  bumping.  The  AG  will  have  the  Conference  Room.  

From: Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  

Sent: Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  9:21  AM  

>  (b) (6)

To: Louton-Brown,  Arlene  (JMD)  >;  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  

>;  Scholz,  Paula  A  (JMD)  >;  Rodgers,  Nicholas  (JMD)  

>;  Gerritzen,  David  E.  (JMD)  >;  Nichols,  Matthew  (JMD)  

>  

Cc: Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD)  >  

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Subject: RE: TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August  26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern: Safety  and  security  for  state  and  local  

election  officials  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.15439

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.15357  



v

  


   


      


         


          


            


            


 


  


    


       


        


  





   


      


      


  


       


   


           


  

Amundson,  Corey  (CRM)  

From:  Amundson,  Corey (CRM)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  9:30 AM  

To:  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG);  Driscoll,  Kevin  (CRM);  Keller,  John  (CRM)  

Cc:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG);  Visser,  Tim  (OAG);  Hyun,  Peter (OASG)  

Subject:  RE:  Request for DAG  TPs for  Thursday Leadership Meeting  on Election Threats  

Thanks  Kevin.  We’re  working  on this.  Hope  to  turn  by COB.  

Best,  Corey  

Corey  R.  Amundson  

Chief |  Public  Integrity Section  

Criminal Division  |  United States  Department ofJustice  

1301  New York  Avenue  NW |  Washington,  D.C.  20530  

Offic  |  Cel  (b) (6) (b) (6)
www.justice.gov/criminal-pin  

From:  Chambers, Kevin (ODAG)  >  (b) (6)

Sent:  Tuesday, August 24, 2021 3:51 PM  

To:  Driscoll, Kevin (CRM)  (b) (6) >; Amundson, Corey (CRM)  (b) (6) >;  

K (b) (6) >eller, John (CRM)  

Cc:  Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG)  (b) (6) >; Visser, Tim (OAG)  

(b) (6) >; Hyun, Peter (OASG)  (b) (6) >  

Subject:  Request forDAG TPs for Thursday Leadership Meeting on Election Threats  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.6249
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Purdy, Nikita  (OAG)  

From:  Purdy, Nikita (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday, August 25, 2021 9:34 AM  

To:  Louton-Brown, Arlene (JMD); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Scholz, Paula A (JMD);  

Rodgers, Nicholas (JMD); Gerritzen, David E. (JMD); Nichols, Matthew (JMD)  

Cc:  Greer, Christopher M (JMD)  

Subject:  RE: TELECONFERENCE Thursday, August 26, from 2-3 pm Eastern: Safety and security  

for state and local election officials  

Thanks, Arlene! Appreciate you checkingwith us.  

Nikita  

From: Louton-Brown, Arlene (JMD)  >  (b) (6)

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 9:27 AM  

To: Purdy, Nikita (OAG)  (b) (6) >; Watson, Theresa (OAG)  (b) (6) >;  

Scholz, Paula A (JMD)  (b) (6) >; Rodgers, Nicholas (JMD)  (b) (6) >;  

Gerritzen, David E. (JMD)  (b) (6) >; Nichols, Matthew (JMD)  (b) (6) >  

Cc: Greer, ChristopherM (JMD)  (b) (6) >  

Subject: RE: TELECONFERENCE Thursday, August 26, from 2-3 pm Eastern: Safety and security for state and local  

election officials  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.15357
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Louton-Brown,  Arlene  (JMD)  

From:  Louton-Brown,  Arlene  (JMD)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  9:36  AM  

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

My  pleasure.  

From: Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  

Sent: Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  9:34  AM  

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

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.15406
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(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

Singh, Anita M. (ODAG) 

From: Singh, Anita M. (ODAG) 

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 9:52 AM 

To: Pietranton, Kelsey (PAO) 

Cc: Chambers, Kevin (ODAG); Lin, Frank (ODAG) 

Subject: RE: Election Workers Threats Meeting 

Themeetingwill be Thursday. Kevin is working DAG pr  dinatewith you. Kevinep and should coor  is someone in 

OAG wor  ep for  a?king on pr  the AG? Tama r  

>(b) (6)From: Pietranton, Kelsey (PAO) 

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 9:48 AM 

To: Singh, Anita M. (ODAG) (b) (6) > 

Cc: Chamber  (b) (6) >; Lin, Fr  (b) (6) >s, Kevin (ODAG) ank (ODAG) 

Subject: RE: Election Wor  s Thrker  eats Meeting 

Hi Anita, 

I wanted to circle back on this and see if therewas any mor  d on prewor  ep/this meeting itself? I haven’t see anything 

ahead of tomo row! 

Thanks so much, 

Kelsey 

Kelsey Pietranton 

Office of Public Affairs 

Department of Justice 

(o 

(m 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

From: Singh, Anita M. (ODAG) 

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 11:52 AM 

To: Pietranton, Kelsey (PAO) 

Cc: Chambers, Kevin (ODAG) 

Subject: RE: Election Workers Threats Meeting 

> 

>; Lin, Frank (ODAG) > 

Great thanks! 

> 

From: Pietranton, Kelsey (PAO) 

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 11:51 AM 

To: Singh, Anita M. (ODAG) 

Cc: Chambers, Kevin (ODAG) 

Subject: RE: Election Workers Threats Meeting 

> 

>; Lin, Frank (ODAG) > 

Oh yes, of course! Old habits are dying hard  

> 

Document ID: 0.7.11730.5807 



                


  





    


      


   


      


     


                      


        


   


      


    


      


     


  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

I’ll stick with just me at themeeting then,  and  can  talk with Josh  as  needed  after  ds.war  

Thanks  so  much!  

Kelsey  

From:  Singh,  Anita  M.  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Thursday,  August  19,  2021  11:08  AM  

To:  Pietranton,  Kelsey  (PAO)  >  

Cc:  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  >;  Lin,  Frank  (ODAG)  >  

Subject:  RE:  Election  Workers  Threats  Meeting  

>  

Sure  this  was  lar  ont (which is  why I looped you  in),  but happy to  haveOPA pr  gely on  the DAG engagement fr  ess  

side involvement as  well  if you  think it helpful.  

From:  Pietranton,  Kelsey (PAO)  >  (b) (6)

Sent:  Thursday,  August 19,  2021  11:00  AM  

To:  Singh,  Anita  M.  (ODAG)  (b) (6) >  

Cc:  Chamber  v(b) (6) >;  Lin,  Fr  (b) (6) >s,  Kevin  (ODAG)  ank (ODAG)  

Subject:  Re:  Election  Wor  s  Thrker  eats  Meeting  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.6165
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Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD)  

From:  Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  10:06 AM  

To:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG);  Creighton,  Kelly M  (PAO);  Watson,  Theresa  

(OAG);  Hyun,  Peter  (OASG);  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG);  Visser,  Tim  (OAG);  Klapper,  

Matthew B.  (OAG);  Heinzelman,  Kate  (OAG);  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  

Subject:  RE:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August 26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

I confirmed the Zoom license for 10,000 people.  It is set up undermy Zoom license.  The invitation  to the  

speakers/anyonewewant on  camera,  has to come from  the Zoom  account.  I  cannot copy and paste it into an  AG  

meeting invitation.  Nikita can  send  a separate invitation  from the AG calendar as a placeholder,  if that makes sense.  

We also need  to ensure that people outside of DOJ  can  access Zoom from their network.  Some organizations block  

this type of connection and  need to open  firewalls.  It is likely not a problem,  but it could be.  I suggest sending a test  

meeting invitation  for later today asking people to ensure their connection  works ahead  of themeeting.  

Assumingwe don’t want everyone joining themeeting to pre-register,  tth invitation  for themasses can  be copied  

into a regularmeeting incitation  and  sent from the AG calendar or via email.  If we don  want people to register,  I need  

to know the email addresses for everyone attending.  Given  the nature and timing of the event, I assume this is not  

feasible.  

I saw Theresa requested 7411 be reserved for themeeting tomorrow.  Wewill need to know how the room should be  

setup ahead  of time.  I’ll then  test the Zoom meeting and technology in  7411  to ensurewe are successful tomorrow  

at 2pm.  

Are there other concerns/questions that need to be answered?  If there art technical ones,  please call me immediately  

so we can work out ASAP.  

Regards,  

Chris  

Chris  MGreer  

Mobil  (b) (6)

From: Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  >  (b) (6)

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 2:33 AM  

To: Creighton,  Kelly M (PAO)  (b) (6) >; Watson,  Theresa (OAG)  

(b) (6) >; Hyun,  Peter (OASG)  (b) (6) >; Greer,  ChristopherM (JMD)  

(b) (6) >; Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  (b) (6) >; Visser,  Tim (OAG)  

(b) (6) >; Klapper,  Matthew B.  (OAG)  (b) (6) >; Heinzelman,  Kate (OAG)  

(b) (6) >; Purdy,  Nikita (OAG)  (b) (6) >  

Subject: Re: TELECONFERENCE Thursday,  August 26 from 2-3 pm  Eastern: Safety and  security for state and local  ,  

election  officials  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.6105
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Chambers, Kevin (ODAG)  

From:  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  10:10  AM  

To:  Singh,  Anita  M.  (ODAG)  

Cc:  Pietranton,  Kelsey  (PAO);  Lin,  Frank  (ODAG)  

Subject:  Re: Election  Workers  Threats  Meeting  

Yes,  Tamarra  is  prepping  for  OAG.  Kelsey,  I  will  reach  out  to  you  shortly  to  loop  you  in  to  the  DAG  prep.  

Sent  from  my  iPhone  

On  Aug  25,  2021,  at  9:52  AM,  Singh,  Anita  M.  (ODAG)  >  wrote:  (b) (6)

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.5807

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.5650  



v

  


   


      


    


       


           


      


 


                    











    


      


        


      


      


       


   


                


 


  

Purdy, Nikita (OAG)  

From:  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  10:15  AM  

To:  Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD)  

Cc:  Davidson,  Marcia  A.  (OAG);  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  

Subject:  FW:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August 26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety and  

security for  state  and  local  election  officials  

Hi Chris,  

Happy to send  a test but arewe needing everyo  participate to  n a calendar invite fo  ne anticipated to  be o  r link  

distribution?  

Thanks,  

Nikita  

From: Greer, ChristopherM (JMD)  >  (b) (6)

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 10:06 AM  

To: Matthews-Jo  n, Tamarra D. (OAG)  (b) (6) n, Kelly M (PAO)  hnso  >; Creighto  

(b) (6) >; Watso  (b) (6) >; Hyun,  Peter (OASG)  n, Theresa (OAG)  

(b) (6) >; Chambers, Kevin (ODAG)  (b) (6) >; Visser,  Tim (OAG)  

(b) (6) >; Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG)  (b) (6) >; Heinzelman,  Kate (OAG)  

(b) (6) >; Purdy, Nikita (OAG)  (b) (6) >  

Subject: RE: TELECONFERENCE Thursday, August 26, fro 2-3 pm Eastern: Safety and security fo  cal  m  r state and lo  

election officials  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.6177

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.15647  



  


   


      


   


          


     


            


       


     





  


    


       


        


  





   


      


   


       

      


   


            


                   


    

  

Amundson,  Corey  (CRM)  

From:  Amundson,  Corey (CRM)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  10:19  AM  

To:  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  

Cc:  Driscoll,  Kevin  (CRM);  Keller,  John  (CRM);  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG);  

Visser,  Tim  (OAG);  Hyun,  Peter  (OASG)  

Subject:  RE:  Request for  DAG  TPs  for  Thursday Leadership  Meeting  on  Election  Threats  

Attachments:  DAG  Remarks  on  Election  Threats  TF__August 2021.docx  

Kevin,  please  find  draft remarks  attached  (b)(5) per CRM

(b)(5) per CRM

Corey  R.  Amundson  

Chief |  Public  Integrity  Section  

Criminal Division  |  United  States  Department ofJustice  

1301  New  York Avenue  NW |  Washington,  D.C.  20530  

Offic  |  Cel  (b) (6) (b) (6)
www.justice.gov/criminal-pin  

From:  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  v>  (b) (6)
Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021 9:38 AM  

To:  Amundson,  Corey (CRM)  >  (b) (6)
Cc:  Driscoll,  Kevin  (CRM)  v(b) (6) >; Keller,  John  (CRM)  (b) (6) >; Matthews-

Johnson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  >;  Visser,  Tim  (OAG)  (b) (6)

(b) (6) >; Hyun,  Peter (OASG)  (b) (6) >  

Subject:  Re: Request forDAG TPs for Thursday Leadership Meeting on  Election  Threats  

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.6140  

www.justice.gov/criminal-pin


                   


    


   


          


  

Thank you  very much,  Corey.  Becausewewill need to start prepping the DAG this afternoon,  the sooner the better  

and happy to take piecemeal.  

Sent from  my iPhone  

On  Aug 25,  2021,  at 9:30 AM,  Amundson,  Corey (CRM)  v(b) (6) >wrote:  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.6126

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.6140  
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(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra  D. (OAG)  

From:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  10:41  AM  

To:  Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD);  Creighton,  Kelly M  (PAO);  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG);  

Hyun,  Peter  (OASG);  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG);  Visser,  Tim  (OAG);  Klapper,  Matthew  

B.  (OAG);  Heinzelman,  Kate  (OAG);  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  

Subject:  RE:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August 26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

Thanks Chris  

To ensure I  am tracking,  we can  now receive a link that we can email to anyonewho is joining purely as an  audience  

member.  For the limited group participating by audio and  video,  wewill need  the invitation  to those specific  

individuals to initiate from  you  (the Zoom account).  

Yes,  Nikita can send the calendar hold for DOJ participants,  which  should include everyone on  the broad group email  

from yesterday,  plus of course the DAG,  PADAG,  Assoc.  AG,  FBI director (or designee for calendar invites).  

The distribution  of the audience invitewill go to distro lists controlled by the election organizations  - NASS,  NASED,  

NACo,  etc.  Chris,  would you  please add  the zoom information  for the audiencemembers at the end  of the caption  

below?  I will need to send this to the executive directors and POCs for the organizations for distribution  ASAP.  I will  

follow up with you  with the list of specific addressees who will receive the invitation  directly from you  that will permit  

them to participate on audio and  video.  

Dep  Teleconference  artment of Justice Leadership  

With State and Local Election Officials  

Thursday, August 26, 2021  

2:00-3:00 p  eastern  .m.  

Via ZOOM:  

And I like the idea of a test meeting invitation for later today for thosewho want to test it.  Would you  please attach  

that to this caption  

Tomorrow’s teleconference will proceed via Zoom. For those who wish to test their  

connection, our technology official  will conduct a test call today at _ _  .m.  _ p  

ZOOM link for the test call  today:  

If I’m missing something,  please feel free to giveme call,  thanks! T  

From: Greer,  ChristopherM  (JMD)  

Sent: Wednesday, August 25,  2021  10:06 AM  

To: Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  >; Creighton,  Kelly M  (PAO)  

>; Watson,  Theresa (OAG)  >;  Hyun,  Peter (OASG)  

>  

(b) (6) >; Chambers,  Kevin (ODAG)  (b) (6) >; Visser,  Tim  (OAG)  

(b) (6) >; Klapper,  Matthew B.  (OAG)  (b) (6) >; Heinzelman,  Kate (OAG)  

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.6135  



   


                


 


  

v>; Purdy,  (b) (6) Nikita (OAG)  (b) (6) >  

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

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  20  :51 AM21 10  

To:  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG);  Visser,  Tim  (OAG); Hyun,  Peter  (OASG)  

Subject:  RE:  Request for  DAG  TPs for  Thursday Leadership Meeting  on  Election  Threats  

Hi Kevin-

This is helpful as I am drafting the AG’s remarks.  Can I get a steer on  th  (b) (5)

we anticipate the Associate AG highlighting? Thanks! T  

From: Amundson,  Corey (CRM)  >  (b) (6)

Sent: Wednesday, August 25,  20  :19 AM21 10  

To: Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  >  

Cc: Driscoll,  Kevin  (CRM)  >; Keller,  John (CRM)  >; Matthews-

Johnson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  >; Visser,  Tim (OAG)  

(b) (6) >; Hyun,  Peter (OASG)  (b) (6) >  

Subject: RE: Request forDAG TPs for Thursday Leadership Meeting on Election  Threats  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.6140

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.6189  



v

  


   


      


          


           


        


            


     


                  


          








    


      


        


      


      


       


   


                


 


  

Watson, Theresa  (OAG)  

From:  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  10:52  AM  

To:  Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD);  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG);  Creighton,  Kelly  

M  (PAO);  Hyun,  Peter  (OASG);  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG);  Visser,  Tim  (OAG);  Klapper,  

Matthew  B.  (OAG);  Heinzelman,  Kate  (OAG);  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  

Subject:  RE:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August  26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety  and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

Question:  Will  the  speakers  be  all  on  the  screen  at  the  same  time,  or  just  the  person  asking  

the  question?  We  want  to  make  sure  this  looks  natural.  

Thanks,  

Theresa  

>(b) (6)From: Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD)  

Sent: Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  10:06  AM  

To: Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  (b) (6) >;  Creighton,  Kelly  M  (PAO)  

(b) (6) >;  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  (b) (6) >;  Hyun,  Peter  (OASG)  

>;  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  (b) (6) >;  Visser,  Tim  (OAG)  

>;  Klapper,  Matthew  B.  (OAG)  (b) (6) >;  Heinzelman,  Kate  (OAG)  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) >;  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  (b) (6) >  

Subject: RE:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August  26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety  and  security  for  state  and  local  

election  officials  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.6177

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.6348  



    


     


      


   


      








   


      


        


       





      


  

____________________________

Pride  Jr,  Theron  P.  (OASG)  

From:  Pride  Jr,  Theron  P.  (OASG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  10:55  AM  

To:  Hyun,  Peter  (OASG)  

Subject:  FW: Election  Security  Call  on  Thursday  

FYI  

From: Chapman,  Robert  (COPS)  

_________________  

>  (b) (6)

Sent: Tuesday,  August  24,  2021  3:55  PM  

To: Pride  Jr,  Theron  P.  (OASG)  (b) (6) >;  Solomon,  Amy  (OJP)  (b) (6) >  

Cc: Darke  Schmitt,  Katherine  (OJP/OVC)  v>;  Cutlar,  (b) (6) Shanetta  (COPS)  

v>  (b) (6)

Subject: RE: Election  Security  Call  on  Thursday  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.9986

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.9906  
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Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra  D. (OAG)  

From:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  20  :56 AM21 10  

To:  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  

Subject:  RE:  Request for  DAG  TPs for  Thursday Leadership Meeting  on  Election  Threats  

Yes,  definitely  

From: Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  >  (b) (6)

Sent: Wednesday, August 25,  20  :55 AM21 10  

To: Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  >  

Subject: Re: Request forDAG TPs for Thursday Leadership Meeting on Election  Threats  

(b) (6)

No problem.  Just to clarify,  are you  asking this of Peter?  

Sent from my iPhone  

On  Aug 25,  2021,  at 10:51  AM, Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  

>wrote:  

(b) (6)

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.6189

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.6222  



   


    


      


     


    


         





       








     


  


  


     


        








     


      


    


   


      


  

_____________________________________________ 

Darke  Schmitt,  Katherine  (OJP/OVC)  

From:  Darke  Schmitt,  Katherine  (OJP/OVC)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  11:02 AM  

To:  Pride  Jr,  Theron  P.  (OASG)  

Cc:  Darke  Schmitt,  Katherine  (OJP/OVC)  

Subject:  RE:  Election  Security Call  on  Thursday- notes  from  OJP  

Theron:  

In  re JAG funds,  wewould  say tha  (b)(5) per OJP

Bullets from OVC:  COMING SOON~!  

Katherine  Darke  Schmitt  

ChiefofStaff  

Office  ofthe  AssistantAttorney  General  

Office  ofJustice  Programs  |  US  Department ofJustice  

C  (b) (6)

From:  Pride Jr,  Theron  P.  (OASG)  

Sent:  Tuesday,  August 2  02  1 PM  4,  2 1 3:2  

To:  Darke Schmitt,  Katherine (OJP/OVC)  >  (b) (6)

Cc:  Solomon,  Amy (OJP)  >  (b) (6)

Subject:  RE: Election  Security Call on  Thursday  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.9872

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.9835  
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Pietranton,  Kelsey  (PAO)  

From:  Pietranton, Kelsey (PAO)  

Sent:  Wednesday, August 25, 2021 11:05 AM  

To:  Chambers, Kevin (ODAG); Singh, Anita M. (ODAG)  

Cc:  Lin, Frank (ODAG)  

Subject:  RE: Election Workers Threats Meeting  

Great, thanks very much.  

From:  Chambers, Kevin (ODAG)  >  (b) (6)

Sent:  Wednesday, August 25, 2021 10:10 AM  

To:  Singh, Anita M. (ODAG)  (b) (6) >  

Cc:  Pietranton, Kelsey (PAO)  (b) (6) >; Lin, Frank (ODAG)  (b) (6) >  

Subject:  Re: Election Workers Threats Meeting  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.5650

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.5892  
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Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra  D. (OAG)  

From:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  11:13  AM  

To:  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG);  Visser,  Tim  (OAG);  Hyun,  Peter  (OASG)  

Subject:  RE:  Request for  DAG  TPs for  Thursday Leadership Meeting  on  Election  Threats  

Oops,  onemore question for Kevin  what is the name of the FBI  contact for reporting threats; and  what is the  

designated  number? T  

From: Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  

Sent: Wednesday, August 25,  2021  10:56 AM  

To: Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  >; Visser,  Tim (OAG)  >; Hyun,  Peter  

(OASG)  >  

Subject: RE: Request forDAG TPs for Thursday Leadership Meeting on Election  Threats  

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.6189

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.6458  



  


   


      


    


     


            








   


      


       


   


     


  

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

Lin,  Frank (ODAG)  

From:  Lin,  Frank (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  11:28  AM  

To:  Suero,  Maya  A.  (ODAG)  

Subject:  FW:  Election  Workers  Threats  Meeting  

FYI,  as wewill need to schedule a (hopefully)  short prep in  advance.  

Best,  

Frank  

From: Pietranton,  Kelsey (PAO)  

Sent: Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  11:05  AM  

To: Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  >;  Singh,  Anita M.  (ODAG)  >  

Cc: Lin,  Frank (ODAG)  >  

Subject: RE:  Election  Workers Threats Meeting  

>  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.5892

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.12958  
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_____________________________________

_____________________________________________ 

Pride  Jr,  Theron  P.  (OASG)  

From:  Pride  Jr,  Theron  P.  (OASG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  11:44  AM  

To:  Darke  Schmitt,  Katherine  (OJP/OVC)  

Cc:  Hyun,  Peter  (OASG)  

Subject:  RE: Election  Security  Call  on  Thursday- notes  from  OJP  

Thanks,  Kds!  I’m  looping  in  Peter  for  his  awareness  too.  

From: Darke  Schmitt,  Katherine  (OJP/OVC)  

________  

>  (b) (6)
Sent: Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  11:02  AM  

To: Pride  Jr,  Theron  P.  (OASG)  >  (b) (6)
Cc: Darke  Schmitt,  Katherine  (OJP/OVC)  >  (b) (6)

Subject: RE: Election  Security  Call  on  Thursday- notes  from  OJP  

Theron:  

In  re  JAG  funds,  we  would  say  tha  (b)(5) per OJP

Bullets  from  OVC: COMING  SOON~!  

Katherine Darke Schmitt  << OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>  

ChiefofStaff  

Office ofthe AssistantAttorney General  

Office ofJustice Programs | US Department ofJustice  

C  (b) (6)

From: Pride  Jr,  Theron  P.  (OASG)  

Sent: Tuesday,  August  24,  2021  3:21  PM  

To: Darke  Schmitt,  Katherine  (OJP/OVC)  >  (b) (6)

Cc: Solomon,  Amy  (OJP)  >  (b) (6)
Subject: RE: Election  Security  Call  on  Thursday  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.9872

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.9706  



Fey, Eric 

From: Fey, Eric 

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 202111:47 AM 

To: Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG); Hatch,Ricky 

Cc: Visser, Tim (OAG); Chambers, Kevin (ODAG); Hyun, Peter (OASG) 

Subject: RE: safety and security for election officials 

Tamarra, 
Thank you fo r reaching out on this important topic. Unfortunately I have a county budget meeting at that same time 
tomorrow and won't be ab le to attend the call. If you are ab le to share the call details, i.e. number/ log in, I would be 
happy to push them out to the iGO members. I also have close contact with the Election Center fo lks and cou ld try to 
get information to them as well. 

Eric Fey 
Director of Elections 
0 (b) (6) 

F: 314.615.1999 
E: efey@stlouiscountymo.gov 
W: stlouiscountymovotes.gov 

fW @ 

From: Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) (b)(6) > 
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 2:21 PM 
To: Hatch,Ricky >; Fey, Eric <EFey@stlouiscountymo.gov> 
Cc: Visser, Tim (OAG) >; Chambers, Kevin (ODAG) (b)(6) >; Hyun, Peter 
(OASG) > 
Subject: [External Email) RE: safety and security fo r election officials 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please exercise caution when opening links or attachments 

Hi Ricky and Eric 

Thanks so much fo r the speedy response Ricky, and fo r putting us in touch w ith Eric. You are still needed, because we 
wanted to catch up w ith election official contacts fo r both iGO and NACo. We have also reached out to the National 
Association of Election Officials, though we realize they are in the midst of their conference so we may receive a 
delayed response. 

We are planning a teleconference fo r ou r leadership the Attorney General, the Deputy Attorney General, and the 
Associate Attorney General to speak with state and loca l election officials nationwide. Amy has already warned us 
we w ill need an incredible ca ll capability, so that is in the works. And I wanted to make su re we reached out not on ly 
to contacts at NASS and NASED, but also to groups composed of local election officials. 

Document ID: 0.7.11730.6454 



                   


                     


                    


  








    


   





 


      


    


         


   


       


 


             


                    


                      


       


                  


                   


     


 





   





 


          


    





    


      


 


        





       


                   


          


  

--

The call is planned fo  pm eastern.  Wewo  u notifying the  r this Thursday, August 26, from 2-3  uld appreciate yo  

relevant members and o  ur o  o yo  lists).  We’d like to nnect with bo o  ufficials in yo  rbit (and  n  ur distro  co  th  f yo all  

before then just to meet if yo have the time,  and to  ns  uu  discuss any questio yo may have.  Best, Tamarra  

Tamarra  Matthews  Johnson  

she/her/hers  
Counsel  

Office ofthe Attorney General  

U.S.  Department ofJustice  

Mobil  (b) (6)

>(b) (6)From: Hatch,Ricky  

Sent: Tuesday,  August 24, 2021 2:14 PM  

To: Matthews-Jo  n,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  

.go  (b) (6) >; Chambers, Kevin (ODAG)  

>; Hyun,  Peter (OASG)  (b) (6) >  

Subject: RE: safety and security fo  n  fficials  

hnso  

Cc: Fey, Eric <EFey@stlouiscountymo  v>; Visser, Tim (OAG)  

v>  (b) (6)

(b) (6)

r electio o  

Hi Tamarra,  

Thanks fo  ut.  Any friend  f Amy is  friend  fmine!  r reaching o  o  a  o  

Your understanding is no  mplete,  but yo  n the right path.  I  was  the iGO directo f electio ot quite co  u’re o  r o  n  fficials,  

but am no nger serving in that po  n.  Eric Fey, Electio Directo  r St. Lo  unty, is the current POC fo  lo  sitio  ns  r fo  uis Co  r iGO’s  

electio o  n.  I’ve CC’d him here.  n  fficials divisio  

I am,  however,  the chair of the electio subco  r the Natio  ciatio o  unties (NACo  ns  mmittee fo  nal Asso  n  f Co  ).  If there’s  

anything I  can  m  perspective,  I’d be happy to help, especially if it provides additio  help with fro the NACo  nal security  

fo  n  fficials  ss  untry.  r electio o  acro the co  

Thanks again,  

Ricky  

Ricky H  CPO  atch,  CPA,  

Clerk/Auditor  

Weber County  

2380 Washington Blvd.,  Suite 320 |  Ogden UT |  84401  USA  

E  |  |  (b) (6) (b) (6) (b) (6)
#WinninginWeber  

From: Matthews-Jo  n,  Tamarra D. (OAG)  hnso  

Sent: Tuesday,  August 24, 2021 9:56 AM  

To: Hatch,Ricky  (b) (6) >  

Cc: Visser, Tim (OAG)  (b) (6) >; Chambers, Kevin (ODAG)  (b) (6) >; Hyun, Peter  

(OASG)  (b) (6) >  

Subject: [EXTERNAL]  safety and security fo  n  fficials  r electio o  

>  (b) (6)

CAUTION: This email  o  m  utside Weber Co  no  o o  u  w the sender  riginated fro o  unty.  Do  t click links  r  pen  attachments unless yo kno  

and  are expecting the link o attachment. Think Before  You  Click!  r  

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.6454  
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Hi Ricky 

Amy Cohen at NASED provided yo  ntact info  n. I understand yo are the primary POC fo  o electiour co  rmatio  u r IAGO n n 

matters, including safety fo  n fficials, and wewanted to nnect. Please let us kno a d time fo  u,r electio o  co  w g o  r yo  

and if it’s easier, my mo  w.bile number is belo  

Best, Tamarra 

Tamarra Matthews Johnson 

she/her/hers 
Counsel 

Office ofthe Attorney General 

U.S. Department ofJustice 

Mobil (b) (6)

Disclai er 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the 
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, 
copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be 
unlawful. 
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Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

From:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  11:49  AM  

To:  Fey,  Eric;  Hatch,Ricky  

Cc:  Visser,  Tim  (OAG);  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG);  Hyun,  Peter  (OASG)  

Subject:  RE:  safety and  security for  election  officials  

Hi  

I understand  completely.  I will be sending the dial in  information  shortly,  to ensure that you  can  send it to your  

cohort.  You  will see Leslie,  Amy and  many other names you  recognize.  Thanks! Tamarra  

From:  Fey,  Eric <EFey@stlouiscountymo.gov>  

Sent:  Wednesday, August 25,  2021  11:47 AM  

To:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  >; Hatch,Ricky  

>  

Cc:  Visser,  Tim (OAG)  >; Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  >; Hyun,  Peter  

(OASG)  >  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

Subject:  RE:  safety and  security for election  officials  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.6454

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.6304  

mailto:Eric<EFey@stlouiscountymo.gov


Olambers, Kevin (ODAG) 

From: Chambers, Kevin {ODAG) 

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 202112:02 PM 

To: Amundson, Corey {CRM); Keller, John {CRM) 

Cc: Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. {OAG); Hyun, Peter {OASG) 

Subject: RE: Request for DAG TPs for Thursday Leadership Meeting on Election Threats 

Resending to include Tamarra and Peter. 

From: Chambers, Kevin (ODAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 202112:01 PM 
To: Amundson, Corey (CRM ) >; Keller, John (CRM) (b) (6) > 
Subject: RE: Request for DAG TPs for Thursday Leadersh ip Meeting on Election Threats 

Corey/John: 

Thank you for the very fast t urn around on this. Much appreciated. We have th (b) (5) in the draft remarks, 
but als (b) (5) . There is also instruction tha (b)(5) 

1. Which o (b) (5) ? 
2. Do we hav (b) (5) ? 

Thanks, 
Kevin 

From: Amundson, Corey (CRM ) (b) (6) > 
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 202110:19 AM 
To: Chambers, Kevin (ODAG) (b) (6) > 
Cc: Driscoll, Kevin (CRM ) (b) (6) >; Keller, John (CRM) (b) (6) >; Matthews-
Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) (b) (6) >; Visser, Tim (OAG) 

(b) (6) >; Hyun, Peter (OASG) (b) (6) > 
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

Sent:  Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  12:05  PM  

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

Hi  Tamarra,  

Just to  confirm  DOJ  attendees,  can  you  please let me know  if I  missed  anyone below;  

AG  

DAG  

John  Carlin  

Associate  

FBI  Director  

Matt  Klapper  

Kate  Heinzelman  

Tamarra  Matthews  Johnson  

Kevin  Chambers  

PeterHyun  

Tim  Visser  

Thanks!  

Nikita  

From: Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

Sent: Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  10:41  AM  

To: Greer,  ChristopherM (JMD)  (b) (6) >; Creighton,  Kelly M (PAO)  

(b) (6) >; Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  (b) (6) >; Hyun,  Peter (OASG)  

>;  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  (b) (6) >;  Visser,  Tim  (OAG)  

>;  Klapper,  Matthew  B.  (OAG)  (b) (6) >;  Heinzelman,  Kate  (OAG)  

>;  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  (b) (6) >  

Subject: RE:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August  26,  from  2-

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

3  pm  Eastern:  Safety  and  security  for state  and  local  

election  officials  

>  (b) (6)

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.6135
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Watson, Theresa (OAG) 

From: Watson, Theresa (OAG) 

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 12:07 PM 

To: Purdy, Nikita (OAG) 

Subject: RE: TELECONFERENCE Thursday, August 26, from 2-3 pm Eastern: Safety and security 

for state and local election officials 

Di  l fac l ti  th the room setup?d anyone emai  es wi  

From: Purdy, Ni ta (OAG)ki  > (b) (6)

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 12:05 PM 

To: Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) > 

Cc: Davidson, Marcia A. (OAG) >; Watson, Theresa (OAG) 

> 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Subject: RE: TELECONFERENCE Thursday, August 26, from 2-3 pm Eastern: Safety and security for state and local 

electi  alson off ci  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.13484

Document ID: 0.7.11730.15415 



  


   


      


   


            


     


                


   


      


   


                


 


  

Purdy, Nikita  (OAG)  

From:  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  12:08 PM  

To:  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  

Subject:  RE:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August 26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

I have not but don’t know if she/OPA has.  I am still trying to figure out attendees.  

From: Watson,  Theresa (OAG)  >  (b) (6)

Sent: Wednesday, August 25,  2021 12:07 PM  

To: Purdy, Nikita (OAG)  >  (b) (6)

Subject: RE: T  hursday, August 26, from 2-3 pm Eastern: Safety and security for state and local  ELECONFERENCE T  

election officials  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.15415

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.15435  
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Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD)  

From:  Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  12:16 PM  

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

Below is the link for the PRACTICE session today,  from  4:30pm  to 5:30pm.  You  can  copy and paste into an  email and  

send to the appropriate parties.  I’ll call you  with a question  for the actual meeting.  

https://www.zoomgov.co  (b) (6)

Regards,  

Chris  

Chris  MGreer  

Mobil  

From: Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 10:41 AM  

To: Greer,  ChristopherM (JMD)  (b) (6) >; Creighton,  Kelly M (PAO)  

(b) (6) >; Watson,  Theresa (OAG)  (b) (6) >; Hyun,  Peter (OASG)  

>; Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  (b) (6) >; Visser,  Tim (OAG)  

>; Klapper,  Matthew B.  (OAG)  (b) (6) >; Heinzelman,  Kate (OAG)  

>; Purdy,  Nikita (OAG)  (b) (6) >  

Subject: RE: TELECONFERENCE Thursday,  August 26 from 2-3 pm  Eastern: Safety and  security for state and local  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

,  

election  officials  

>  (b) (6)

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.6135

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.6485  
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Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  

From:  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  12:19  PM  

To:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

Cc:  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG);  Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  

Subject:  RE:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August  26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety  and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

Tamarra:  How  do  you  want  the  room  setup?  

From:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  >  (b) (6)

Sent:  Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  10:41  AM  

To:  Greer,  ChristopherM (JMD)  (b) (6) >; Creighton,  Kelly M (PAO)  

(b) (6) >; Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  (b) (6) >; Hyun,  Peter (OASG)  

(b) (6) >;  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  (b) (6) >;  Visser,  Tim  (OAG)  

(b) (6) >;  Klapper,  Matthew  B.  (OAG)  (b) (6) >;  Heinzelman,  Kate  (OAG)  

(b) (6) >;  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  (b) (6) >  

Subject:  RE:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August  26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety  and  security  for state  and  local  

election  officials  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.6135

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.13850  
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_____________________________________________ 

Darke Schmitt, Katherine (OJP/OVC) 

From: Darke Schmitt, Katherine (OJP/OVC) 

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 1 :23 PM 

To: Pride Jr, Theron P. (OASG) 

Subject: RE: Election Security Call on Thursday- notes from OJP 

Theron: 

In re JAG funds, wewould say tha (b)(5) per OJP

From OVC: Kris prefers to discuss this with you and will call you. 

Katherine Darke Schmitt << OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >> 

ChiefofStaff 

Office ofthe AssistantAttorney General 

Office ofJustice Programs | US Department ofJustice 

C (b) (6)

From: Pride Jr, Theron P. (OASG) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 2  02  1 PM4, 2 1 3:2  

To: Darke Schmitt, Katherine (OJP/OVC) > (b) (6)

Cc: Solomon, Amy (OJP) > (b) (6)

Subject: RE: Election Security Call on Thursday 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.9872

Document ID: 0.7.11730.9885 
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_____________________________________________ 

Pride  Jr,  Theron  P.  (OASG)  

From:  Pride  Jr,  Theron  P.  (OASG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  12:25  PM  

To:  Darke  Schmitt,  Katherine  (OJP/OVC)  

Subject:  RE: Election  Security  Call  on  Thursday- notes  from  OJP  

Yep  just  got  off  the  call  w  her.  I  think  we  ca  

She’s  going  to  run  the  talkers  by  you  first,  so  you  can  send  them  up  if  you  all  agree.  Thanks!  

(b) (5)

From: Darke  Schmitt,  Katherine  (OJP/OVC)  >  (b) (6)

Sent: Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  12:23  PM  

To: Pride  Jr,  Theron  P.  (OASG)  >  (b) (6)

Subject: RE: Election  Security  Call  on  Thursday- notes  from  OJP  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.9885

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.9698  
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Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra  D. (OAG)  

From:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  12:25  PM  

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

>(b) (6)From: Greer,  ChristopherM (JMD)  

Sent: Wednesday,  August 25,  2021 12:16 PM  

To: Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  (b) (6) >; Creighton,  Kelly M (PAO)  

>; Watson,  Theresa (OAG)  (b) (6) >; Hyun,  Peter (OASG)  

>; Chambers,  Kevin (ODAG)  (b) (6) >; Visser,  Tim  (OAG)  

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

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.6485

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.13650  
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________________________________________________________________________________ 

n rosoft s ti

________________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________

Hyun, Peter (OASG) 

Subject: Department of Justice leadership teleconference with state and local 

election officials on Thursday, August 26, 2021 at 2-3 pm eastern 

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting 

Start: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 1:30 PM 

End: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 2:00 PM 

Recurrence: (none) 

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer 

Organiz  Hyun, Peter (OASG)er: 

Required Attendees: Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG); Chambers, Kevin (ODAG); Visser, 

Tim (OAG) 

Join Microsoft Teams Meeting 

(b) (6) United States, Washington (Toll) 

Conference I (b) (6)

Local number  n mor  eamss | Reset PIN | Lear  e about T 

From: Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) 

______ 

> (b) (6)

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 12:03 PM 

To: Hyun, Peter (OASG) (b) (6) >; Chambers, Kevin (ODAG) (b) (6) >; Visser, 

Tim (OAG) > (b) (6)

Subject: FW: Department of Justice leadership teleconferencewith state and local election officials on Thursday, 

August 26, 2021 at 2-3 pm eastern 

Hi 

So this does seem a bit sharp in tone to me. Peter, wewould welcome suggestions from Joanna, and I think we’d 

want to get on a call with Joanna and that person this afternoon. I have a call starting now, but I can be available this 

afternoon 

From > (b)(6) Amy Cohen (b)(6) Amy Cohen

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 11:54 AM 

To: Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) >; 'Leslie Reynolds' (b) (6)

Document ID: 0.7.11730.5359 






       


 


              


      





                      


   


                  


                    


                    


      


                   


                   


              


      








                       


                     


                     


           


    


      


    


       


 


              


     


    


                    


              


                    


             


      


  


   


   


    


                  


  

g>  (b) (6)

Cc:  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  v(b) (6) >; Hyun,  Peter (OASG)  v(b) (6) >; Visser,  

Tim  (OAG)  (b) (6) >  

Subject:  RE: Department of Justice leadership teleconferencewith  state and local election  officials on  Thursday,  

August 26,  2021  at 2-3 pm  eastern  

Tamarra,  

Leslie and I  both  agree that it would bemore appropriate for you  or someone from  your end  to moderate since this is  

your call,  not ours.  

As for the election  official speakers,  if you  are proposing seven  election  officials in  addition  to your four principals  

making opening remarks,  therewill be no time for any of the questions to get answered.  Having two Secretaries,  one  

NASED representative,  and  one local representative is already going to cut it close on  time.  If there’s extra time,  we  

could  open  it up for unscripted questions.  

Have you  decided  whether you  will be including the SCC?  As I mentioned  when  we spoke yesterday afternoon,  the  

private sector is a critical partner for election  officials and  many,  from  the larger voting system  vendors down  to the  

smaller companies and  nonprofits,  have dealt with  threats and  harassment and found their engagements with  

federal,  state,  and local law enforcement lacking.  

Best,  

Amy  

The  contents  of this  message,  together with  any attachments,  are  confidential  and  intended  only for the  use  of the  individual  or entity to which  

they are  addressed.  If you  are  not  the  intended  recipient,  you  are  hereby notified  that  any dissemination,  distribution,  or copying  of this  

message,  or any attachment,  is  strictly prohibited.  If you  have  received  this  message  in  error,  please  notify the  original  sender immediately by  

email  and  delete  this  message,  along  with  any attachments,  from  your computer.  

From:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  >  (b) (6)

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021 7:15 AM  

To:  Leslie Reynolds  >; Amy Cohen  >  

Cc:  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  >;  Hyun,  Peter (OASG)  >;  Visser,  

Tim  (OAG)  >  

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

Subject:  Department of Justice leadership teleconferencewith  state and local election  officials on  Thursday,  August  

26,  2021  at 2-3 pm  eastern  

??Good  morning Leslie and Amy,  

Thank you  for your continued  assistancewith  this event.  We expect to have the official link for the event soon,  

optimally later this morning; I  am  awaiting the final platform  selection  by our tech folks.  

Below is a proposed format and  wewelcome your thoughts.  We are available to discuss live; I’vemade suremy  

schedule is flexible today so we can  hop on  a call at any time.  

Department of Justice  Leadership will  speak first:  

The Attorney General  

The Deputy Attorney General  

The Associate Attorney General  

The FBI  Director (or designee)  

After the FBI  speaker,  the Secretary of State or state election  director of your choosingwould  thank those speakers  

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.5359  



                     


           


    


   

   

   

        


    


       


    


                        


   


    


   


          


                    


           


     


                    


         


                    


   


                    


           


       


  








    


   





  

and lead into the election  officials.  It might be easiest to have one official serve as themoderator or emcee (or Leslie  

or Amy if you  prefer!)  to bridge between  each  of the officials.  

Order of election  official  speakers:  

Secretary of State -

Secretary of State -

Secretary of State -

chief election  official Meagan  Wolf,  Wisconsin  Election  Commission  Administrator  

[An  additional state election  official]*  

David Stafford,  Escambia County (Florida)  Supervisor of Elections  

[An  additional local election  official]*  

* wemay have time for onemore official - either a state election  director or a local election  official - if you  have an  

additional person  in  mind.  

when  each  election  official  speaks:  

- Name and  title;  

- If applicable,  professional background in  elections before their current position;  

- An  experience or experiences they’d like to share that are personal to them,  or their staff,  that exhibit the challenges  

election  officials are facingwith  respect to threats,  harassment,  or intimidation;  and  

- A question  for Department leadership  

As we discussed,  we think it is important for our leadership to hear first hand from  officials at every level of  

government,  about their own  experience or experiences of their staff.  

Please send  the outlines of the questions when  you  have them.  We’d like to ensure the election  officials will not  

overlap or repeat questions.  

Also it would be great to receive the contact information  for all the election  officials who will participate,  just so we  

can  reach  out to them  this afternoon  to thank them for participating.  

I welcome your thoughts.  Thanks again! Tamarra  

Tamarra  Matthews Johnson  

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

n rosoft a M ti

________________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________

Hyun, Peter (OASG) 

From: Hyun, Peter (OASG) 

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 12:26 PM 

To: Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG); Chambers, Kevin (ODAG); Visser, Tim (OAG) 

Subject: Department of Justice leadership teleconference with state and local election 

officials on Thursday, August 26, 2021 at 2-3 pm eastern 

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

Subject: FW: Department of Justice leadership teleconference with state and local election officials on Thursday, 

August 26, 2021 at 2-3 pm eastern 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.5359

Document ID: 0.7.11730.6268 



            


       


   


    


    


 


  


   


           





   


    


 


         







     


      

       


    

            


        


  

Subject:  Department  of  Justice  leadership  teleconference  with  state  and  local  election  officials  on  

Thursday,  August  26,  2021  at  2-3 pm  eastern  

Location:  Microsoft  Teams  Meeting  

Start:  Wed  8/25/2021  1:30  PM  

End:  Wed  8/25/2021  2:00  PM  

Recurrence:  (none)  

Meeting  Status:  Accepted  

Organizer:  Hyun,  Peter  (OASG)  

Required  Attendees:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG);  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG);  Visser,  Tim  (OAG)  

+  (b) (6)

Join Microsoft Teams Meeting  

United States, Washington (Toll)  

Conference ID  

Local numbers | Reset PIN | Learn more about Teams  

(b) (6)

From: Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG)  
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 12:03 PM  

>  (b) (6)

To: Hyun, Peter (OASG)  >; Chambers, Kevin (ODAG)  
>; Visser, Tim (OAG)  >  

(b) (6)
(b) (6)(b) (6)

Subject: FW: Department of Justice leadership teleconference with state and local election officials  
on Thursday, August 26, 2021 at 2-3 pm eastern  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.5359

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.5441  
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

Show Time As  Tentatively accepted: 

Recurrence: (none) 

Meeting Status  Not yet responsed: 

Organizer: Hyun, Peter (OASG) 

Required Attendees  Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG); Chambers, Kevin (ODAG); Visser,: 

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

Document ID: 0.7.11730.5119 



   


    


      


      


      


     


  








    


   





  

Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

From:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  12:28 PM  

To:  Visser,  Tim  (OAG);  Seidman,  Ricki  (OASG)  

Subject:  DRAFT TPs for  Department Leadership Teleconference  

Attachments:  AG  Talking  Points tmj  DRAFT.docx  

Tamarra  Matthews  Johnson  

she/her/hers  
Counsel  

Office ofthe Attorney General  

U.S.  Department ofJustice  

Mobil  (b) (6)

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.12188  



  


   


      


   


          


     


            


          





                        


            








   


      


   


       

      


   


            


  

Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  

From:  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  12:32  PM  

To:  Amundson,  Corey  (CRM)  

Cc:  Driscoll,  Kevin  (CRM);  Keller,  John  (CRM);  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG);  

Visser,  Tim  (OAG);  Hyun,  Peter  (OASG)  

Subject:  RE: Request  for  DAG  TPs  for  Thursday  Leadership  Meeting  on  Election  Threats  

Attachments:  DAG  Remarks  on  Election  Threats  TF__August  2021  (1230p  Draft  KAC).docx  

Corey/John:  

Thank  you  again  for  the  incredibly  quick  turn  around.  I  have  a  few  questions  in  the  attached.  If  easier  to  call  me  than  

responding  via  email  that  is  fine  whatever  is  more  convenient  for  you.  

Best,  

Kevin  

From: Amundson,  Corey  (CRM)  

Sent: Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  10:19  AM  

To: Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  

Cc: Driscoll,  Kevin  (CRM)  (b) (6) >;  Keller,  John  (CRM)  (b) (6) >;  Matthews-

>  (b) (6)

>  (b) (6)

Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  >;  Visser,  Tim  (OAG)  (b) (6)

(b) (6) >;  Hyun,  Peter  (OASG)  (b) (6) >  

Subject: RE: Request  for  DAG  TPs  for  Thursday  Leadership  Meeting  on  Election  Threats  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.6140

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.6434  





                                                    

   

     


    

 


 


                
    


     


  







 


 


    

     


   






 


  


                 
          


        


     

   


   


    


  

FBIHQ,  PUBLIC  CORRUPTION UNIT  
CAMPAIGN FINANCE  & BALLOT FRAUD  INITIATIVE  

ELECTION CRIME COORDINATOR (ECC) LIST  
(6/23/2021  ver.)  

PROGRAM COORDINATOR:  

PRIMARY:  SS  
PUBLIC  CORRUPTION UNIT,  FBI HQ  

93  973  

(b)(6), (7)(C), (7)(E) per FBI

5 PENNSYLVANIA AVE.,  N.W.,  ROOM 3  

WASHINGTON,  DC  20535  
OFFICE  

CELL  

INTERNET  E-MAIL  

(b)(6), (7)(C), (7)(E) per FBI

(b)(6), (7)(C), (7)(E) per FBI

(b)(6), (7)(C), (7)(E) per FBI

SECONDARY:  SS  

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

INTEL PROGRAM COORDINATOR:  

PRIMARY:  I  
PUBLIC  CORRUPTION CIVIL RIGHTS INTEL UNIT,  FBI HQ  

935 PENNSYLVANIA AVE.,  N.W.,  ROOM 3

(b)(6), (7)(C), (7)(E) per FBI

973  

WASHINGTON,  DC  20535  
OFFICE  3  

CELL  

INTERNET  E-MAIL  

(b)(6), (7)(C), (7)(E) per FBI

(b)(6), (7)(C), (7)(E) per FBI

(b)(6), (7)(C), (7)(E) per FBI

UNCLASSIFIED  FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY  Page 1  of9  

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.6137-000001  



                                                    

  








  

 

   





  


  

 

   


  

 

  


  

 

  





   


  





  

 

  


  


  

 

  




  
 

  


   


  

   


  
 

   


 
    

   

   


  

DIVISION  JUDICIAL  

DISTRICTS  

COVERED  

1  Albany  Northern District ofNew  

York;  

District ofVermont  

2  Albuquerque  District ofNew Mexico  

3  Anchorage  District ofAlaska  

4  Atlanta  Northern District of  

Georgia;  

Middle District ofGeorgia;  

Southern District of  

Georgia  

5  Baltimore  District ofMaryland;  

District ofDelaware  

6  Birmingham  

7  Boston  

8  Buffalo  

Northern District of  
Alabama  

District ofMassachusetts;  

District ofNew Hampshire;  

District ofMaine;  
District ofRhode Island  

Western District ofN.Y.  

9  Charlotte  Western District ofN.C.  
Middle District ofN.C.  
Eastern District ofN.C.  

(b)(6), (7)(C), (7)(E) per FBI

UNCLASSIFIED  FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY  Page 2  of9  

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.6137-000001  



                                                    

  

 

   


  

 

   


  

 

   


  

 

   


  
 

   

   

   


  


  
 

  


  


  

 

  


  


 


   

 

   


  

10  Chicago  Northern District ofIllinois  

11  Cincinnati  Southern District ofOhio  

12  Cleveland  Northern District ofOhio  

13  Columbia  District ofSouth Carolina  

14  Dallas  Northern District ofTexas;  
Eastern District ofTexas  
(northern half;  southern half  

is Houston Division)  

15  Denver  District ofColorado  

District ofWyoming808  

16  Detroit  Eastern District of  

Michigan;  Western District  

ofMichigan  

17  El Paso  Western District ofTexas  

(b)(6), (7)(C), (7)(E) per FBI

UNCLASSIFIED  FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY  Page 3 of9  
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18  Honolulu  District ofHawaii;  

District ofGuam;  
District ofthe Northern  

Mariana Islands  

19  Houston  Southern District ofTexas  

20  Indianapolis  Southern District ofIndiana;  
Northern District ofIndiana  

21  Jackson  Northern District of  

Mississippi;  
Southern District of  

Mississippi  

22  Jacksonville  Northern District ofFlorida;  
Middle District ofFlorida  

23  Kansas  City  Western District of  

Missouri;  
District ofKansas  

24  Knoxville  Eastern District of  

Tennessee  

25  Las  Vegas  District ofNevada  

26  Little  Rock  Eastern District ofArkansas  

Western District of  

Arkansas  

(b)(6), (7)(C), (7)(E) per FBI

UNCLASSIFIED  FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY  Page 4  of9  
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27  Los  Angeles  Central District of  

California  

28  Louisville  Eastern District of  
Kentucky;  

Western District of  

Kentucky  

29  Memphis  Western District of  
Tennessee;  

Middle District of  

Tennessee  

30  Miami  Southern District ofFlorida  

31  Milwaukee  

32  Minneapolis  

Eastern District of  

Wisconsin;  

Western District of  
Wisconsin  

District ofMinnesota;  
District ofSouth Dakota;  
District ofNorth Dakota  

(b)(6), (7)(C), (7)(E) per FBI

UNCLASSIFIED  FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY  Page 5  of9  
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33  Mobile  Southern District of  

Alabama  
Middle District ofAlabama  

34  Newark  District ofNew Jersey  

35  New Haven  District ofConnecticut  

36  New Orleans  Western District of  

Louisiana;  
Middle District of  

Louisiana;  

Eastern District of  

Louisiana  

37  New York  Southern District of  New  

York;  
Eastern District ofNew  

York  

38  Norfolk  Eastern District ofVirginia  

39  Oklahoma Cit  W.  District ofOklahoma;  
N.  District ofOklahoma;  
E.  District ofOklahoma  

(b)(6), (7)(C), (7)(E) per FBI

UNCLASSIFIED  FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY  Page 6  of9  
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40  Omaha  District ofNebraska  

Southern District ofIowa  
Northern District ofIowa  

41  Philadelphia  Eastern District of  
Pennsylvania;  

Middle District of  
Pennsylvania  

42  Phoenix  District ofArizona  

43  Pittsburgh  Western District of  
Pennsylvania;  

Northern District ofWest  

Virginia;  
Southern District ofWest  
Virginia  

44  Portland  District ofOregon  

45  Richmond  Eastern District ofVirginia  
Western District ofVirginia  

46  Sacramento  Eastern District of  

California  

(b)(6), (7)(C), (7)(E) per FBI

UNCLASSIFIED  FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY  Page 7  of9  
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47  St.  Louis  Eastern District ofMissouri  

48  Salt Lake  Cit  District ofUtah  

District ofIdaho  
District ofMontana  

49  San  Antonio  Western District ofTexas;  

Southern District ofTexas  

50  San  Diego  Southern District of  
California  

51  San  Francisco  Northern District of  

California  

(b)(6), (7)(C), (7)(E) per FBI

UNCLASSIFIED  FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY  Page 8  of9  
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52  San  Juan  District ofPuerto Rico;  

District ofthe Virgin Islands  

53  Seattle  Western District of  

Washington;  
Eastern District of  

Washington  

54  Springfield  Central District ofIllinois;  

Southern District ofIllinois  

55  Tampa  Middle District ofFlorida  

56  WFO  District ofColumbia;  
Eastern District ofVirginia  

(b)(6), (7)(C), (7)(E) per FBI

UNCLASSIFIED  FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY  Page 9  of9  
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Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD)  

From:  Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  12:37  PM  

To:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG);  Creighton,  Kelly M  (PAO);  Watson,  Theresa  

(OAG);  Hyun,  Peter  (OASG);  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG);  Visser,  Tim  (OAG);  Klapper,  

Matthew B.  (OAG);  Heinzelman,  Kate  (OAG);  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  

Subject:  RE:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August 26,  from  2-3 pm  Eastern:  Safety and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

I filled in  the template.  

Regards,  

Chris  

Chris  MGreer  

Mobil  

From: Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  >  (b) (6)

Sent: Wednesday, August 25,  2021 10:41 AM  

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

To ensure I  am tracking,  we can  now receive a link that we can  email to anyonewho is joining purely as an  audience  

member.  For the limited group participating by audio and  video, wewill need  the invitation  to those specific  

individuals to initiate from you  (the Zoom account).  

Yes,  Nikita can send the calendar hold for DOJ participants,  which  should include everyone on  the broad group email  

from yesterday,  plus of course the DAG,  PADAG,  Assoc.  AG,  FBI  director (or designee for calendar invites).  

The distribution  of the audience invitewill go to distro lists controlled by the election  organizations  - NASS,  NASED,  

NACo,  etc.  Chris,  would you  please add  the zoom information  for the audiencemembers at the end  of the caption  

below?  I will need to send this to the executive directors and POCs for the organizations for distribution  ASAP.  I will  

follow up with you  with the list of specific addressees who will receive the invitation  directly from you  that will permit  

them to participate on  audio and  video.  

Department of Justice Leadership Teleconference  

With State and Local Election Officials  

Thursday, August 26, 2021  

2:00-3:00 p.m. eastern  

Via ZOOM: https://www.zoomgov.co  (b) (6)

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.6117  

https://ViaZOOM:https://www.zoomgov.co





                       


   


            


               


       





            


    


      


        


      


      


       


   


                


 


  

(b) (6)

And I like the idea of a test meeting invitation  for later today for thosewho want to test it.  Would you  please attach  

that to this caption  

Tomorrow’s teleconference will proceed via Zoom. For those who wish to test their  

connection, our  uct  test call tod  –technology official  will  cond  a  ay at  4:30  5:30 p.m.  

ZOOM  link for the test call  today: https://www.zoomgov.co  (b) (6)

If I’m missing something,  please feel free to giveme call,  thanks!  T  

From: Greer,  ChristopherM  (JMD)  >  (b) (6)

Sent: Wednesday, August 25,  2021 10:06 AM  

To: Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  (b) (6) >; Creighton,  Kelly M (PAO)  

v(b) (6) >; Watson,  Theresa (OAG)  v(b) (6) >; Hyun,  Peter (OASG)  

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

Hi Chris  

As we discussed,  I need the link for the actual meeting for audiencemembers.  I am  getting pinged for this by multiple  

sources.  Thanks! T  

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

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.6536  
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Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra  D. (OAG)  

From:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  12:38 PM  

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

Perfect! Our emails crossed,  please ignoremy last one.  T  

>(b) (6)From: Greer,  ChristopherM (JMD)  

Sent: Wednesday,  August 25,  2021 12:37 PM  

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

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.6117

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.6169  
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Keller,  John  (CRM)  

From:  Keller,  John  (CRM)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  12:54 PM  

To:  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG);  Amundson,  Corey (CRM)  

Cc:  Driscoll,  Kevin  (CRM);  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG);  Visser,  Tim  (OAG);  

Hyun,  Peter  (OASG)  

Subject:  RE:  Request for  DAG  TPs for  Thursday Leadership Meeting  on  Election  Threats  

Attachments:  DAG  Remarks on  Election  Threats TF__August 2021  (1230p Draft KAC)__jdk.docx  

Kevin,  

Answers  in  the  attached—happy  to  talk  these  through  in  more  detail.  

-John  

John  D.  Keller  

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(desk)  

(cell)  

From:  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  >  (b) (6)

Sent:  Wednesday, August 25,  2021 12:32 PM  

To:  Amundson,  Corey (CRM)  >  (b) (6)

Cc:  Driscoll,  Kevin  (CRM)  (b) (6) >; Keller,  John (CRM)  (b) (6) >; Matthews-

Johnson, Tamarra D.  (OAG)  >; Visser,  Tim (OAG)  (b) (6)

(b) (6) >; Hyun,  P  (b) (6) >eter (OASG)  

Subject:  RE: Request forDAG TP for Thursday Leadership Meeting on Election  Threats  s  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.6434

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.6441  



     

        

      

   

        

        

   

   

   

    

   

     

         


      


      

       


      


       


      


      


       


   


        

      


      

          


      

   

  
         

    

    


    
               

  
 

                        

                       

    

  

Otus86, AG (OAG)  

Subject:  Election  Worker Threats Meeting via  Zoom  

Location:  Room  7411  via  Zoom  

Start:  Thursday,  August 26 2021 2:00 PM  ,  

End:  Thursday,  August 26 2021 3:00 PM  ,  

Recurrence:  (none)  

Meeting Status:  Accepted  

Organizer:  Otus86 AG (OAG)  ,  

Required Attendees:  AGPD;  Calendar,  AG86 (OAG); Watson,  Theresa  (OAG);  

Klapper,  Matthew B.  (OAG); AGPD2 (OAG); Davidson,  

Marcia  A.  (OAG); Heinzelman,  Kate  (OAG); Matthews-

Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG); DAGSchedule; Carlin,  John  P.  

(ODAG); Gupta,  Vanita  (OASG);  Wray,  Christopher Asher  

(DO) (FBI); Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG);  Hyun,  Peter (OASG);  

Visser,  Tim  (OAG); Polite,  Kenneth (CRM); McQuaid,  

Nicholas (CRM); Driscoll,  Kevin  (CRM); Amundson,  Corey  

(CRM); Keller,  John  (CRM); Pilger,  Richard  (CRM); Mulryne,  

Sean  (CRM  (b)(6), (7)(C) per FBI (DO) (FBI  

(DO) (FBI); Ellis,  Corey Frazier (DO) (DET) (FBI);  Louton-

Brown,  Arlene  (JMD); Nichols,  Matthew (JMD); Rodgers,  

Nicholas (JMD); Scholz,  Paula  A (JMD)  

(b)(6), (7)(C) per FBI

Op  Suero,  Maya  A.  (ODAG); West Rasmus,  Emma  (OASG);  tional Attendees:  

Greer,  Christopher M (JMD  (b)(6), (7)(C) per FBI (DO) (FBI)  

POC: Matt Klapper  
Attendees: Matt Klapper, Kate Heinzelman, Tamarra Matthews Johnson, Tim Visser  
ODAG: DAG Monaco, John Carlin  
OASG: Vanita Gupta, Peter Hyun  
FBI: Director Wray, Corey Ellis  
CRM: Kenneth Polite, Nicholas McQuaid, Kevin Discoll, Corey Amundson, John Keller, Richard Pilger, Sean Mulryne  

Zoom  Link:  FORTHCOMING  

Note:  This meeting is limited  to  are  au  to  tthe invited attendees  only.  You  not  thorized  forward this  invitation withou prior  permission of the  
OAG  schedu  believe that  the invitation  received in  or  als shou  ded, please  the  ling office.  If you  was  error  that other individu  ld be inclu  contact  
OAG  scheduling office.  

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.5005  



  


   


      


           


         

          


          


         


          


      


      


          


      


  


         


    


    


    


              


  


                     


                      


      


  

(b)(6), (7)(C) per FBI (b)(6), (7)(C) per FBI

r

Otus86, AG (OAG) 

From: Otus86, AG (OAG) 

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 1:00 PM 

To: AGPD; Calendar, AG86 (OAG); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG); 

AGPD2 (OAG); Davidson, Marcia A. (OAG); Heinzelman, Kate (OAG); Matthews-

Johnson, Tama ra D. (OAG); DAGSchedule; Carlin, John P. (ODAG); Gupta, Vanita 

(OASG); Wray, Christopher Asher (DO) (FBI); Chambers, Kevin (ODAG); Hyun, Peter  

(OASG); Visser, Tim (OAG); Polite, Kenneth (CRM); McQuaid, Nicholas (CRM); 

Driscoll, Kevin (CRM); Amundson, Corey (CRM); Keller, John (CRM); Pilger, Richard 

(CRM); Mulryne, Sean (CRM (DO) (FBI (DO) 

(FBI); Ellis, Cor  azierey Fr  (DO) (DET) (FBI) 

Cc: Suer  (b)(6), (7)(C) per FBI (DO) (FBI)o, Maya A. (ODAG); West Rasmus, Emma (OASG 

Subject: Election Wor  Thrker  eats Meeting via Zoom 

POC: Matt Klapper 

Attendees: Matt Klapper, Kate Heinzelman, Tamarra Matthews Johnson, Tim Visser 

ODAG: DAG Monaco, John Carlin 

OASG: Vanita Gupta, Peter Hyun 

FBI: Director Wray, Corey Ellis 

CRM: Kenneth Polite, Nic  Quaid, Kevin Disc  hard Pilger, Sean Mulryneholas Mc  oll, Corey Amundson, John Keller, Ric  

Zoom Link: FORTHCOMING 

Note: This meeting is limited to the invited . ou are not authorized to forward this invitation without priorattendees only Y  

permission of the OAG scheduling office. If you believe that the invitation was received in error or that other individuals should be 

included, please contact the OAG scheduling office. 

Document ID: 0.7.11730.5058 



     

       

     

   

        

        

      

  

   

  

      

  

     

         


      


      

       


      


       


      


      


       


   


        

          


   

   

  
         

    

    


    
               

  
 

                        

                       

    

  

Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  

Subject:  Election  Worker Threats Meeting via  Zoom  

Location:  Room  7411  via  Zoom  

Start:  Thursday,  August 26 2021 2:00 PM  ,  

End:  Thursday,  August 26 2021 3:00 PM  ,  

Show  Time  As  Tentatively accepted  :  

Recurrence:  (none)  

Meeting Status  Not yet responsed  :  

Organizer:  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  

Required  Attendees:  AGPD;  Calendar,  AG86 (OAG); Watson,  Theresa  (OAG);  

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

Visser,  Tim  (OAG);  Polite,  Kenneth (CRM); McQuaid,  

Nicholas (CRM); Driscoll,  Kevin  (CRM); Amundson,  Corey  

(CRM); Keller,  John  (CRM); Pilger,  Richard  (CRM); Mulryne,  

Sean  (CRM  (b)(6), (7)(C) per FBI (DO) (FBI  

(DO) (FBI); Ellis,  Corey Frazier (DO) (DET) (FBI)  

(b)(6), (7)(C) per FBI

Optional  Attendees  Suero,  Maya  A.  (ODAG); West Rasmus,  Emma  (OASG);  :  

(b)(6), (7)(C) per FBI (DO) (FBI)  

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

Note:  This meeting is limited  to  are  au  to  tthe invited attendees  only.  You  not  thorized  forward this  invitation withou prior permission of the  
OAG  schedu  believe that  the invitation was received in error  or  als shou  ded, please contact  the  ling office.  If you  that other individu  ld be inclu  
OAG  scheduling office.  

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.5120  



  


   


      


            


     


      


  


         


    


    


    


              


  


                     


                      


      


  

Otus86,  AG  (OAG)  

From:  Otus86,  AG  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  1:00  PM  

To:  Brockman,  Audrey (ODAG);  Suero,  Maya  A.  (ODAG);  Singh,  Anita  M.  (ODAG);  Simms,  

Donna  Y.  (ODAG);  Gamble,  Nathaniel  (ODAG)  

Subject:  Election  Worker  Threats  Meeting  via  Zoom  

POC:  Matt Klapper  

Attendees:  Matt Klapper,  Kate  Heinzelman,  Tamarra Matthews  Johnson,  Tim  Visser  

ODAG:  DAG  Monaco,  John  Carlin  

OASG:  Vanita  Gupta,  Peter Hyun  

FBI:  Director Wray,  Corey  Ellis  

CRM:  Kenneth  Polite,  Nic  Quaid,  Kevin  Disc  hard  Pilger,  Sean  Mulryne  holas  Mc  oll,  Corey  Amundson,  John  Keller,  Ric  

Zoom  Link:  FORTHCOMING  

Note:  This meeting  is limited to the invited  .  ou  are not authorized to forward  this invitation  without prior  attendees only  Y  

permission  of the OAG  scheduling  office.  If you  believe that the invitation  was received in  error or that other individuals should  be  

included, please contact the OAG  scheduling  office.  

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.5836  



     

       

     

   

        

        

      

   

   

   

      

   

     

          

   

  
         

    

    


    
               

  
 

                        

                       

    

  

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

Required  Attendees  Wilson,  Ashley (OASG); West Rasmus,  Emma  (OASG)  :  

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

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.5762  



     

       

     

   

        

        

      

   

   

   

      

   

     

          


       


  

   

  
         

    

    


    
               

  
 

                        

                       

    

  

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

Required  Attendees  Brockman,  Audrey (ODAG); Suero,  Maya  A.  (ODAG); Singh,  :  

Anita  M.  (ODAG); Simms,  Donna  Y.  (ODAG);  Gamble,  

Nathaniel (ODAG)  

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

Note:  This meeting is limited  to  are  au  to  tthe invited attendees only.  You  not  thorized  forward this  invitation withou prior permission of the  
OAG  schedu  believe that  the invitation  received in  or  als shou  ded, please  the  ling office.  If you  was  error  that other individu  ld be inclu  contact  
OAG  scheduling office.  

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.5752  



  


   


      


       


      


  


         


    


    


    


              


  


                     


                      


      


  

Otus86,  AG  (OAG)  

From:  Otus86,  AG  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  1:00  PM  

To:  Wilson,  Ashley (OASG);  West Rasmus,  Emma  (OASG)  

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

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.17634  



     

       

     

   

        

        

      

  

   

  

      

  

     

         


      


      

       


      


       


      


      


       


   


        

      


      

          


      

   

  
         

    

    


    
               

  
 

                        

                       

    

  

Otus86, AG (OAG)  

Subject:  Election  Worker Threats Meeting via  Zoom  

Location:  Room  7411  via  Zoom  

Start:  Thursday,  August 26 2021 2:00 PM  ,  

End:  Thursday,  August 26 2021 3:00 PM  ,  

Show Time As:  Tentatively accepted  

Recurrence:  (none)  

Meeting Status:  Not yet responsed  

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

Brown,  Arlene  (JMD); Nichols,  Matthew (JMD);  Rodgers,  

Nicholas (JMD); Scholz,  Paula  A (JMD)  

(b)(6), (7)(C) per FBI

Optional Attendees:  Suero,  Maya  A.  (ODAG); West Rasmus,  Emma  (OASG);  

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

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.5363  



     

       

     

   

        

        

      

  

   

  

      

  

     

         


      


      

       


      


       


      


      


       


   


        

      


      

          


      

   

  
         

    

    


    
               

  
 

                        

                       

    

  

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

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.5122  






      


    


    


    


 


  


   


            


         


          


           


         


          


         


         


   


             





  

         


    

    


    

              


  


                      

                      

  


  

(b)(6), (7)(C) per FBI (b)(6), (7)(C) per FBI

0

0

Subject: 

Location: 

Election Worker Threats Meeting via Zoom 

Room 7411 via Zoom 

Start: 

End: 

Thu 8/26/2021 2: 0 PM 

Thu 8/26/2021 3: 0 PM 

Recurrence: (none) 

Meeting Status: Accepted 

Organizer: 

Required Attendees: 

Optional Attendees: 

Otus86, AG (OAG) 

AGPD; Calendar, AG86 (OAG); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG); 

AGPD2 (OAG); Davidson, Marcia A. (OAG); Heinzelman, Kate (OAG); Matthews-Johnson, 

Tamarra D. (OAG); DAGSchedule; John Carlin; Gupta, Vanita (OASG); Wray, Christopher 

Asher (DO) (FBI); Chambers, Kevin (ODAG); Hyun, Peter (OASG); Visser, Tim (OAG); 

Polite, Kenneth (CRM); McQuaid, Nicholas (CRM); Driscoll, Kevin (CRM); Amundson, 

Corey (CRM); Keller, John (CRM); Pilger, Richard (CRM); Mulryne, Sean (CRM); 

(DO) (FBI) . (DO) (FBI); Ellis, Corey Frazier (DO) (DET) 

(FBI); Louton-Brown, Arlene (JMD); Nichols, Matthew (JMD); Rodgers, Nicholas (JMD); 

Scholz, Paula A (JMD) 

Suero, Maya A. (ODAG); West Rasmus, Emma (OASG); Greer, Christopher M (JMD); 
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

Note: This meeting is limited to ou not tothe invited attendees only. Y  are authorized forward this invitation without prior permission of the 
OAG scheduling office. If you believe that the invitation was received in error or that other individuals should be included, please contact the 
OAG scheduling office. 

1 

Document ID: 0.7.11730.7727 



     

      


   

   

        

        

      

   

   

   

      

   

     

         


      


      


   


   

  
       

 

                        

                       

  

  

Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  

Subject:  Prep for Election  Worker Threats Meeting  

Location:  AG's Office  

Start:  Thursday,  August 26 2021 1:00 PM  ,  

End:  Thursday,  August 26 2021 2:00 PM  ,  

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

Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

POC:  Matt  Klapper  
Attendees:  Matt  Klapper,  Kate  Heinzelman,  Tamarra  Matthews  Johnson  

Note:  This  meeting  is  limited  to  the  invited  attendees  only.  You  are  not  authorized  to  forward  this  invitation  without  prior  permission  of  the  
OAG  scheduling  office.  If  you  believe  that  the  invitation  was  received  in  error  or  that  other  individuals  should  be  included,  please  contact  the  
OAG  scheduling  office.  

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.5136  
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Otus86, AG (OAG) 

From: Otus86, AG (OAG) 

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 1:01 PM 

To: AGPD; Calendar, AG86 (OAG); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG); 

AGPD2 (OAG); Davidson, Marcia A. (OAG); Heinzelman, Kate (OAG); Matthews-

Johnson, Tama ra D. (OAG) 

Subject: Prep for Election Worker Threats Meeting 

POC: Matt Klapper 

Attendees: Matt Klapper, Kate Heinzelman, Tamarra Matthews Johnson 

Note: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not authorized to forward this invitation without prior 

permission of the OAG scheduling office. If you believe that the invitation was received in error or that other individuals should be 

included, please contact the OAG scheduling office. 

Document ID: 0.7.11730.13126 



   


    


      


       


       


            


     


  

                      


                         


                  


   


   


      


    


       


                


 


  

Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

From:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  1:04 PM  

To:  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG);  Klapper,  Matthew B.  (OAG)  

Cc:  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG);  Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  

Subject:  RE:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August 26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

Hi  -

Adding Klapper.  The four leaders should be at a table and  visible on  camera but I  think there are Task Forcemembers  

and Kevin,  Tim,  Peter and I  who will also be in  attendance.  I imaginewe do not wish to be on  camera.  Everyone else is  

virtual,  so we don’t need  the typical box set up to accommodate participants.  Are there diagrams of potential  

configurations we could  consider.  

From:  Watson,  Theresa (OAG)  >  (b) (6)

Sent:  Wednesday, August 25,  2021 12:19 PM  

To:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  >  

Cc:  Purdy,  Nikita (OAG)  >; Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  >  

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)
Subject:  RE: TELECONFERENCE Thursday,  August 26,  from 2-3 pm  Eastern: Safety and  security for state and local  

election officials  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.13850

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.14045  



v

v

v

v

  


   


      


    


           


  


            


     


            


 





    


      


   


       


       





                


 


  


               


   


      


    


       


       





                


 


  


                   





 


    


      


    


  


    


      


         

  

Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  

From:  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  1:10  PM  

To:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

Cc:  Davidson,  Marcia  A.  (OAG);  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG);  Cash,  Tabitha  (OAG);  Jackson,  

Wykema  C.  (OAG)  

Subject:  RE:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August  26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety  and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

Great,  thanks!  Wykema  and Tabitha,  let  me know  if you  have any questions.  

Thanks  again,  

Nikita  

From:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  1:08  PM  

>  (b) (6)

To:  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  >  

Cc:  Davidson,  Marcia  A.  (OAG)  >;  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  

>;  Cash,  Tabitha  (OAG)  >;  Jackson,  Wykema  C.  (OAG)  

>  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

Subject:  RE:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August  26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety  and  security  for state  and  local  

election  officials  

Hi  Nikita  

It’s  just four speakers,  the AG,  DAG,  AssocDAG  and  the FBI director.  Thanks! T  

From:  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  >  (b) (6)

Sent:  Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  1:07  PM  

To:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  >  

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

+Tabitha  and  Wykema,  

These individuals  below  will  need  name tents  for tomorrow’s  2:00 pm  meeting.  Please let me know  if you  have any  

questions!  

AG  Garland  

Lisa  Monaco,  Deputy  Attorney  General  

John  Carlin,  Principal  Associate  Deputy  Attorney  General  

Vanita  Gupta,  Associate  Attorney  General  

FBI  DirectorWray  

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.13746  
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>(b) (6)From:  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  12:49  PM  

To:  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  >;  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

>  

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

Kenneth  Polite  

Nicholas  McQuaid  

Kevin  Driscoll  

Corey  Amundson  

John  Keller  

Richard  Pilger  

Sean  Mulryne  

Thanks.  

From:  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  12:47  PM  

>  (b) (6)

To:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  >;  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  

>  

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

Great,  thanks  Tamarra!  Kevin,  please let  me know  who  else to  add  to  ourAG invite this  afternoon.  

Nikita  

From:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  12:46  PM  

To:  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  (b) (6) >;  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  (b) (6) >  

Cc:  Davidson,  Marcia  A.  (OAG)  (b) (6) >;  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  

(b) (6) >  

Subject:  RE:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August  26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety  and  security  for state  and  local  

election  officials  

Hi  Nikita  

I  am  adding  Kevin  Chambers,  because  there  will  be  some  people  from  CRM  and  the  task  force  we  need  to  add.  

Thanks!  T  

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
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Jackson,  Wykema  C.  (OAG)  

From:  Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday, August 25, 2021 1:10 PM  

To:  Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG); Purdy, Nikita (OAG)  

Cc:  Davidson, Marcia A. (OAG); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Cash, Tabitha (OAG)  

Subject:  RE: TELECONFERENCE Thursday, August 26, from 2-3 pm Eastern: Safety and security  

for state and local election officials  

Thanks..  

From:  Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday, August 25, 2021 1:08 PM  

>  (b) (6)

To:  Purdy, Nikita (OAG)  >  

Cc:  Davidson, Marcia A. (OAG)  >; Watson, Theresa (OAG)  

>; Cash, Tabitha (OAG)  >; Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)  

>  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

Subject:  RE: TELECONFERENCE Thursday, August 26, from 2-3 pm Eastern: Safety and security for state and local  

election officials  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.13746

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.13698  
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Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD)  

From:  Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  1:12  PM  

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 12:25 PM  

To: Greer,  ChristopherM (JMD)  (b) (6) >  

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

Please  click the  link below to  join  the  webinar:  
https://www.zoomgov.co  (b) (6)
Passcode  (b) (6)
Or  One  tap  mobile  :  
US:  #  or  #  (b) (6) (b) (6) (b) (6) (b) (6)
Or  Telephone:  
Dial(for  higher  quality,  dial  a  number based  on  your  current  location):  
US:  or  or  or  
Webinar  ID  
International  numbers  available:  https://www.zoomgov.co  

(b) (6) (b) (6) (b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Or  an  H.323/SIP  room  system:  
(US  West)  o  (US  East)  

Meeting  ID  
Passcode  
SIP  @sip.zoomgov.com  
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

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.13996  
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connection, our  uct a test call tod  _  _technology official  will  cond  ay at  _  p.m.  

ZOOM link for the test call  today:  

Please click the link below to join  thewebinar:  

https://www.zoomgov.co  (b) (6)

Passcod  (b) (6)

OrOne tap mobile :  

US:  #  or  #  (b) (6) (b) (6) (b) (6) (b) (6)

OrTelephone:  

Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based  on  your current location):  

US:  or  or  o  (b) (6) (b) (6) (b) (6) (b) (6)

Webinar I  (b) (6)

International numbers available: https://www.zoomgov.co  (b) (6)

Or an  H.323/SIP room system:  

(b) (6) (US West)  o  (b) (6) (US East)  

Meeting I  

Passcod  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

SI  (b) (6)

Passcod  (b) (6)

From: Greer,  ChristopherM (JMD)  >  (b) (6)

Sent: Wednesday, August 25,  2021 12:16 PM  

To: Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  v(b) (6) >; Creighton,  Kelly M (PAO)  

v(b) (6) >; Watson,  Theresa (OAG)  v(b) (6) >; Hyun,  Peter (OASG)  

(b) (6) >; Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  (b) (6) >; Visser,  Tim (OAG)  

(b) (6) >; Klapper,  Matthew B.  (OAG)  v(b) (6) >; Heinzelman,  Kate (OAG)  

v(b) (6) >; P  (b) (6) >urdy,  Nikita (OAG)  

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

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  1:13  PM  

To:  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG);  Klapper,  Matthew B.  (OAG);  Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD)  

Cc:  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG);  Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  

Subject:  RE:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August 26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

+ Chris who just asked  about this.  

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

ect:  RE: TELECONFERENCE Thursday,  August 26,  from 2-3 pm  Eastern: Safety and  security for state and local  

election officials  

Subj

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.13850
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Visser,  Tim  (OAG)  

From:  Visser,  Tim  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  1:13  PM  

To:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG);  Seidman,  Ricki  (OASG)  

Subject:  RE:  DRAFT TPs  for  Department Leadership Teleconference  

Attachments:  AG  Talking  Points  tmj  DRAFT_tmv.docx  

Hey,  T.  Very nicework on a tight timeline.  Here are some quick thoughts as I speed-read.  

From:  Matth  nson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  ews-Joh  >  (b) (6)

Sent:  Wednesday, August 25,  2021 12:28 PM  

To:  Visser,  Tim  (OAG)  (b) (6) >; Seidman,  Ricki (OASG)  v>  (b) (6)

Subject:  DRAFTTPs forDepartment Leadership Teleconference  

Tamarra  Matthews  Johnson  

she/her/hers  
Counsel  

Office ofthe Attorney General  

U.S.  Department ofJustice  

Mobil  (b) (6)

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.13349  



  


   


      


    


           


            


     


    





   


          

 


  

Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  

From:  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  1:17  PM  

To:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

Cc:  Klapper,  Matthew  B.  (OAG);  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG);  Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  

Subject:  Re:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August  26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety  and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

No  diagrams.  We’ll  setup  accordingly.  

Thanks  

Sent  from  my  iPhone  

Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

>  wrote:  

On  Matthews-at  1:03  PM,  2021,  Aug  25,  (b) (6)

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.14045
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Heinzelman,  Kate  (OAG)  

From:  Heinzelman, Kate (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday, August 25, 2021 1:19 PM  

To:  Otus86, AG (OAG)  

Subject:  Accepted: Prep for Election Worker Threats Meeting  

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.14294  






   


      


   


       


  

From:  Heinzelman, Kate (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday, August 25, 2021 1:19 PM  

To:  Otus86, AG (OAG)  

Subject:  Accepted: Prep for Election Worker Threats Meeting  

1  

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.5283  
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(b)(6) Leslie Reynolds (b)(6) Amy Cohen

Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

From:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  1:20 PM  

To:  ;  Tim  Mattic  ;  Fey,  Eric;  Hatch,Rick  (b)(6), (b)(7   

(b)(6), (b)(7)(F) per DHS

Cc:  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG);  Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD);  Hyun,  Peter  (OASG);  Visser,  

Tim  (OAG);  Hale,  Geoffrey  

Subject:  ZOOM  information  for  the  Department of Justice  leadership teleconference  with  

state  and  local  election  officials on  Thursday,  August 26,  2021  at 2-3  pm  eastern  

Good  afternoon!  

I’ve had discussions with  all of you  by phone or email over the past day or so concerning tomorrow’s teleconference  

of Department of Justice leadership with  state and local election officials concerning threats to election  officials.  

Below is the ZOOM invite for the audience.  As discussed,  we ask that you  would  please  send  this  to  all  of  your  

distribution  lists  for  state  election  officials,  local  election  officials,  and  voting  system  vendors.  Per Amy and  

Leslie’s great advice,  we have a very,  very large line to accommodate audiencemembers from  all of your  

organizations,  which  we understand total in the thousands across the country.  Thanks to all of you  for facilitating,  

particularly as some of you  are in  a conference as we speak.  

Department  of  Justice  Leadership  Teleconference  

With  State  and  Local  Election  Officials  

Thursday,  August  26,  2021  

2:00-3:00  p.m.  eastern  

Via  ZOOM:  

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

And for thosewho would like to test the link,  there is a TESTcall today at 4:30 to 5:30 p.m.  There’s no need to stay on  

the full hour,  it’s just an opportunity to test during that time.  

ZOOM  link  for  the  test  call  today:  

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.6320  
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Please click the link below to join  thewebinar:  

https://www.zoomgov.co  

Passcod  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

OrOne tap mobile :  

US:  #  or  #  (b) (6) (b) (6) (b) (6) (b) (6)

OrTelephone:  

Dial(for higher quality,  dial a number based  on  your current location):  

US:  or  or  o  

Webinar I  

International numbers available: https://www.zoomgov.co  

(b) (6) (b) (6) (b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Or an  H.323/SIP room system:  

(US West)  o  (US East)  

Meeting I  

Passcod  

SI  @sip.zoomgov.com  

Passcod  

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Best,  Tamarra  

Tamarra  Matthews  Johnson  

she/her/hers  
Counsel  

Office ofthe Attorney General  

U.S.  Department ofJustice  

Mobil  (b) (6)

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.6320  
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Stewart,  Allan  D  (JMD)  

From:  Stewart,  Allan  D  (JMD)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  1:22  PM  

To:  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  

Cc:  Anthony,  Willie  (JMD);  Jones,  Dominique  (JMD)  

Subject:  FW:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August 26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety and  

security for  state  and  local  election  officials  

Theresa,  

Is there anyway possible that someone from th  ere in  th  eOAG’s office can  meet my guys up th  e 7th floorDOJ CC to  

sh  th  exactly h  ey want th  at we get it righ  e first time.  Let me  ow  em  ow th  is set up? We just want to make sure th  t th  

know and let me know if 1:45-2:00p works.  Thanks.  

Allan  

From: Matth  nson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  ews-Joh  

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 1:13 PM  

To: Watson,  Theresa (OAG)  (b) (6) ew  >; Klapper,  Matth  B.  (OAG)  

>; Greer,  ChristopherM (JMD)  (b) (6) >  

Cc: Purdy,  Nikita (OAG)  (b) (6) >; Sh  (b) (6) >

(b) (6)

ub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  

Subject: RE: TELECONFERENCE Thursday,  August 26,  from 2-3 pm  Eastern: Safety and  security for state and local  

election officials  

+ Ch  o  is.  ris wh just asked  about th  

Hi  -

Adding Klapper.  Th  ould be at a table and  visible on  but I th  ere are Task Forcemembers  e four leaders sh  camera  ink th  

and Kevin,  Tim,  Peter and I  who will also be in  attendance.  I imaginewe do not wish to be on  camera.  Everyone else is  

virtual,  so we don’t need  th  ere diagrams of potential  e typical box set up to accommodate participants.  Are th  

configurations we could  consider.  

>  (b) (6)

From: Watson,  Th  (OAG)  eresa  >  (b) (6)

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 12:19 PM  

To: Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  >  

Cc: Purdy,  Nikita (OAG)  >;  Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  >  

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

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.15389  



  


   


      


    


   


    


           





                       


                    


                   


                 


      


                    


                   








  

Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  

From:  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  1:23  PM  

To:  Singh,  Anita  M.  (ODAG)  

Cc:  Lin,  Frank  (ODAG)  

Subject:  Draft  Remarks  for  DAG  

Attachments:  DAG  Remarks  on  Election  Threats  TF__August  2021  (107p  for  ODAG  Review).docx  

Anita/Frank:  

Attached  are  draft  remarks  for  the  DAG.  The  plan  is  for  the  AG  to  open  the  meeting  with  a  discussion  on  the  Dept’s  

commitment  (OAG  is  working  on  those  comments),  for  the  DAG  to  speak  about  the  work  of  the  Task  Force,  and  for  

the  ASG  to  make  comments  (topic  not  clear  at  this  point).  Following  that,  a  number  of  election  officials  (bipartisan)  

will  speak  about  their  experiences  and  concerns  and  then  the  floor  will  be  opened  for  some  pre-screened  questions.  

Things  are  still  a  bit  in  flux.  

The  attached  comments  were  initially  provided  by  the  task  force  and  have  been  vetted  with  CRM  and  CRT.  We’ve  had  

several  rounds  of  edits  this  morning  and  the  attached  is  where  we’ve  landed.  Comes  in  at  about  4-5  minutes.  

Best,  

Kevin  

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.5706  



  


   


      


   


       


     





               


                        


                       


                


                     


    


           





   


      


       


   


     


  

Chambers, Kevin (ODAG)  

From:  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  1:25  PM  

To:  Pietranton,  Kelsey  (PAO)  

Cc:  Lin,  Frank  (ODAG);  Singh,  Anita  M.  (ODAG)  

Subject:  RE: Election  Workers  Threats  Meeting  

Kelsey:  

Hopefully  you’ve  connected  with  Tamarra,  who  is  organizing  speakers  from  the  elections  community  outside  of  DOJ  

and  is  also  working  with  tech  to  handle  the  dial-in  piece.  She  is  working  on  the  proposed  run  of  show.  In  short  the  

plan  is  for  each  of  the  AG/DAG/ASG  to  make  brief  comments  to  kick  off  the  call.  After  that,  we  will  hear  from  some  

elections  officials  who  will  voice  thoughts  concerns  on  behalf  of  their  organizations  and  colleagues,  and  then  there  

will  be  time  at  the  end  for  pre-screen  Q&A.  We  are  working  on  the  DAG’s  comments  now  and  I  understand  that  

OAG/OASG  are  doing  the  same.  

Please  give  me  a  call  if  you’d  like  to  discuss  more  specifics.  

Kevin  

From: Pietranton,  Kelsey  (PAO)  >  (b) (6)

Sent: Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  11:05  AM  

To: Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  (b) (6) >;  Singh,  Anita  M.  (ODAG)  (b) (6) >  

Cc: Lin,  Frank  (ODAG)  (b) (6) >  

Subject: RE: Election  Workers  Threats  Meeting  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.5892

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.5844  



  


      


      


      


 


   


   


        


          

   


                


                 


          


           


          

   


  

Pietranton,  Kelsey (PAO)  

Subject:  AG/DAG/ASG/FBI  D  Election  Workers Threats Meeting  

Start:  Thursday,  August 2  02  :00 PM  6,  2 1 2  

End:  Thursday,  August 2  02  6,  2 1 3:00 PM  

Recurrence:  (none)  

Meeting Status:  Meeting  organizer  

Organizer:  Pietranton,  Kelsey (PAO)  

Required  Attendees:  Roberts,  Alivia  P.  (PAO);  Gelber,  Sophie  (PAO)  

Readout of Justice  Department Leadership Meeting on  Threats to Election  Workers  
08/26/2021  12:00 AM EDT  

Today,  Attorney General Merrick B.  Garland convened  a virtual discussion  with  a bipartisan group of over 1,400  

election  officials to discuss mounting and persistent threats to the safety of election  officials and  workers across the  

country,  and the Justice Department’s recently launched Election Threats Task Force.  

Attorney General Merrick B.  Garland Delivers Remarks  at Justice  Department Leadership Meeting  

with State  and Local Election  Officials  on  Threats  to Election  Workers  
08/26/2021  12:00 AM EDT  

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.5372  
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Zeller, David A. (JMD)  

From:  Zeller,  David  A.  (JMD)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  1:32  PM  

To:  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG);  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

Cc:  Louton-Brown,  Arlene  (JMD);  Scholz,  Paula  A (JMD);  Nichols,  Matthew (JMD);  

Gerritzen,  David  E.  (JMD);  Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD)  

Subject:  RE:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August 26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

Hello Theresa and Tamarra,  

I have spoken with Chris Greer about the teleconference event tomorrow in  7411.  He and I  will test VTC connectivity  

later this afternoon.  In themeantime,  I have a couple questions/comments about the video and  audio portion  of the  

event.  

How do you  envision  the video shot of the participants?  Do you  want the participants to be on  the 7411 stage,  or  

seated behind  tables on the floor?  You mentioned  that up to 7 or 8 participants will need to appear on video,  

however this makes for a very wide video shot if they’re all side-by-side.  If they’re around tables in a U-shape,  this  

makes the camera angles awkward  side/profile shots of the folks sitting on  thewings.  

I proposewe use ourwireless microphone conferencing system  for this event.  Each participant will be able to  

mute/unmute their own  microphone.  Does this plan  sound  reasonable?  

The far-end VTC participants will be heard  and  seen  A speakers and the ceiling display screens.  with the room  P  

I appreciate your assistance and guidance for this event.  

Cheers,  

David Zeller  

DOJ Multimedia  

(b) (6)

From: Louton-Brown,  Arlene (JMD)  

Sent: Wednesday, August 25,  2021 9:34 AM  

To: Zeller,  David A.  (JMD)  

Subject: FW: TELECONFERENCE Thursday,  August 26,  from 2-3 pm  Eastern: Safety and security for state and local  

election  officials  

P  us.  lease reach out to Chris and find  out what is needed from  

>  (b) (6)

>  (b) (6)

From: Purdy,  Nikita (OAG)  

Sent: Wednesday,  August 25,  2021 9:21 AM  

>  (b) (6)

To: Louton-Brown,  Arlene (JMD)  >; Watson,  Theresa (OAG)  

>; Scholz, Paula A (JMD)  >; Rodgers,  Nicholas (JMD)  

>; Gerritzen,  David E.  (JMD)  >; Nichols,  Matthew (JMD)  

>  

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.13784  



    


                


 


  

Cc: Greer,  ChristopherM (JMD)  >  (b) (6)

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

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  1:36  PM  

To:  Stewart,  Allan  D  (JMD)  

Cc:  Anthony,  Willie  (JMD);  Jones,  Dominique  (JMD);  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG);  Shub,  Jordan  R.  

(ODAG)  

Subject:  RE:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August 26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

Jordan:  Are you  in  the office to meet the guys at 2pm,  to go over the setup for this meeting  

tomorrow?  

>(b) (6)From:  Stewart,  Allan  D (JMD)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021 1:22 PM  

To:  Watson,  Theresa (OAG)  (b) (6) >  

Cc:  Anthony,  Willie (JMD)  (b) (6) >; Jones,  Dominique (JMD)  (b) (6) >  

Subject:  FW: TELECONFERENCE Thursday,  August 26,  from  2-3 pm  Eastern: Safety and  security for state and local  

election  officials  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.15389

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.15830  
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Watson, Theresa (OAG)  

From:  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  1:37  PM  

To:  Zeller,  David  A.  (JMD);  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

Cc:  Louton-Brown,  Arlene  (JMD);  Scholz,  Paula  A (JMD);  Nichols,  Matthew (JMD);  

Gerritzen,  David  E.  (JMD);  Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD);  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG);  Shub,  

Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  

Subject:  RE:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August 26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

+Nikita  & Jordan  

From: Zeller,  David A.  (JMD)  

Sent: Wednesday, August 25,  2021 1:32 PM  

>  (b) (6)

To: Watson,  Theresa (OAG)  >; Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  

>  

Cc: Louton-Brown,  Arlene (JMD)  >; Scholz,  Paula A (JMD)  

>;  Nichols, Matthew (JMD)  >; Gerritzen,  David  E.  (JMD)  

>; Greer,  ChristopherM  (JMD)  >  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

Subject: RE: TELECONFERENCE Thursday,  August 26,  from 2-3 pm  Eastern: Safety and  security for state and local  

election officials  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.13784

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.13251  
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Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

From:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  1:38 PM  

To:  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG);  Zeller,  David  A.  (JMD)  

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

Only our 4 principals will be in  person.  All others will be virtual  T  

>(b) (6)From:  Watson,  Theresa (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday, August 25,  2021 1:37 PM  

To:  Zeller,  David A.  (JMD)  (b) (6) >; Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  

>  

Cc:  Louton-Brown,  Arlene (JMD)  (b) (6) >; Scholz,  Paula A (JMD)  

>; Nichols, Matthew (JMD)  (b) (6) >; Gerritzen,  David E.  (JMD)  

>; Greer,  ChristopherM (JMD)  (b) (6) >; Purdy,  Nikita (OAG)  

>; Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  (b) (6) >  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Subject:  RE: TELECONFERENCE Thursday,  August 26,  from 2-3 pm  Eastern: Safety and  security for state and local  

election officials  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.13251

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.13761  
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Purdy, Nikita  (OAG)  

From:  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  1:39  PM  

To:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG);  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG);  Zeller,  David  A.  

(JMD)  

Cc:  Louton-Brown,  Arlene  (JMD);  Scholz,  Paula  A (JMD);  Nichols,  Matthew (JMD);  

Gerritzen,  David  E.  (JMD);  Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD);  Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  

Subject:  RE:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August 26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

I believe you  need  additional chairs on  the side for the task forcemembers,  correct?  

Thanks!  

Nikita  

From: Matth  nson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  ews-Joh  >  (b) (6)

Sent: Wednesday, August 25,  2021 1:38 PM  

To: Watson,  Th  (OAG)  (b) (6) (b) (6) >eresa  >; Zeller,  David A.  (JMD)  

Cc: Louton-Brown,  Arlene (JMD)  (b) (6) >; Scholz,  Paula A (JMD)  

(b) (6) >; Nichols, Matthew (JMD)  (b) (6) >; Gerritzen,  David E.  (JMD)  

(b) (6) >; Greer,  Christoph  (b) (6) >; Purdy,  Nikita (OAG)  erM  (JMD)  

(b) (6) >; Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  (b) (6) >  

Subject: RE: TELECONFERENCE Thursday,  August 26,  from 2-3 pm  Eastern: Safety and  security for state and local  

election  officials  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.13761

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.13471  
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Stitt,  Jason  (OAG)  

From:  Stitt,  Jason  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  1:40  PM  

To:  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG);  Russell,  Dravidian  J  (OAG);  Hicks,  Osbia  (lOAG)  

Cc:  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG);  Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  

Subject:  RE:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August 26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

Got it.  Thanks.  

Jason  

From:  Watson,  Th  (OAG)  eresa  

Sent:  Wednesday, August 25, 2021 12:18 PM  

To:  Stitt,  Jason (OAG)  (b) (6) >; Russell,  Dravidian  J (OAG)  (b) (6) >; Hicks,  

Osbia (lOAG)  (b) (6) >  

Cc:  Purdy,  Nikita (OAG)  (b) (6) >; Sh  (b) (6) >ub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  

Subject:  FW: TELECONFERENCE Thursday,  August 26,  from 2-3 pm Eastern: Safety and  security for state and local  

election  officials  

Hey Guys,  

e 7th  The AG is having a meeting in  th  Floor Conf.  Center tomorrow from  2pm –3pm,  please  

be sure to take 20 water bottles to the room  

Thanks,  

Theresa  

> (b) (6)

at 1:30  pm.  

From:  Watson,  Theresa (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday, August 25, 2021  12:16 PM  

To:  Louton-Brown,  Arlene (JMD)  >; Scholz,  Paula A (JMD)  

>; Stewart,  Allan  D (JMD)  >; Sassok, Evie (JMD)  

>  

Subject:  RE: TELECONFERENCE Thursday,  August 26,  from 2-3  pm  Eastern: Safety and  security for state and  local  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)(b) (6)

(b) (6)

election  officials  

Hey Arlene,  

Has anyone reach  e room  ed  out regarding th  setup?  

Theresa  

>(b) (6)From:  Watson,  Th  (OAG)  eresa  

Sent:  Wednesday, August 25,  2021 7:02 AM  

To:  Louton-Brown,  Arlene (JMD)  (b) (6) >; Scholz,  Paula A (JMD)  

>; Rodgers,  Nicholas (JMD)  (b) (6) >; Purdy,  Nikita (OAG)  

>; Gerritzen,  David E.  (JMD)  (b) (6) >; Nich  ew  

(b) (6)

(b) (6) ols,  Matth  (JMD)  

>  

Cc:  Greer,  Ch  erM (JMD)

(b) (6)

ristoph  (b) (6) >  

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.15375  



                


 


   


                


          








  

Subject:  Fwd: TELECONFERENCE Thursday,  August 26,  from 2-3 pm Eastern: Safety and  security for state and local  

election  officials  

Hey Paula/Arlene& Team,  

The AG will need  e 7th  ursday from 2pm - 3pm.  to use th  Floor Conference Center on  Th  

See details below and Chris Greerwill be the tech POC.  

Thanks,  

Theresa  

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.15375  



   


    


      


         


     


           


             


   


      


    


   


    


  

Singh,  Anita  M.  (ODAG)  

From:  Singh,  Anita  M.  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  1:43  PM  

To:  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG);  Lin,  Frank (ODAG);  Pietranton,  Kelsey (PAO)  

Subject:  FW:  Draft Remarks for  DAG  

Attachments:  DAG  Remarks on  Election  Threats TF__August 2021  (107p for  ODAG  Review).docx  

Thanks - + Kelsey to do a scrub forDAG voice here.  Thanks!  

From:  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  v>  (b) (6)

Sent:  Wednesday, August 25, 2021 1:23 PM  

To:  Singh,  Anita M.  (ODAG)  >  (b) (6)

Cc:  Lin,  Frank (ODAG)  >  (b) (6)

Subject:  Draft Remarks forDAG  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.5706

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.5674  
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Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  

From:  Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  1:47  PM  

To:  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG);  Stewart,  Allan  D  (JMD)  

Cc:  Anthony,  Willie  (JMD);  Jones,  Dominique  (JMD);  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  

Subject:  RE: TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August  26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern: Safety  and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

Hi,  

Yes,  I  am!  Can  we  do  2:15pm?  

>(b) (6)From:  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  1:36  PM  

To:  Stewart,  Allan  D  (JMD)  (b) (6) >  

Cc:  Anthony,  Willie  (JMD)  (b) (6) >;  Jones,  Dominique  (JMD)  (b) (6) >;  

Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  (b) (6) >;  Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  (b) (6) >  

Subject:  RE: TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August  26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern: Safety  and  security  for  state  and  local  

election  officials  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.15830

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.15559  



  


   


      


    


            


     





                  





    


      


       


      


  


                


 


  

Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  

From:  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  1:49  PM  

To:  Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  

Subject:  RE:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August 26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

Jordan,  

See Tamarra’s note below on  setup.  Seems like a  “Head  Table”  and  the rest is chairs only for  

attendees.  

>(b) (6)From:  Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021 1:47 PM  

To:  Watson,  Theresa (OAG)  (b) (6) >; S  (b) (6) >tewart,  Allan  D (JMD)  

Cc:  Anthony,  Willie (JMD)  (b) (6) >; Jones,  Dominique (JMD)  (b) (6) >;  

Purdy,  Nikita (OAG)  (b) (6) >  

Subject:  RE: TELECONFERENCE Thursday,  August 26,  from  2-3 pm  Eastern: Safety and  security for state and local  

election  officials  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.15559

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.15843  



   


    


      


       


         


            


     





         


   





  


 


 


 


    


      


       


      


  


                


 


  

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

Stewart,  Allan  D  (JMD)  

From:  Stewart,  Allan  D  (JMD)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  1:50 PM  

To:  Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG);  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  

Cc:  Anthony,  Willie  (JMD);  Jones,  Dominique  (JMD);  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  

Subject:  RE:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August 26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

Hello,  

Yes, they’ll meet yo up there@ that time.  Thx!  u  

Allan D. Stewart, Sr.  

JMD/FASS/LMS  

RFKJB, Room B-327  

(Desk)  

(Cell)  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

202.514.9008 (Fax)  

From: Shub, Jordan R. (ODAG)  >  (b) (6)

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 1:47 PM  

To: Watson, Theresa (OAG)  >; Stewart, Allan D (JMD)  >  

Cc: Anthony, Willie (JMD)  >; Jones, Dominique (JMD)  >;  

Purdy, Nikita (OAG)  >  

Subject: RE: TELECONFERENCE Thursday, August 26, fro 2-3 pm Eastern: Safety and security fo  cal  m  r state and lo  

election officials  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.15559

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.15423  



  


   


      


    


   


            


     


        





    


      


       


      


  


                


 


  

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  

From:  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  1:51  PM  

To:  Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  

Cc:  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  

Subject:  RE:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August  26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety  and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

Take  a  photo  and  send  out  to  the  team.  

Thanks  

From:  Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  >  (b) (6)

Sent:  Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  1:47  PM  

To:  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  >;  Stewart,  Allan  D  (JMD)  >  

Cc:  Anthony,  Willie  (JMD)  >;  Jones,  Dominique  (JMD)  >;  

Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  >  

Subject:  RE:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August  26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety  and  security  for  state  and  local  

election  officials  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.15559

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.15586  



  


   


      


       


     


   


   


      


       


     


            


   


      


       


     


                      


             


   


      


    


   


    


  

Lin,  Frank  (ODAG)  

From:  Lin,  Frank (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021 1:51 PM  

To:  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG); Singh,  Anita  M.  (ODAG)  

Subject:  RE:  Draft Remarks for  DAG  

Thank you as always!  

From:  Chambers, Kevin (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday, August 25, 2021 1:50 PM  

To:  Lin, Frank (ODAG)  (b) (6) >; Singh, Anita M. (ODAG)  

Subject:  RE: Draft Remarks forDAG  

All in theworks!  Will flip to you as soon as possible.  

v>  (b) (6)

v>  (b) (6)

>(b) (6)From:  Lin, Frank (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday, August 25, 2021 1:44 PM  

To:  Chambers, Kevin (ODAG)  (b) (6) >; Singh, Anita M. (ODAG)  (b) (6) >  

Subject:  RE: Draft Remarks forDAG  

Thanks! Apologies if I missed it somewhere else or if it is still forthcoming. As part of thematerials, would it also be  

possible to obtain a run of show, information about participants (and bios if appropriate)?  

From:  Chambers, Kevin (ODAG)  >  (b) (6)
Sent:  Wednesday, August 25, 2021 1:23 PM  

To:  Singh, Anita M. (ODAG)  >  

>

(b) (6)

(b) (6)Cc:  Lin, Frank (ODAG)  

Subject:  Draft Remarks forDAG  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.5706

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.5874  



  


   


      


       


            


     


                   








   


      


    


   


                


 


  

Purdy, Nikita  (OAG)  

From:  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  1:52  PM  

To:  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG);  Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  

Subject:  RE:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August 26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

Can  we also make sure there are chairs on  th  ewall/not the side for task forcemembers? Along th  e doors.  

Thanks!  

Nikita  

From: Watson,  Th  (OAG)  eresa  

Sent: Wednesday, August 25,  2021 1:51 PM  

To: Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  

Cc: Purdy,  Nikita (OAG)  

Subject: RE: TELECONFERENCE Thursday,  August 26,  from 2-3 pm  Eastern: Safety and  security for state and local  

election  officials  

>  (b) (6)

>  

>  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.15586

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.15522  
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Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  

From:  Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  1:58  PM  

To:  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG);  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  

Subject:  RE: TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August  26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern: Safety  and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

It’s  Tamarra,  Kevin,  Tim,  Peter  and  how  many  task  force  members?  

From:  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  >  (b) (6)

Sent:  Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  1:52  PM  

To:  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  (b) (6) >;  Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  (b) (6) >  

Subject:  RE: TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August  26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern: Safety  and  security  for  state  and  local  

election  officials  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.15522

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.15371  
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l

l

l

Watson, Theresa (OAG) 

From: Watson, Theresa (OAG) 

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 1:59 PM 

To: Ze ler, David A. (JMD); Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) 

Cc: Louton-Brown, Arlene (JMD); Scholz, Paula A (JMD); Nichols, Matthew (JMD); 

Gerritzen, David E. (JMD); Greer, Christopher M (JMD) 

Subject: RE: TELECONFERENCE Thursday, August 26, from 2-3 pm Eastern: Safety and security 

for state and local election officials 

Do what you guys thinks works best // test it and see if it is the natura look that works. 

Jordan Shub is coming up at 2:15 pm, to work out the setup. Have wirel  e micsess and tabl  

avail  e.abl  

Thanks, 

Theresa 

>(b) (6)From: Ze ler, David A. (JMD) 

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 1:32 PM 

To: Watson, Theresa (OAG) (b) (6) >; Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) 

(b) (6) > 

Cc: Louton-Brown, Arl  (b) (6) >; Schol  a A (JMD)ene (JMD) z, Paul  

>; Nichol  (b) (6) >; Gerritzen, David E. (JMD)(b) (6) s, Matthew (JMD) 

>; Greer, Christopher M (JMD) (b) (6) > 

Subject: RE: TELECONFERENCE Thursday, August 26, from 2-3 pm Eastern: Safety and security for state and l

(b) (6)

ocal  

el  section official  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.13784

Document ID: 0.7.11730.13090 



  


   


      


          


            


      


           


      


     











   


      


       


   


            


                        


            


  

Hyun,  Peter  (OASG)  

From:  Hyun, Peter (OASG)  

Sent:  Wednesday, August 25, 2021 1:59 PM  

To:  Chambers, Kevin (ODAG); Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG); Visser, Tim (OAG)  

Subject:  RE: Request for DAG TPs for Thursday Leadership Meeting on Election Threats  

Attachments:  election security thoughts 8-24-21 v.1 (002).docx  

Current draft of our TPs forASG.  Likely to skinny down.  

Peter  S.  Hyun  |  ChiefofStaff  

Office of the Associate AttorneyGeneral  

Des  

Cel  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

>(b) (6)From:  Chambers, Kevin (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday, August 25, 2021 12:41 PM  

To:  Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG)  (b) (6) >; Hyun, Peter (OASG)  

>; Visser, Tim (OAG)  (b) (6) >  (b) (6)

Subject:  RE: Request forDAG TPs for Thursday Leadership Meeting on Election Threats  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.6233

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.6307  



  


   


      


       


            


     


            


     


          








    


      


      


                


 


                

  

Purdy, Nikita  (OAG)  

From:  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  2:03  PM  

To:  Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG);  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  

Subject:  RE:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August 2

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

6,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety and  security  

Attachments:  RE:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August 2

for  state  and  local  election  officials.eml  

6,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety and  security  

I would h  ch  e attached but the below.  ave enough airs for th  

Thanks!  

Nikita  

>(b) (6)From: Shub, Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  

Sent: Wednesday, August 25,  2021 1:58 PM  

To: Purdy,  Nikita (OAG)  (b) (6) >; Watson,  Theresa (OAG)  (b) (6) >  

Subject: RE: TELECONFERENCE Thursday,  August 26,  from 2-3 pm  Eastern: Safety and  security for state and local  

election  officials  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.15371

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.15373  



  


   


      


       


       


            


     


 


 


 


 


 


 


 





   


      


       





       





                


 


  

Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  

From:  

Sent:  

To:  

Cc:  

Subject:  

Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  

Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  12:49  PM  

Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG);  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

Davidson,  Marcia  A.  (OAG);  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  

RE: TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August  26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern: Safety  and  security  

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

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.15373-000001  



   


    


      


   


            


         


            


     


                    





       


                   





             


  








    


   





          


  

Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

From:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  2:05  PM  

To:  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  

Cc:  Zeller,  David  A.  (JMD);  Louton-Brown,  Arlene  (JMD);  Scholz,  Paula  A (JMD);  Nichols,  

Matthew (JMD);  Gerritzen,  David  E.  (JMD);  Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD)  

Subject:  Re:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August 26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

Just so we  are  tracking  on  the  same  email  chain,  only the  4 principals will  be  on  camera  on  the  seventh  

floor.  

All  other  participants will  be  virtual  on  zoom  

So the  question  is whether  you  want the  giant television  screen  so that the  4 can  see  all  video participants  

clearly.  

And  the  rest of us in  attendance  will  need  some  chairs on  the  periphery  

Tamarra  Matthews  Johnson  

she/her/hers  

Counsel  

Office of the Attorney General  

U.S.  Department of Justice  

Mobil  (b) (6)

On  Aug  25,  2021,  at 1:58 PM,  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  > wrote:  (b) (6)

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.13090

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.13634  



   


    


      


 


         


          


            


 


                      


  


   


                      


               


                    


 


       


       


   


      


     


    


        


       


                      


                    


           


      


      


  


   


   


  


   


   


          


                    


           


     


                    


                    


    


  

Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

From:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  20  7 PM21 2:0  

To:  (b)(6) Leslie Reynolds (b)(6) Amy Cohen

Cc:  Visser,  Tim  (OAG);  Hyun,  Peter  (OASG);  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  

Subject:  PARTICIPANTS for  the  Department of Justice  leadership teleconference  with  state  

and  local  election  officials on  Thursday,  August 26,  2021  at 2-3  pm  eastern  

Hi  

Re the audience invite,  thanks for sending this to all of yourmembers and they in turn to local officials.  We greatly  

appreciate your assistance.  

On  to the participants!  

As I noted in  my email this morning,  wewill need to have the list  of  participants  with  contact  information  in order to  

send them the  separate  link  that will allow them to appear on video and  with  sound.  

Leslie and I discussed  some contingencies and  scheduling issues.  In  light of that,  may we please receive the contact  

information for  

NASS  President  Secretary  of  State  Kyle  Ardoin  (LA)  

NASS  President-Elect  Secretary  of  State  Tahesha  Way  (NJ)  

Election  Committee  co-chairs  (erstwhile)  

Secretary  of  State  Jocelyn  Benson  (MI)  and  

Secretary  of  State  Frank  LaRose  (OH)  

Amy and I have discussed  

chief  election  official  Meagan  Wolf,  Wisconsin  Election  Commission  Administrator  

David  Stafford,  Escambia  County  (Florida)  Supervisor  of  Elections  

May I please receive contact information  for all of the persons above?  (I  already have David)  It would be great to  

have this for a tech  contact because he  has  to  send  the  link  directly  to  them  (apparently it can’t be forwarded).  

Also,  we’d like to speak with them and  thank them for participating.  

I’ve re-appended  the order of events below.  

Department  of  Justice  Leadership  will  speak  first:  

The Attorney General  

The Deputy Attorney General  

The Associate Attorney General  

The FBI Director  

for  each  election  official:  

- Name and title;  

- If applicable,  professional background in  elections before their current position;  

- An  experience or experiences they’d like to share that are personal to them,  or their staff,  that exhibit the challenges  

election officials are facingwith  respect to threats,  harassment,  or intimidation; and  

- A question  for Department leadership  

Again,  as I emphasized to Leslie when we spoke earlier,  this is a great opportunity for election  officials to directly tell  

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.6125  



                    


    


  








    


   





    


      


    


 





       


       





              


         


  

the leadership of the Justice Department what they and their staff are experiencing.  And  wewill need  the list of  

questions.  Thanks again! Tamarra  

Tamarra  Matthews  Johnson  

she/her/hers  
Counsel  

Office ofthe Attorney General  

U.S.  Department ofJustice  

Mobil  (b) (6)

From:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday, August 25,  20  PM21 1:20  

T  (b)(6) Leslie Reynolds; Tim  Mattice  g; Fey,  (b)(6) Amy Cohen(b) (6) Eric  

<EFey@stlouiscountymo.gov>; Hatch,Ricky  (b) (6) (b) (6)(b)(6), (b)(7)(F) per DHS >;  

(b) (6)(b)(6), (b)(7)(F) per DHS >  

Cc:  Chambers, Kevin (ODAG)  v>; Greer,  (b) (6) ChristopherM (JMD)  (b) (6) >;  

Hyun,  Peter (OASG)  (b) (6) >; Visser,  Tim (OAG)  (b) (6) >; Hale,  Geoffrey  

v>  (b)(6) per DHS

Subject:  ZOOM information  for the Department of Justice leadership teleconferencewith state and local election  

officials on  21 at 2-3 pm eastern  Thursday,  August 26,  20  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.6320

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.6125  
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Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  

From:  Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  2:08  PM  

To:  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG);  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  

Subject:  RE: TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August  26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern: Safety  and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

So  the  4  principals  on  the  stage  +  chairs  for  the  below?  

AG  

DAG  

Associate  

FBI  Director  

Matt  Klapper  

Kate  Heinzelman  

Tamarra  Matthews  Johnson  

Kevin  Chambers  

Peter  Hyun  

Tim  Visser  

Kenneth  Polite  

Nicholas  McQuaid  

Kevin  Driscoll  

Corey  Amundson  

John  Keller  

Richard  Pilger  

Sean  Mulryne  

>(b) (6)From:  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  2:03  PM  

To:  Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  (b) (6) >;  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  (b) (6) >  

Subject:  RE: TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August  26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern: Safety  and  security  for  state  and  local  

election  officials  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.15373

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.15605  



  


   


      


   


     


 


   


      


       


  


     





                         


                   








 


   


  








    


      


      


   


     


                   


 


   


      


       


  


     


 


     


      


         

  

Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  

From:  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  2:09  PM  

To:  Pietranton,  Kelsey  (PAO)  

Subject:  RE: Draft  Remarks  for  DAG  

Calling  now  

>(b) (6)From:  Pietranton,  Kelsey  (PAO)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  2:09  PM  

To:  Singh,  Anita  M.  (ODAG)  (b) (6) >;  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  (b) (6) >;  

Lin,  Frank  (ODAG)  (b) (6) >  

Subject:  RE: Draft  Remarks  for  DAG  

Copy.  

Kevin,  I  just  tried  giving  you  a  call.  In  reference  to  your  other  email,  I  wasn’t  able  to  get  a  hold  of  Tamarra  but  do  have  

a  few  questions  for  you  on  the  audience  here.  Let  me  know  if  you  can  give  me  a  call  back.  

Thanks,  

Kelsey  

Kelsey  Pietranton  

Office  of  Public  Affairs  

Department  of  Justice  

(o  

(m  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

From:  Singh,  Anita  M.  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  2:00  PM  

>  (b) (6)

To:  Pietranton,  Kelsey  (PAO)  >;  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  

>;  Lin,  Frank  (ODAG)  >  

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

Subject:  RE: Draft  Remarks  for  DAG  

Thanks,  Kelsey  and  ultimately  we  will  need  materials  Frank  requested,  as  well  as  OASG  and  OAG  draft  remarks  for  

DAG’s  awareness.  

From:  Pietranton,  Kelsey  (PAO)  >  (b) (6)

Sent:  Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  1:57  PM  

To:  Singh,  Anita  M.  (ODAG)  (b) (6) >;  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  (b) (6) >;  

Lin,  Frank  (ODAG)  (b) (6) >  

Subject:  RE: Draft  Remarks  for  DAG  

Reviewing  now.  

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.6092  



    


      


       


 


     


  

From:  Singh,  Anita  M.  (ODAG)  >  (b) (6)

Sent:  Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  1:43  PM  

To:  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  (b) (6) >;  Lin,  Frank  (ODAG)  (b) (6) >;  Pietranton,  

Kelsey  (PAO)  (b) (6) >  

Subject:  FW: Draft  Remarks  for  DAG  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.5674

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.6092  



  


   


      


       


            


     


                      








    


      


      


                


 


  

Purdy, Nikita  (OAG)  

From:  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  2:10 PM  

To:  Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG);  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  

Subject:  RE:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August 26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

Correct,  if they can  put them all four on  the stage.  If not,  then  chairs should be on  the side by thewall.  

Thanks,  

Nikita  

From: Shub Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  ,  >  (b) (6)

Sent: Wednesday, August 25,  2021 2:08 PM  

To: Purdy,  Nikita (OAG)  (b) (6) >; Watson,  Theresa (OAG)  (b) (6) >  

Subject: RE: TELECONFERENCE Thursday,  August 26,  from 2-3 pm  Eastern: Safety and  security for state and local  

election  officials  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.15605

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.15642  



  


   


      


       


       


     


                      


   


      


       





       


  

Seidman,  Ricki  (OASG)  

From:  Seidman, Ricki (OASG)  

Sent:  Wednesday, August 25, 2021 2:23 PM  

To:  Visser, Tim (OAG); Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG)  

Subject:  RE: DRAFT TPs for Department Leadership Teleconference  

Attachments:  AG Talking Points tmj DRAFT_tmv.rls.docx  

Agreewith what Tim said and like his edits.  I made a small suggested change and a suggested add in the attached.  

From:  Visser, Tim (OAG)  >  (b) (6)

Sent:  Wednesday, August 25, 2021 1:13 PM  

To:  Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG)  v>; Seidman,(b) (6) Ricki (OASG)  

v>  (b) (6)

Subject:  RE: DRAFTTPs forDepartment Leadership Teleconference  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.13349

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.11968  
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Klapper,  Matthew  B.  (OAG)  

From:  Klapper,  Matthew  B.  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  2:43  PM  

To:  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  

Subject:  RE: TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August  26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern: Safety  and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

Suggest  only  the  person  asking  the  question.  

>(b) (6)From: Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  

Sent: Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  10:52  AM  

To: Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD)  (b) (6) >;  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

>;  Creighton,  Kelly  M  (PAO)  (b) (6) >;  Hyun,  

Peter  (OASG)  (b) (6) >;  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  (b) (6) >;  Visser,  Tim  (OAG)  

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

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.6348

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.15366  



Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  

From:  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  2:48 PM  

To:  Klapper,  Matthew B.  (OAG)  

Cc:  Davidson,  Marcia  A.  (OAG);  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG);  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  

(OAG)  

Subject:  RE:  Election  Worker Threats Meeting  

Thanks, Matt!  

From:  Klapper,  Matthew B.  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday, August 25,  2021 2:47 PM  

>  (b) (6)

To:  Purdy, Nikita (OAG)  >  

Cc:  Davidson, Marcia A.  (OAG)  >; Watson, Theresa (OAG)  

>; Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D.  (OAG)  

>  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

  


   


      


    


          





     


 


    


      


   


       


    




     


  


   


      


    


       





    


 


                    


 





 


     


    











  

Subject:  RE: Election Worker Threats Meeting  

Correct, it’s confirmed  

From:  Purdy,  Nikita (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday, August 25, 2021 9:49 AM  

>  (b) (6)

To:  Klapper,  Matthew B. (OAG)  >  

Cc:  Davidson, Marcia A.  (OAG)  >; Watson, Theresa (OAG)  

>  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Subject:  Election Worker Threats Meeting  

Hi Matt,  

Fine to take HOLD off the Election Worker Threats Meeting? Need  to let FBI Director know if this meeting is confirmed  

or not.  

Thanks!  

Nikita Purdy  

Acting Director of Scheduling and Advance  

Office of the Attorney General  

Offic  

Cel  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.13079  
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p

Watson, Theresa (OAG) 

From: Watson, Theresa (OAG) 

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 2:52 PM 

To: Greer, Christopher M (JMD) 

Subject: FW: TELECONFERENCE Thursday, August 26, from 2-3 pm Eastern: Safety and 

security for state and local election officials 

FYI 

From: Kla per, Matthew B. (OAG) > (b) (6)

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 2:43 PM 

To: Watson, Theresa (OAG) > (b) (6)

Subject: RE: TELECONFERENCE Thursday, August 26, from 2-3 p Eastern: Safety and security for state and localm 

election officials 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.15366

Document ID: 0.7.11730.15542 



   


    


      


       


      


       


     


 


                     


   








          


   


      


       




       


  

Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

From:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  2:53  PM  

To:  Klapper,  Matthew B.  (OAG);  Heinzelman,  Kate  (OAG)  

Cc:  Seidman,  Ricki  (OASG);  Visser,  Tim  (OAG)  

Subject:  FW:  DRAFT TPs for  Department Leadership Teleconference  

Attachments:  AG  Talking  Points tmj  DRAFT_tmv.rls.docx  

Hi  

Here are the draft TPs for tomorrow.  The event continues to take (good)  shape,  but the event memo will have to  

await somemoving parts.  

(b) (5)

Many thanks to Tim  and Ricki for their review - T  

From:  Seidman,  Ricki (OASG)  >  (b) (6)

Sent:  Wednesday, August 25,  2021 2:23 PM  

To:  Visser,  Tim  (OAG)  (b) (6) >; Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  (b) (6)

>  

Subject:  RE: DRAFTTPs forDepartment Leadership Teleconference  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.11968

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.12286  



  


   


      


          


     


           





            


   


      


       


  


     


  

Pietranton,  Kelsey  (PAO)  

From:  Pietranton,  Kelsey (PAO)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  2:54 PM  

To:  Singh,  Anita  M.  (ODAG);  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG);  Lin,  Frank (ODAG)  

Subject:  RE:  Draft Remarks for  DAG  

Attachments:  DAG  Remarks  on  Election  Threats TF__August 2021  (107p for  ODAG  Review).docx  

(OPA).docx  

Edits in  th  ed,  sorry for th  anks for talking earlier!  e attach  e delay.  Kevin,  th  

From:  Pietranton,  Kelsey (PAO)  

Sent:  Wednesday, August 25,  2021 2:09 PM  

To:  Singh, Anita M.  (ODAG)  (b) (6) >; Chambers,  Kevin (ODAG)  (b) (6) >;  

Lin,  Frank (ODAG)  (b) (6) >  

Subject:  RE: Draft Remarks forDAG  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.6092

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.5634  



(b) (6)

   


    


      


   


            


     


                       


               








  





   


      


    


                


 


      

  

Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD)  

From:  Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  2:57 PM  

To:  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG)  

Subject:  RE:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August 26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

That is up to the person  consuming the event.  They can  select gallery view or speaker view.  Zoom and Webexdo not  

have capabilities like a TV producer to decidewhose camera is on  the screen  at anytime.  

Regards,  

Chris  

Chris  MGreer  

Mobil  

From: Watson,  Theresa (OAG)  >  (b) (6)

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 2:52 PM  

To: Greer,  ChristopherM  (JMD)  >  (b) (6)

Subject: FW: TELECONFERENCE Thursday,  August 26,  from 2-3 pm Eastern: Safety and  security for state and local  

election  officials  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.15542

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.15502  



   


    


      


   


     


           





     


   


      


       


  


     


    

  

Singh,  Anita  M.  (ODAG)  

From:  Singh,  Anita  M.  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  3:03  PM  

To:  Lin,  Frank (ODAG)  

Subject:  FW:  Draft  Remarks  for  DAG  

Attachments:  DAG  Remarks  on  Election  Threats  TF__August  2021  (107p  for  ODAG  Review).docx  

(OPA).docx  

Can  you  do a final scrub?  

From:  Pietranton,  Kelsey (PAO)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  2:54 PM  

To:  Singh,  Anita  M.  (ODAG)  (b) (6) >; Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  (b) (6) >;  

Lin,  Frank (ODAG)  

Subject:  RE: Draft Remarks  forDAG  

>  (b) (6)

>  (b) (6)

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.5634

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.5824  
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Lin,  Frank  (ODAG)  

From:  Lin,  Frank (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  3:04 PM  

To:  Singh,  Anita  M.  (ODAG)  

Subject:  RE:  Draft Remarks for  DAG  

On  it.  

From:  Singh,  Anita M.  (ODAG)  >  (b) (6)

Sent:  Wednesday, August 25,  2021 3:03 PM  

To:  Lin,  Frank (ODAG)  >  (b) (6)

Subject:  FW: Draft Remarks for DAG  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.5824

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.5623  
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

From: Greer, ChristopherM (JMD)  

Sent: Wednesday, August 25,  2021 2:58 PM  

To: Watson, Theresa (OAG)  

Subject: RE: TELECONFERENCE Thursday, August 26, from 2-3 pm Eastern: Safety and security for state and local  

election officials  

>  (b) (6)

>  (b) (6)

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.15502

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.15466  



  


   


      


          


     


            





                 


   


      


       


  


     


  

Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  

From:  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  3:06  PM  

To:  Pietranton,  Kelsey (PAO);  Singh,  Anita  M.  (ODAG);  Lin,  Frank (ODAG)  

Subject:  RE:  Draft Remarks  for  DAG  

Attachments:  DAG  Remarks  on  Election  Threats  TF__August 2021  (8.25.21  303p  for  ODAG  Review  

+OPA).docx  

These revisions all look great.  Onemorewrinklewith  respect to providing contact information.  In  comments.  

From:  Pietranton,  Kelsey (PAO)  >  (b) (6)

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021 2:54 PM  

To:  Singh,  Anita M.  (ODAG)  (b) (6) >; Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  (b) (6) >;  

Lin,  Frank (ODAG)  >  (b) (6)
Subject:  RE: Draft Remarks forDAG  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.5634

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.5603  
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Keller,  John  (CRM)  

From:  Keller,  John  (CRM)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  3:35  PM  

To:  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG);  Amundson,  Corey (CRM)  

Subject:  RE:  Request for  DAG  TPs for  Thursday Leadership Meeting  on  Election  Threats  

Understood  (b)(5) per CRM

From:  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  >  (b) (6)

Sent:  Wednesday, August 25, 2021 3:13 PM  

To:  Keller,  John  (CRM)  (b) (6) >; Amundson,  Corey (CRM)  (b) (6) >  

Subject:  RE: Request forDAG TP for Thursday Leadership Meeting on Election  Threats  s  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.6532

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.6090  



   


    


      


    


          


            


     


             


  

Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  

From:  Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  3:41  PM  

To:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

Cc:  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG);  Klapper,  Matthew B.  (OAG);  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  

Subject:  Re:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August 26,  from  2-3 pm  Eastern:  Safety and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

Already sent to  Tamarra—  this  is  the  set up for  tomorrow for  everyone’s  awareness.  

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.13143  



          

 


  

On  Aug  25,  2021,  at 1:03 PM,  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

>  wrote:  

(b) (6)

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.14045

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.13143  



  Document  ID:  0.7.11730.13143-000001  



  Document  ID:  0.7.11730.13143-000002  



  Document  ID:  0.7.11730.13143-000003  
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Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  

From:  Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  3:43 PM  

To:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

Subject:  RE:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August 26,  from  2-3 pm  Eastern:  Safety and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

Onemore question… do you  want it recorded?  

From:  Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  3:41  PM  

To:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  >  

Cc:  Watson,  Theresa (OAG)  >;  Klapper,  Matthew B.  (OAG)  

>;  Purdy,  Nikita (OAG)  >  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

Subject:  Re: TELECONFERENCE Thursday,  August 26,  from  2-3 pm  Eastern: Safety and  security for state and local  

election  officials  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.13143

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.13088  



   


    


      


   


     


                 


 


 

     





   


      


    


     


  

Suero,  Maya  A.  (ODAG)  

From:  Suero,  Maya  A.  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  3:51  PM  

To:  Lin,  Frank (ODAG)  

Subject:  RE:  Election  Workers  Threats  Meeting  

Do  we need  separate time or can  this  be tacked  on  to  the edge oftomorrow’s  CRM  meeting?  

Maya  Suero  

Special  Assistant  
Office  of  the  Deputy  Attorney  General  
Phon  (b) (6)

From: Lin,  Frank (ODAG)  >  (b) (6)

Sent: Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  11:28 AM  

To: Suero,  Maya A.  (ODAG)  >  (b) (6)

Subject: FW: Election  Workers  Threats Meeting  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.12958

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.12816  
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Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  

From:  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  3:52  PM  

To:  Pietranton,  Kelsey (PAO);  Singh,  Anita  M.  (ODAG);  Lin,  Frank (ODAG)  

Subject:  RE:  Draft Remarks  for  DAG  

Of course.  Will do now.  

>(b) (6)From:  Pietranton,  Kelsey (PAO)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021 3:52 PM  

To:  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  (b) (6) >; Singh,  Anita M.  (ODAG)  (b) (6) >;  

Lin,  Frank (ODAG)  (b) (6) >  

Subject:  RE: Draft Remarks forDAG  

Copy,  thanks!  

Kevin,  are you  able to add  me into the larger group? I  have been  asked to help draft a readout for this meeting.  

Thanks!  

From:  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  >  (b) (6)

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021 3:06 PM  

To:  Pietranton,  Kelsey (PAO)  (b) (6) >; Singh,  Anita M.  (ODAG)  (b) (6) >;  

Lin,  Frank (ODAG)  (b) (6) >  

Subject:  RE: Draft Remarks forDAG  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.5603

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.5818  



     

       

     

   

        

        

      

   

   

   

      

   

     

       

   

  
         

    

    


    
               

  
 

                        

                       

    

  

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

Optional Attendees:  Greer,  Christopher M (JMD)  

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

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.5750  
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(b)(6) Amy Cohen

From:  (b)(6) Amy Cohen

Sent:  Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  3:57  PM  

To:  'Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)';  'Reynolds,  Leslie'  

Cc:  'Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)';  'Hyun,  Peter  (OASG)';  'Visser,  Tim  (OAG)'  

Subject:  RE:  Department  of  Justice  leadership  teleconference  with  state  and  local  election  

officials  on  Thursday,  August  26,  2021  at  2-3  pm  eastern  

Beyond  that,  it’s  the  same,  right?  

I’m  also  getting questions  about whether this  will be recorded.  And,  following up  on  the press  conversation  we had  

yesterday,  when  you’re doing  a  post-call  read  out,  will that be proactive or upon  request?  Will you  be doing a  press  

release?  

Amy  

The  contents  of  this  message,  together  with  any  attachments,  are  confidential  and  intended  only  for  the  use  of  the  individual  or  entity  to  which  

they  are  addressed.  If  you  are  not  the  intended  recipient,  you  are  hereby  notified  that  any  dissemination,  distribution,  or  copying  of  this  

message,  or  any  attachment,  is  strictly  prohibited.  If  you  have  received  this  message  in  error,  please  notify  the  original  sender  immediately  by  

email  and  delete  this  message,  along  with  any  attachments,  from  your  computer.  

From: Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

Sent: Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  3:12  PM  

T  (b)(6) Amy Cohen ;  'Reynolds,  Leslie'  (b) (6) >  

Cc: Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  (b) (6) >; Hyun,  Peter (OASG)  (b) (6) >; Visser,  

Tim  (OAG)  (b) (6) >  

Subject: RE:  Department  of  Justice  leadership  teleconference  with  state  and  local  election  officials  on  Thursday,  

August  26,  2021  at  2-3  pm  eastern  

Hi  - Wewill have a  separate link and test for participants  (as  distinct from  the audience)  which  we can  conduct in  the  

morning  if  that  is  easier.  Thanks!  Tamarra  

>  (b) (6)

From  >  

Sent: Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  3:08  PM  

To: 'Reynolds,  Leslie'  >;  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

>  

Cc: Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  >;  Hyun,  Peter  (OASG)  >;  Visser,  

Tim  (OAG)  >  

(b)(6) Amy Cohen (b)(6) Amy Cohen

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

Meagan’s  email  address  (b) (6) .  She is  at a  meeting of her local  election  offices  (she has  

over 1,900 local jurisdictions  in  Wisconsin  alone),  so  shemay be unable to  get on  the phonewith you  today  or  

participate in  the test.  Is  this  just a  typical ZoomGov  or are there other instructions  she needs  to  be aware of?  

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

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.6489  



  


      


      





       


 


              


      


                     


      








 


 


     


    


 


  





    


      


    


       


 


              


      


    


           





  








    


   





  


      


      





       


 


              


  

From: Reynolds,  Leslie  >  (b) (6)

Sent: Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  2:57  PM  

To: Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  >;  Amy  Cohen  

>  

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

I’m  working  on  it.  Lot’s  of  moving  parts  here.  Not  sure  of  the  questions,  but  I  know  they  won’t  be  coming  today.  

Likely  tomorrow  if  I  can  get  them.  

Thanks,  

Leslie  

Leslie  Reynolds  

Executive  Director  

National  Association  of  Secretaries  of  State  

444  N  Capitol  Street,  NW  

Suite  401  

Washington,  DC  20001  

(b) (6)

From: Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

Sent: Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  2:55  PM  

>  (b) (6)

To: Reynolds,  Leslie  >;  Amy  Cohen  >  

Cc: Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  v>;  Hyun,  Peter  (OASG)  v>;  Visser,  

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

Of  course,  thanks  so  much!  

If  you  would  please  forward  their contact  information,  that  would  be  great.  

Tamarra  

Tamarra  Matthews  Johnson  

she/her/hers  
Counsel  

Office ofthe Attorney General  

U.S.  Department ofJustice  

Mobil  (b) (6)

From: Reynolds,  Leslie  >  (b) (6)

Sent: Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  2:54  PM  

To: Matthews- v(b) (6) >;  Amy  Cohen  Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

(b) (6) >  

Cc: Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  v(b) (6) >; Hyun,  Peter (OASG)  v(b) (6) >; Visser,  

Tim  (OAG)  (b) (6) >  

Subject: RE:  Department  of  Justice  leadership  teleconference  with  state  and  local  election  officials  on  Thursday,  
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August  26,  2021  at  2-3  pm  eastern  

Hi,  Tamarra.  

I’ve  got  confirmation  from  Sec.  Ardoin  (NASS  President  from  Louisiana),  Sec.  Way  (NASS  President-elect  from  NJ)  

and  Sec.  Benson  from  MI.  However, Sec. Benson is going to be traveling and won’t be able to p  ate via video,  articip  

only by calling into Zoom. Does that still work? I  just  wanted  to  double  check  before  I  confirm  with  her.  

Leslie  Reynolds  

Executive  Director  

National  Association  of  Secretaries  of  State  

444  N  Capitol  Street,  NW  

Suite  401  

Washington,  DC  20001  

(b) (6)

From: Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  >  (b) (6)

Sent: Wednesday,  August  25,  2021  7:15  AM  

To: Reynolds,  Leslie  >;  Amy  Cohen  >  

Cc: Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  >;  Hyun,  Peter  (OASG)  >;  Visser,  

Tim  (OAG)  >  

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

Subject: Department of Justice leadership teleconferencewith  state and local  election  officials  on  Thursday,  August  

26,  2021  at  2-3  pm  eastern  

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

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  3:59  PM  

To:  Hyun,  Peter  (OASG);  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  

Cc:  Visser,  Tim  (OAG)  

Subject:  RE:  Safety and  Security for  election  workers  

Perfect,  thanks!  

From:  Hyun,  Peter (OASG)  

Sent:  Wednesday, August 25,  2021 3:56 PM  

>; Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  

Subject:  RE: Safety and Security for election  workers  

Sorry been in  a DAG meeting.  Just received  a note that Wyman  is good to moderate.  I have to call Joanna in 15  

minutes to follow-up.  Will be able to devote some time to do this in  about 15  minutes.  

Peter  S.  Hyun  |  ChiefofStaff  

>  (b) (6)

To:  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  

>  

Cc:  Visser,  Tim (OAG)  >  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Office of the Associate AttorneyGeneral  

Des  

Cel  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

From:  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday, August 25,  2021 3:38 PM  

>  (b) (6)

To:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  >; Hyun,  Peter (OASG)  

>  

Cc:  Visser,  Tim (OAG)  >  

Subject:  RE: Safety and  Security for election  workers  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

On  it.  Apologies: what do wemean by event memo?  Briefingmemo for AG’s consumption  or something to be  

pushed  out to attendees?  

From:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday, August 25,  2021 3:31 PM  

To:  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  (b) (6) >; Hyun,  Peter (OASG)  (b) (6) >  

Cc:  Visser,  Tim (OAG)  (b) (6) >  

Subject:  RE: Safety and Security for election  workers  

Great,  and I’ve been  asked for some details on  themechanics of the TF,  when  it meets,  who is there and presiding,  

etc.  I think wewill need  a squib on this that I  can drop into the event memo for the AG  

>  (b) (6)

>(b) (6)From:  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021 3:26 PM  

To:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  (b) (6) >; Hyun,  Peter (OASG)  

>  (b) (6)

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.6291  



Cc: Visser, Tim (OAG) (b) (6) > 
Subject: RE: Safety and Security for election workers 

I've asked John Keller to clear, but will also get confirmation that it is okay by FBI. 

To the extent we are still figur ing th is out, I would recommen (b) (5) 

Have asked TF whether we can create a simplified version of the ECC contact list. One name, 
number, ema il for each of the FBl's geographic divisions. 

From: Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) (b) (6) > 
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 20213:23 PM 
To: Chambers, Kevin (ODAG) (b) (6) >; Hyun, Peter (OASG) (b) (6) > 
Cc: Visser, Tim (OAG) (b) (6) > 
Subject: FW: Safety and Security for election workers 

Confirming this is going in the AG's speech 

The FBI name is 

ss (b )(6) (7)(C) (7)(E ) per FBI 

FBI HQ-Public Corruption Unit 

Des (bX6) (7i(C) (7)(E ) per FBI 

Cell (b )(6) (7 )(C) (7)(E ) per FBI 

(b)(6) (7XC) (7)(E ) per FB I 

Want to make su re 
FBI has cleared her name to be used on a very very large call 

From: Chambers, Kevin (ODAG) (b) (6) > 
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 9:48 AM 
To: Reynolds, Leslie (b) (6) (b)(6) Amy Cohen 

Cc: Hyun, Peter (OASG) >; Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) (b) (6) 

>; Visser, Tim (OAG) (b) (6) > 
Subject: RE: Safety and Security for election workers 

Leslie/Amy: 

Below is the person has designated to received threats referrals. I will run down you r concerns about the pr io r name 

you were given, but ask you to use th is contact going forward. I will also call SS 1111 after th is call to confirm that 
she understands her role. 

Best, 
Kevin 

ss (b )(6) (7)(C) (7)(E ) per FBI 

FBI HQ-Public Corruption Unit 

Des (bX6) (7i(C) (7)(E ) per FBI 

Cell (b )(6) (7)(C) (7)(E ) per FBI 

, - : 

Document ID: 0.7.11730.6291 
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>(b) (6)From: Reynolds, Leslie 

Sent: Monday, August 23, 20  9 PM21 12:0  

To: Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) 

Cc: Chambers, Kevin (ODAG) >; Hyun, Peter (OASG) > 

(b) (6) (b)(6) Amy Cohen

(b) (6) (b) (6)
Subject: RE: Safety and Security for election workers 

Thanks, all. Talk to you then. Is there a conference call line or virtual login you can share for 9AM ET tomorrow? 

Best, 

Leslie 

Leslie Reynolds 

Executive Director 

National Association of Secretaries of State 

444 N Capitol Street, NW 

Suite 401 

Washington, DC 2 01 

(b) (6)

From: Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) 

Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 11:48 AM 

To: Reynolds, Leslie 

Cc: Chambers, Kevin (ODAG) (b) (6) >; Hyun, Peter (OASG) (b) (6) > 

Subj

(b) (6) (b)(6) Amy Cohen

ect: Re: Safety and Security for election workers 

That’s terrific, I appreciate the efficiency. 

9 am works for us - thanks! Tamarra 

Tamarra Matthews Johnson 

she/her/hers 
Counsel 

Office of the Attorney General 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Mobil (b) (6)

On Aug 23, 20  :44 AM21, at 10  

Tamarra and all, 

Addingmy colleague Leslie Reynolds, Executive Director of NASS, because I understand that you also 

reached out to her. We often do calls like this together because 40 ofmy members work for her 

members, and we’re happy to do meet jointly with you. Leslie is also free tomorrow morning during the 

window I mentioned. 

Best, 

Amy 

The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are confidential and intended only for the use of the individual 

or entity to which they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 

> (b) (6)

wrote: (b)(6) Amy Cohen

Document ID: 0.7.11730.6291 



                   


                 








      


    


      





       





      





                   


                    


                   


                 





    


      





      





       


  

                


  


     


  








    


   





       


              





                 


                  


              


                


          


  

distribution,  or copying  of this  message,  or any attachment,  is  strictly prohibited.  If you  have  received  this  message  in  error,  

please  notify the  original  sender immediately by email  and delete  this  message,  along  with  any attachments,  from  your  

computer.  

From  >  (b)(6) Amy Cohen (b)(6) Amy Cohen

Sent:  Monday,  August 23,  2021 11:18 AM  

To:  'Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)'  >  

Cc:  'Chambers,  Kevin (ODAG)'  >; 'Hyun,  Peter (OASG)'  

v>  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Subject:  RE: Safety and Security for election workers  

Tamarra,  

I’m  free tomorrow morning except for 10-11am.  

Amy  

The  contents  of this  message,  together with  any attachments,  are  confidential  and intended  only for the  use  of the  individual  

or entity to which  they are  addressed.  If you  are  not the  intended  recipient,  you  are  hereby notified  that  any dissemination,  

distribution,  or copying  of this  message,  or any attachment,  is  strictly prohibited.  If you  have  received  this  message  in  error,  

please  notify the  original  sender immediately by email  and  delete  this  message,  along  with  any attachments,  from  your  

computer.  

From:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  >  (b) (6)

Sent:  Monday,  August 23,  20  9 AM21 11:0  

T  

Cc:  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  v>; Hyun,  Peter (OASG)  

v>  

(b)(6) Amy Cohen

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Subject:  Re: Safety and Security for election workers  

Hi Amy -

My schedule for the afternoon  has become a bit unpredictable.  Would you  please advise of your  

availability tomorrow morning?  

I really appreciate it,  Tamarra  

Tamarra  Matthews  Johnson  

she/her/hers  
Counsel  

Office of the Attorney General  

U.S.  Department of Justice  

Mobil  (b) (6)

On  Aug 23,  2021,  at 9:47 AM  gwrote:  (b)(6) Amy Cohen

1pm  is great.  Will you  send  a link/dial-in,  or do you  want me to?  

Amy  

The  contents  of this  message,  together with  any attachments,  are  confidential  and  intended  only for the  use  of  

the  individual  or entity to which  they are  addressed.  If you  are  not the  intended  recipient,  you  are  hereby  

notified  that  any dissemination,  distribution,  or copying  of this  message,  or any attachment,  is  strictly  

prohibited.  If you  have  received  this  message  in  error,  please  notify the  original  sender immediately by email  

and delete  this  message,  along  with  any attachments,  from  your computer.  
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From:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  

>  

(b) (6)

Sent:  Monday,  August 23,  20  :021 10 6 AM  

T  

Cc:  Chambers,  Kevin  (ODAG)  >; Hyun,  Peter (OASG)  

>  

(b)(6) Amy Cohen

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
Subject:  Re: Safety and Security for election  workers  

Hi -

This is very informal,  just a call so we can connect at a staff level.  I imagine you  may have  

important things to note coming out of your conference and  after hearing from your  

membership.  

Are you  by chance free for 30 minutes in thewindow from 1 to 2:30 eastern time today?  

Tamarra  Matthews  Johnson  

she/her/hers  
Counsel  

Office of the Attorney General  

U.S.  Department of Justice  

Mobil  (b) (6)

On Aug 23,  20  AM  21,  at 8:30  

Hi Tamarra,  

Thank you  for reaching out,  and  especially for holding off until aftermy  

conference.  I’m a staff of one,  so even  virtually,  it takes up a lot ofmy  

bandwidth.  

I’m happy to do a call this afternoon  but would love some additional  

background  on what you’d like to cover so I can  make sure I’m prepared.  

Best,  

Amy  

The  contents  of this  message,  together with  any attachments,  are  confidential  and  intended  

only for the  use  of the  individual  or entity to which  they are  addressed.  If you  are  not the  

intended  recipient,  you  are  hereby notified  that  any dissemination,  distribution,  or copying  of  

this  message,  or any attachment,  is  strictly prohibited.  If you  have  received  this  message  in  

error,  please  notify the  original  sender immediately by email  and  delete  this  message,  along  

with  any attachments,  from  your computer.  

wrote:  (b)(6) Amy Cohen

From:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  

>  

(b) (6)

Sent:  Monday,  August 23,  2021 7:39 AM  

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.6291  

T  

Cc:  Chambers,  Kevin (ODAG)  >; Hyun,  Peter  

(OASG)  >  

(b)(6) Amy Cohen

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
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Subject:  Safety and Security for election workers  

Good  morning Amy -

I hope you  had  a wonderful weekend.  Wewerewondering if you  are  

available for a call sometime this afternoon.  We realize you  recently  

conducted  a successful conference,  and  we thought this would be a good  

time to connect.  

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

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  4:00 PM  

To:  Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  

Cc:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG);  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG);  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG)  

Subject:  Re:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August 26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

Attachments:  image0.jpeg;  image1.jpeg;  image2.jpeg  

Thank you  - please  set up so AG  can  use  teleprompter  for  his remarks.  

Sent from  my iPhone  

On  Aug  25,  2021,  at 3:41  PM,  Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  >  wrote:  (b) (6)

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.13143

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.13911  
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Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) 

From: Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) 

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 4: 0 PM 

To: Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG); Heinzelman, Kate (OAG) 

Cc: Seidman, Ricki (OASG); Visser, Tim (OAG) 

Subject: RE: DRAFT TPs for Department Leadership Teleconference 

Attachments: AG Talking Points tmj DRAFT_3 PM.docx 

CLEAN COPYattached 

From: Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) 

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 2:53 PM 

To: Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG) >; Heinzelman, Kate (OAG) 

> 

Cc: Seidman, Ricki (OASG) >; Visser, Tim (OAG) > 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

Subject: FW: DRAFTTPs forDepartment Leadership Teleconference 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.12286

Document ID: 0.7.11730.12212 
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Watson, Theresa (OAG) 

From: Watson, Theresa (OAG) 

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 4:01 PM 

To: Ze ler, David A. (JMD); Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) 

Cc: Louton-Brown, Arlene (JMD); Scholz, Paula A (JMD); Nichols, Matthew (JMD); 

Gerritzen, David E. (JMD); Greer, Christopher M (JMD); Purdy, Nikita (OAG); Shub, 

Jordan R. (ODAG) 

Subject: RE: TELECONFERENCE Thursday, August 26, from 2-3 pm Eastern: Safety and security 

for state and local election officials 

FYI: Pl  eprompter for his remarks.ease set up so AG can use tel  

From: Ze ler, David A. (JMD) > (b) (6)

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 1:32 PM 

To: Watson, Theresa (OAG) (b) (6) >; Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) 

(b) (6) > 

Cc: Louton-Brown, Arl  (b) (6) >; Schol  a A (JMD)ene (JMD) z, Paul  

(b) (6) >; Nichol  (b) (6) >; Gerritzen, David E. (JMD)s, Matthew (JMD) 

(b) (6) >; Greer, Christopher M (JMD) (b) (6) > 

Subject: RE: TELECONFERENCE Thursday, August 26, from 2-3 pm Eastern: Safety and security for state and local  

el  section official  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.13784

Document ID: 0.7.11730.13350 



   


    


      


 


       


      


   


  


    


       


       





      





       





  

Klapper,  Matthew  B.  (OAG)  

From:  Klapper,  Matthew B.  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021 4  PM:04  

To:  (b)(6) Merrick Garland

Subject:  Fwd:  DRAFT TPs for  Department Leadership Teleconference  

Attachments  AG  Talking  Points tmj  DRAFT_3  PM.docx  :  

Sent from  my iPhone  

Begin  forwarded  message:  

From:  "Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)"  >  (b) (6)

Date:  August 25,  2021  at 3:59:49 PM  EDT  

To:  "Klapper,  Matthew B.  (OAG)"  >,  "Heinzelman,  Kate  (OAG)"  

>  

Cc:  "Seidman,  Ricki  (OASG)"  >,  "Visser,  Tim  (OAG)"  

>  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Subject:  RE:  DRAFT  TPs for  Department  Leadership  Teleconference  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.12212

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.14276  



   


    


      


    


          


            


     





    


      


    


       


   


                


 


     


        

  

Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  

From:  Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  4:08 PM  

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

Sent:  Wednesday, August 25,  2021 4:00 PM  

>  (b) (6)

To:  Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  >  

Cc:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  >; Watson,  Theresa (OAG)  

>; Purdy,  Nikita (OAG)  >  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

Subject:  Re: TELECONFERENCE Thursday,  August 26,  from 2-3 pm  Eastern: Safety and  security for state and local  

election officials  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.13911

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.13901  
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Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) 

From: Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) 

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 4:09 PM 

To: Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG); Shub, Jordan R. (ODAG) 

Cc: Watson, Theresa (OAG); Purdy, Nikita (OAG); Greer, Christopher M (JMD) 

Subject: RE: TELECONFERENCE Thursday, August 26, from 2-3 pm Eastern: Safety and security 

for state and local election officials 

Adding Chris Greer for his awareness 

From: Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG) > (b) (6)

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 20  PM21 4: 0  

To: Shub, Jordan R. (ODAG) > 

Cc: Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) >; Watson, Theresa (OAG) 

>; Purdy, Nikita (OAG) > 

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

Document ID: 0.7.11730.13493 



   


    


      


        


          


            


     


      


    


      


        





       


  


                


 


  

Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  

From:  Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  4:10 PM  

To:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG);  Klapper,  Matthew B.  (OAG)  

Cc:  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG);  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG);  Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD)  

Subject:  RE:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August 26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

Theresa relayed  on  larger chain  as well.  

From:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  >  (b) (6)

Sent:  Wednesday, August 25,  2021 4:09 PM  

To:  Klapper,  Matthew B.  (OAG)  (b) (6) >; Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  

(b) (6) >  

Cc:  Watson,  Theresa (OAG)  (b) (6) >; Purdy,  Nikita (OAG)  (b) (6) >; Greer,  

ChristopherM (JMD)  (b) (6) >  

Subject:  RE: TELECONFERENCE Thursday,  August 26,  from 2-3 pm  Eastern: Safety and  security for state and local  

election officials  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.13493

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.13986  



   


    


      


        


          


            


     


 


    


      


        





       


  


                


 


  

Klapper,  Matthew  B.  (OAG)  

From:  Klapper,  Matthew B.  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  August 25,  2021  4:11  PM  

To:  Shub,  Jordan  R.  (ODAG);  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra  D.  (OAG)  

Cc:  Watson,  Theresa  (OAG);  Purdy,  Nikita  (OAG);  Greer,  Christopher  M  (JMD)  

Subject:  RE:  TELECONFERENCE  Thursday,  August 26,  from  2-3  pm  Eastern:  Safety and  security  

for  state  and  local  election  officials  

Thanks all.  

From:  Shub, Jordan  R.  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday, August 25,  2021 4:10 PM  

>  (b) (6)

To:  Matthews-Johnson,  Tamarra D.  (OAG)  >; Klapper,  Matthew B.  (OAG)  

>  

Cc:  Watson,  Theresa (OAG)  >; Purdy,  Nikita (OAG)  >; Greer,  

ChristopherM  (JMD)  >  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)
Subject:  RE: TELECONFERENCE Thursday,  August 26,  from 2-3 pm  Eastern: Safety and  security for state and local  

election  officials  

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.11730.13986

Document  ID:  0.7.11730.13902  
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